AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 11, 2012
Immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education
Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, California

This meeting will be available for videoconferencing at Downieville, CA
in the case of a technological difficulty at either school site, videoconferencing will not be available.

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order 1o
participate in the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.

Public Inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meefing, will be made
available at Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Schoof District, 305 8. Lincoln Street, Sierraville, CA 36126 and, when feasible,
attached to the online agenda at hitpAAwww. sierracountyofficecfeducation.org (Government Code 54957.5)

A. CALL TO ORDER
B. ROLL CALL
- C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
D. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Correspondence
2. Superintendent’s Report
a. Staff In-service

b. Loyalton High School Roof Update
c. Inter-District Attendance Agreements as follows: (under separate cover)™

New/Renewal | School Grade District of Receiving
Year: Entering Residence District
New 2012-13 8 Sierra-Plumas Tahoe/Truckee
New 2012-13 5 Sierra-Plumas Tahoe/Truckee
New 2012-13 12 Sierra-Plumas Tahoe/Truckee
New 2012-13 K Sierra-Plumas Washoe

Business Report

a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 08/01/12 to 8/31/12**
b. Initial Enrollment for the 2012-2013 School Year™
c. Independent Study Program Student Report*

d. Letter from California Department of Education®®

4, Staff Reports (5 minutes)
5. SPTA Report (5 minutes)
6. Board Members’ Report (5 minutes)

7. Public Comment —=This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the
governing board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing



Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
September 11, 2012

hoard whether or not it is listed on the agenda, Five minutes may be allotted fo each speaker and a
maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter. (Fducation Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322,
Government Code 54954 .3)

a. Current location

b. Videoconference location

E. CONSENT CALENDAR

HLn=

o

Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held August 14, 2012**
Approval of the minutes of the Special Board meeting held August 28, 2012**
Approval of the bill warrants for the month of July 2012**

Approval of the bill warrants for the month of August 2012**

STAFFING: Approval of Assignment

a. Gregory Marr, 2012-3, Assistant Football Coach, Loyalton High

b. Mas Nakusu, 2012-13, Volleyball Coach, Loyalton High

c. Brad Campbeli, 2012-13 Junior Varsity Boys Basketball Coach, Loyalton High
d Ben Davis, 2012-13 Varsity Girls Basketball Coach, Loyalton High

e Thomas Dines, 2012-13 Cross Country Coach, Downieville High

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS
a. Approval of Board Policy 3511.1, Integrated Waste Management, new"”

b.  Approval of Administrative Regulation 3511.1, Integrated Waste Management, new"*
c.  Approval of Board Policies 4111, 4211, 4311, Recruitment and Selection, revision*

d.  Approval of Administrative Regulation 4112.6, 4212.6 and 4312.6, Personnel
Files, revision®*

e. Approval of Board Policies 4112.9, 4212.9 and 4312.9, Employee
Notifications#

f. Approval of DELETION of Administrative Regulations 4112.9, 4212.9 and
4312.9, Employee Notifications™*

g. Approval of Exhibits 4112.9, 4212.9 and 4312.9, Employee Notifications
(replaces AR above)#

h.  Approval of Board Policy 5145.3, Nondiscrimination/Harassment, revision*”

i. Approval of Administrative Reguiation 6159, Individualized Education Program,
revision™*

J- Approval of Board Policy 7214, General Obligation Bonds, revision™*
k.  Approval of Administrative Regulation 7214, General Obligation Bonds, revision*

l. Approval of Exhibit E 1312.4, Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures (Classroom
Notice)M

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHCOL DISTRICT
Agenda
2



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda

September 11, 2012

F. ACTIONITEMS

1. New Business

a. Presentation and possible decision on S-PJUSD providing matching funds for
the music grant

b. Adoption of Resolution No. 12-009, Gann Limit**
Roll Call Vote

¢. Award 2000 Chevy Astro Van to highest bidder, Toribio Ramirez™

d. Approval to submit Application for K-3 Class Size Reduction Program™**

e. Approval of revision to the 2012-13 school calendar® (extending 3™ quarter)

f.  Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an agreement with Randy Hill
Construction, Inc., for repair work at the (former) Loyalton Intermediate School
site, 605 School Street, Loyalton, CA

g. Adoption of Unaudited Actuals for FY 2011-2012"

G. ADVANCED PLANNING
1. Next Reguiar Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday, October 9, 2012, at
Downieville School, Downieville, California, following the 6:00 pm meeting of the

Sierra County Board of Education.

2. Suggested Agenda items

a.
b.
c.

H. ADJOURNMENT

**anclosed
*handout
ACounty agenda backup

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOQL DISTRICT
Agenda

3



Fiscal01a

Balances through August

Account Object Summary-Balance

Fiscal Year 2012/13

Object Description ABducszgt:? l;z‘g::’ Encumbered Expenditure g‘:;:::et
Fund 01 - General FD
1100 Teachers Salaries 1,410,527.00 1,415,872.00 1,288,309.30 11,264.18 116,298.52
1120 Certificated Substitutes 40,368.00 40,368.00 40,368.00
1300 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala 282,602.00 282,602.00 232,874.60 46,574.92 3,152.48
1310 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher 18,000.00 18,000.00 10,000.00 8,000.00
1900 Other Certificated Salaries 8,749.00 8,749.00 7,145.00 1,429.00 175.00
Total for Object 1000 1,760,246.00 1,765,591.00 1,538,328.90 59,268.10 167,994.00
2100 Instructional Aides Salaries 127,399.00 127,399.00 126,764.61 634.39
2200 Classified Support Salaries 324,802.00 324,802.00 242,516.34 41,822.04 40,463.62
2220 Classified Support Substitute 9,370.64 9,370.64-
2300 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries 2,700.00 2,700.00 1,800.00 405.00 495.00
2400 Clerical & Office Salaries 267,663.00 267,663.00 187,451.48 34,451.29 45,760.23
2900 Other Classified Salaries 24,905.00 24,905.00 18,762.12 90.06 6,052.82
Total for Object 2000 747,469.00 747,469.00 577,294.55 86,139.03 84,035.42
3101 State Teachers Retirement Syst 135,489.00 135,904.00 121,591.70 4,856.61 9,455.69
3102 State Teachers Retirement Syst 825.00 825.00 825.00
3201 Public Employees Retirement Sy 6,095.00 6,095.00 5,344.60 750.40
3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 81,250.00 81,250.00 57,302.56 8,564.94 15,382.50
3212 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe 12,884.00 12,884.00 8,518.81 1,598.99 2,766.20
3311 OASDI-Certificated Positions 3,064.00 3,374.00 2,723.40 24.80 625.80
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 44,934.00 44,934.00 35,176.02 5,325.30 4,432.68
3321 Medicare-Certificated Position 25,440.00 25,440.00 20,533.10 1,020.39 3,886.51
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 10,670.00 10,670.00 8,239.71 1,249.35 1,180.94
3401 Health & Welfare -Certificated 390,571.00 390,571.00 361,028.00 5,651.52 23,891.48
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 183,990.00 183,990.00 130,282.38 27,566.34 26,141.28
3501 State Unemployment Insurance-C 20,699.00 20,754.00 16,921.20 789.59 3,043.21
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 8,229.00 8,229.00 6,335.42 964.95 928.63
3601 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 99,122.00 99,397.00 81,026.00 3,173.48 15,197.52
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 40,056.00 40,056.00 31,077.75 4,716.89 4,261.36
3701 Retiree Benefits Cert. 121,060.00 121,060.00 1,005.38 14,522.23 105,532.39
3801 PERS Reduction-Certificated 750.40 750.40-
3802 PERS Reduction-Classified 10,686.00 10,686.00 7,984.95 1,202.54 1,498.51
3901 Other Benefits, Certificated P 399.00 399.00 418.90 19.90-
Total for Object 3000 1,195,463.00 1,196,518.00 896,260.28 81,227.92 219,029.80
4100 Textbooks 9,266.00 9,266.00 1,917.25 7,348.75
4200 Books Other Than Textbooks 4,394.12 4,394.12-
4300 Materials and Supplies 86,917.00 87,517.00 49,827.97 1,076.57- 38,765.60
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N,

Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 1 of 2

006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Sep 52012 9:39AM



http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through August Fiscal Year 2012/13
Adopted Revised Account
Object ipti Encumbered Expenditure
j Description Budget Budget p Balance
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)
4350 Vehicle Maint. M&S 6,500.00 6,500.00 593.31 1,066.97- 6,973.66
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 6,875.94 6,875.94-
Total for Object 4000 102,683.00 103,283.00 63,608.59 2,143.54- 41,817.95
5100 Subagreement for Services 568,724.00 568,724.00 462,193.00 107,450.00 919.00-
5200 Travel & Conferences 34,300.00 34,300.00 7,609.87 956.57 25,733.56
5300 Dues & Membership 5,447.00 5,447.00 2,095.65 4,203.54 852.19-
5400 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc 51,300.00 51,300.00 46,562.00 4,738.00
5510 Power 91,634.00 91,634.00 84,522.27 2,853.43 4,258.30
5520 Garbage 20,713.00 20,713.00 7,050.00 240.00- 13,903.00
5530 Water 48,600.00 48,600.00 41,831.20 6,550.17 218.63
5540 Propane 71,775.00 71,775.00 69,780.15 1,744.85 250.00
5590 Miscellaneous Utilities 15,500.00 15,500.00 15,000.00 500.00
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 30,773.00 30,773.00 11,515.09 1,797.32 17,460.59
5800 Services & Operating Expense 53,000.00 53,000.00 47,900.00 6,400.00 1,300.00-
5810 Legal Expenses 1,500.00 804.00- 696.00-
5812 Board Election Expense 3,550.00 3,550.00 3,550.00
5840 Audit Expense 12,000.00 12,000.00 12,500.00 500.00-
5860 Solid Waste Tax 15,613.00 15,613.00 9,650.40 5,962.60
5870 Property Tax - Plioicene Mobil 328.00 328.00 328.00
5890 Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic 346,504.00 346,504.00 33,261.75 9,576.17 303,666.08
5899 SCOE Interagency Reimburse 16,826.03 4,145.40 20,971.43-
5900 Communications 5,853.00 5,853.00 1,401.95 1,507.31 2,943.74
5910 Telephone-Monthly Service 16,839.00 16,839.00 13,086.73 280.13 3,472.14
5920 T Lines 4,800.00 4,800.00 2,356.60 343.40 2,100.00
5990 Other Communications 225.00 225.00 225.00
Total for Object 5000 1,397,478.00 1,397,478.00 840,080.69 193,326.29 364,071.02
6200 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL 190,742.00 190,742.00 23,991.87 7,019.18 159,730.95
6400 Equipment 16,833.21 16,833.21-
Total for Object 6000 190,742.00 190,742.00 40,825.08 7,019.18 142,897.74
7142 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an 35,594.00 35,594.00 35,594.00
7616 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria 78,281.00 78,281.00 78,281.00
Total for Object 7000 113,875.00 113,875.00 .00 .00 113,875.00
Total for Expense accounts 5,507,956.00 5,514,956.00 3,956,398.09 424,836.98 1,133,720.93
Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts 5,507,956.00 5,514,956.00 3,956,398.09 424,836.98 1,133,720.93
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE
Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 2

006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schi Dist Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Sep 52012 9:39AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616

ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2012-2013

Loyalton Loyaiton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra
Elementary Middle High Elementary Jr/SrHigh Pass Cont ISP TOTAL

Ending 2011-2012 | 172 ] 53 | 105 ] 29 | 24 | 6 3 392

1st Day 2012-2013 158 54 113 27 26 3 -8 389

2011 CBEDS 176 49 112 27 27 0 0 391

Month

September 1 0

October 2 0

November 3 0

December 4 , 0

January 5 : 0

February 6 0

March 7 : 0

April 8 0

May 9 . : "o

June 10 ) g 0
S-PJUSD SDC  Opportunity Washoe Cnty

P-1 ADA

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Enrollment difference from June 2012 to
first day enrollment August 2012: -3

| 2011-2012 P1 ADA = 389. 3q 1
. | 2011-2012 P2 ADA= 382.81
l 2011 -2012 Annual ADA = 380.57

doc/Attendance 2012-2013 /Board Summary 2012-2013

Prepared by sroberts 8/28/2012 Page 1



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Students Enrolled in Independent Study Program
FOR THE 2012-13 SCHOOL YEAR

Grade Level # of Students
1 3
3 2
5 2
7 1

Submitted by

Marla Stock, Principal
Loyalton High School

PO Box 37 - 700 4th Street
Loyalton CA 96118

{530) 993-4454
mstock@spjusd.org

School
LES
LES
LES
LMS

Program Placement
ISP
ISP
ISP
ISP



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Students Enrolled in Independent Study Program
FOR THE 2012-13 SCHOOL YEAR

Grade Level # of Students
1 3
3 2
5 2
7 1

Submitted by

Marla Stock, Principal
Loyalton High School

PO Box 37 - 700 4th Street
Loyalton CA 96118

(530) 993-4454
mstock@spjusd.org

School
LES
LES
LES
LMS

Program Placement
ISP
ISP
ISP
ISP



MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 14, 2012
Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, California

A. CALL TO ORDER
President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm.
B. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, President
Ms. Sharon Dryden , Vice President
Mr. Allen Wright, Member
Mr. Todd York, Member

ABSENT: None
VACANT: One

STAFF: Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent
Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager
Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant
Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator
Ms. Marlene Mongolo/Testing/SELPA Director

C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

Nomination and appointment of Clerk for the Sierra County Board of Education
WRIGHT nominated TODD YORK for the position of clerk/MOORE seconded the motion.
Motion passed unanimously.

D. INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

a. Facilities —Summer projects have included:
painting, drain repair, heater, roof repair, rearranging and relocating rooms, carpet cleaning

b. Facility/Financial Hardship — The District is proceeding with both applications. Several
conversations occurred with OPSC staff and the financial board. Ms. Asquith put together a
package related to our financial capacity and why the bond didn’t pass and why it is difficult to
raise additional revenues. We were going to get our facility approved first, but the OPSC
decided that the conceptual wasn’t comprehensive enough and requested to wait to see if the
District is awarded the financial hardship. We requested 100% funding. Fixing the LHS roof
will soon send us into negative status without additional revenue. A meeting regarding the
financial hardship is scheduled for 9/26/12 in Sacramento.



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

August 14, 2012

c. Board Trustee Vacancy- One candidate for Area 3 and none for Area 1.
d. Inter-District Attendance Agreements were discussed.

. BUSINESS REPORT

a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/12 to 7/31/12
b. School Closure Advisory Committee report and discussion regarding Loyalton Middle School,
111 Beckwith Road, Loyalton, CA. Public opinion was invited.

The committee has made the determination that the Loyalton Middle School population should
move to Loyalton High School for the 2013-14 school year. It would save between $100,000 and
$200,000. The savings to move the District Office over to Loyalton would be approximately
$40,000. A schedule is being created that would benefit the 7" and 8™ graders.

Marla Stock, Loyalton High School principal, stated that the 7" and 8" grade would benefit by
starting Spanish earlier and applying the 9" grade schedule of a daily math and English focus.

It was reported that schools interviewed regarding their experience combining the grades wondered
why we had not yet done so. A separate WASC research result found no schools our size that had
a separate 7" and 8" grade school. Rose Asquith stated that other schools indicated that smooth
integration of the two age cultures was a crucial factor in the transition. She stressed the
importance of engaging in a dialogue with the community.

The schools would be combined in September of 2013.

STAFF REPORTS

Marla Stock, Loyalton High School principal, gave a brief report on the activities of the school.
SPTA REPORTS

There were no reports.

BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS

WRIGHT is on the interview committee to hire a new K-3 teacher for Downieville. Many qualified
applicants were considered.

. PUBLIC COMMENT

President MOORE opened the meeting for public comment at 7:38 pm.
There was no public comment.
President MOORE closed the meeting for public comment at 7:38 pm.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR

—

W

Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held July 10, 2012

Approval of the minutes of the Special Board meeting held July 23, 2012

Approval of the bill warrants for the month of July 2012 (This item was pulled and scheduled to be
placed on the September agenda due to a clerical error.)

Approval of Assignment:

a. Randall Prichard, Music Teacher, Loyalton High, .125 FTE, effective August 27, 2012

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

2



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

August 14, 2012

b.
C.
d.

Kathryn Campbell, 2012-2013 Athletic Director, Loyalton High

Dianna Johnston, 2012-2013 Cheerleader Advisor, Loyalton High

Tamara Hubbs, Instructional Aide, Loyalton Middle, 2.25 hours daily, effective
August 27, 2012

Jamie Shiltz, Instructional Aide, Loyalton High, 2.40 hours daily, effective August 27, 2012
Stacey Hood, Instructional Aide, Loyalton Elementary, 3 hours daily, effective
August 27, 2012 —THIS ITEM PULLED FOR SEPARATE VOTE

Margaret Daigle, Instructional Aide, Downieville Jr/Sr High, 1.5 hour daily, effective
August 27, 2012

Laraine Sei, School Secretary, Loyalton Elementary, full time, effective

October 18,2012

5. Approval of 2012-2013 Certificated Substitute List

6. Approval of Assignment to teach core subjects outside of credential area for 2012-2013 school
year (Ed Code 44258.3)

oo

s o

Camille Alfred, Loyalton Middle School, Grade 7-8, Social Science, 2 sections

Mark Fisher, Loyalton Middle School, Grade 7-8, Math, 2 sections

Megan Meschery, Loyalton High School, Grade 9-10, English, 4 sections

Joanne Nunes, Loyalton High School, Grade 9-12, Government/Economics, World History,
US History, 5 sections

Clara Schumacher, Sierra Pass Continuation School, English, History, Math, Science, 4sections
Jason Perry, Downieville High School, Trigonometry/Calculus, 1 section

Jason Perry, Downieville Jr/Sr High School, Grade 7-12, Science, 2 sections

Augustine Corcoran, Downieville High School, Spanish I & II, 1 section

7. BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS

R N

Board Policy 4312.1, Contracts, Personnel, revision

Board Policy 5126, Awards for Achievement, Students, revision
Administrative Regulation 5126, Awards for Achievement, Students, revision
Board Policy 5141.6, Student Health Services, revision

Board Policy 5145.7, Sexual Harassment, Students, revision

Administrative Regulation 5145.7, Sexual Harassment, Students, revision
Board Policy 6178.1, Work Experience Education, revision

Administrative Regulation 6178.1, Work-Based Learning, revision

Board Policy 7110, Facilities Master Plan, revision

MSCU/YORK moved to approve as follows: Pull items E 3 and E 4 f/WRIGHT seconded.

F. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business

a. Stacey Hood, Instructional Aide, Loyalton Elementary, 3 hrs daily, effective August 27,2012
DRYDEN moved/WRIGHT seconded.
ROLL CALL VOTE:
DRYDEN: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
YORK: AYE
MOORE: ABSTAIN

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

3



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

August 14, 2012

b.

k.

Acceptance, with regret, of letter of resignation from Diedra Perry, Teacher, Downieville
Elementary School, effective June 30, 2012
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

Acceptance, with regret, of letter of resignation from Katrina Bosworth, Instructional Aide
and Noon Supervisor, Downieville School, effective July 20, 2012
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

Authorization to fill Grade 4-6 Certificated Teacher position, Downieville Elem., 1.0 FTE
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

Authorization to fill Instructional Aide position, Downieville Elem., 3 hrs per day
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

Authorization to fill Noon Supervision position, Downieville School, 1.4 hrs per day
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

Authorization to fill .37 FTE Instructional Aide position (2.25 hours daily), Loyalton
Middle School, effective August 27, 2012; funded by Title 1
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

Approval of School Secretary Job Description No. 210.3, revised
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

Adoption of Resolution No. 12-004, Home-To-School Transportation Fee
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

ROLL CALL VOTE:

DRYDEN AYE

MOORE AYE

WRIGHT AYE

YORK AYE

Adoption of Resolution No. 12-005, Fiscal Year End 2011-2012 Budget, Revision
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

ROLL CALL VOTE:

DRYDEN AYE

MOORE AYE

WRIGHT AYE

YORK AYE

Approval of Budget Revision, Secure Rural Schools, 2012-13
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

Adoption of Resolution No. 12-006, Pliocene Ridge School Disposition
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

Adoption of Resolution No. 12-007, To Support Propositions 30 and 38
MSCU/WRIGHT/DRYDEN
ROLL CALL VOTE:

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

4



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

August 14, 2012

MOORE AYE
WRIGHT AYE
DRYDEN NO
YORK NO

n. Approval to submit 2012-2013 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

0. Approval of Academic Strategic Plan
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

p. Approval of the Local Educational Agency Plan
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

q. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an agreement with Barstow Community
College
MSCU/WRIGHT/BARSTOW

r. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into a Modification of Terms with Mason-
McDuffie Commercial Realtors to reduce sale price of Pliocene Ridge School, 1999 Ridge
Road, North San Juan, CA
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

s. Authorization for Superintendent to initiate, through Mason-McDuffie Commercial
Realtors, an auction for Pliocene Ridge School, 1999 Ridge Road, No. San Juan, CA
DRYDEN motioned to table this item until September/YORK seconded

t.  Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an agreement with Nichols, Melburg &
Rossetto, Architects, for Loyalton High School roof plans
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK
Discussion. Motion to approve agreement upon the 18% late fee interest rate to be
negotiated to 12% and the time frame from 30 days to 60 days.

G. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 11, 2012, Loyalton Middle School,
Loyalton, California, immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of
Education.

2. Suggested Agenda items:

a. Unaudited Actuals
b. Auction for Pliocene Ridge
c. Lease Lease-Back Report

PUBLIC COMMENT

At this time, the meeting opened for any public comments regarding the following Closed Session
item:

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

5



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

August 14, 2012

1. Government Code §48916, Readmission of Expelled Student, Student #11-12-01
There was no comment
J. CLOSED SESSION 8 p.m.

The Board of Trustees moved into Closed Session to consider and/or take action upon the
preceding item. Mrs. Stock joined the Board in Closed Session.

K. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
1. Report Out
ACTION ITEM
DRYDEN motioned that the Board recommend that the expulsion remain in place and that the

student remain enrolled in the current school. The board will consider removal of the expulsion at
the January 2013 board meeting. YORK seconded. Motion passed unanimiously.

I. ADJOURNMENT

MSCU/DRYDEN/YORK
ADJOURNED at 8:09 pm.

Todd York, Clerk Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

6



MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 28, 2012
Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, California
A. CALL TO ORDER
President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm.
B. ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, President
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Vice President
Mr. Todd York, Clerk
Mr. Allen Wright, Member
ABSENT: None
VACANT: One
STAFF: Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent
Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager
Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant
Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator
C. FLAG SALUTE

D. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

E. INFORMATION /DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. PUBLIC COMMENT
President MOORE opened the meeting for public comment at 6:03 pm.
There was no public comment.
President MOORE closed the meeting for public comment at 6:03 pm.
F. ACTION ITEMS
1. NEW BUSINESS
a. Authorization to hire Laura Salva, certificated teacher, grades 4-6, Downieville School,
effective 8/23/2012
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

b. Adoption of Resolution No. 12-008, Fiscal Year End 2011-2012 Budget Revision
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Special Meeting

August 28, 2012

C.

d.

Approval of Administrative Regulation and Exhibit 1312.3, Uniform Complaint Procedures,
Revision
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

Authorization to add two paid contract days for certificated employee, Claire Schumacher, for
in-service training on the new K-12 ISP curriculum.
MSCU/YORK/DRYDEN

Authorization to contract with Randy Hill Construction, Inc., for Loyalton High School roof,
Lease Lease-Back agreement
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

Discussion included:

Results of the bid, how contractors are chosen and evaluated, confirmation that this is only the
exploration stage, a DSA representative will participate, a thorough inspection of the roof is to
be conducted, safety of the students and staff is a major concern and clarification of the
immediate areas to be diagnosed.

Mr. Hardeman’s intention is to complete the roof exploration, receive a report on the condition,
report to the board and choose a direction.

G. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 11, 2012, Loyalton Middle School, Room 4,

Loyalton, California, immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of
Education.

2. Suggested Agenda items:

a.

H. ADJOURNMENT

Motion: MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

ADJOURNED at 6:49 pm.

Todd York, Clerk Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

2



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 07/01/2012 through 07/31/2012

Check Fund Expensed Check
Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
00077682 07/09/2012  AT&T 01-9510 242.33
00077683 07/09/2012  1Q INNOVATIONS 01-5890 750.00
00077684 07/09/2012 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 .20
01-9510 5,491.48 5,491.68
00077685 07/09/2012 ADRIENNE GARZA 01-9510 19.70
13-9510 25.00 44.70
00077686 07/09/2012 RICHARD GONZALEZ & ASSOC. 01-9510 562.50
00077687 07/09/2012 CAROLINE GRIFFIN 01-9510 116.00
00077688 07/09/2012 STAN HARDEMAN 01-9510 57.00
00077689 07/09/2012 LIBERTY ENERGY 01-9510 2,074.33
00077690 07/09/2012 CRAIG SHERIDAN 01-9510 3,750.00
00077691 07/09/2012 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-9510 13.75
00077692 07/09/2012 SIERRA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 01-5890 500.00
00077693 07/09/2012 ALHAMBRA 01-9510 50.88
00077694 07/09/2012 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-9510 691.50
13-9510 25.72 717.22
00077695 07/09/2012  SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-9510 60.00
00077696 07/09/2012 SIERRAVILLE SERVICE & COUNTRY 01-9510 22.63
STORE
00077697 07/09/2012 STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 01-9502 641.03
13-9502 16.31 657.34
00077698 07/09/2012 SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-9510 363.12
00077699 07/09/2012  TIMBERLINE AUTO PARTS & POWER 01-9510 41.83
EQUIPMENT
00077700 07/09/2012 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3701 1,005.38
01-5400 46,562.00
01-9535 14,161.62
76-9576 59,339.88 121,068.88
00077701 07/09/2012 U.S. BANK 01-9510 574.58
00077702 07/09/2012 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-9510 761.46
00077703 07/25/2012  AIRGAS, NCN 01-9510 85.17
00077704 07/25/2012  AT&T 01-9510 116.47
00077705 07/25/2012 AVAYA, INC 01-5600 267.15
00077706 07/25/2012 CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARD ASSOCIC/O 01-5300 2,481.50
WESTAMERICA BANK
01-5890 1,550.00
01-5899 4,031.50 8,063.00
00077707 07/25/2012  BLAINE DONNELLY 01-5200 135.86
01-5899 15.09 150.95
00077708 07/25/2012 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-9510 407.60
00077709 07/25/2012  GIRARD, EDWARDS & HANCE ATTORNEYS 01-9510 196.00
AT LAW
00077710 07/25/2012 GRAY ELECTRIC CO. 01-9510 2,173.32
00077711 07/25/2012 HAWS, THEOBALD & AUMAN PC 01-9510 5,000.00
00077712 07/25/2012 LES SCHAWB TIRE CENTER 01-9510 338.74
00077713 07/25/2012 MOTOR ELECTRIC SERVICES 01-9510 545.25
00077714 07/25/2012 NORTHEASTERN JOINT POWERS 76-9571 33,675.50
AUTHORITY
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization m
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2
006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Aug 23 2012

11:35AM



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 07/01/2012 through 07/31/2012

Check Fund Expensed Check
Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
00077715 07/25/2012  OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL 40-9510 6,600.00
CONSTRUCTION
00077716 07/25/2012 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-9510 1,623.75
00077717 07/25/2012 PLUMAS-SIERRA RURAL ELECT.COP 01-9510 299.40
00077718 07/25/2012  NCS PEARSON,INC. POWER SCHOOL, 01-5890 2,500.00
INC.
00077719 07/25/2012 SCHOOLPATHWAYS 01-9510 150.00
00077720 07/25/2012 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 289.50
00077721 07/25/2012 SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-9510 760.00
00077722 07/25/2012 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-9510 92.04
00077723 07/25/2012  SIERRAVILLE PUD 01-9510 123.00
00077724 07/25/2012  US POSTAL SERVICE STAMP 01-5900 278.95
FULFILLMENT SERVICES
00077725 07/25/2012 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING 01-9510 49.00
OFFICE
00077726 07/25/2012 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 106.00
00077727 07/25/2012 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-9510 138.63
00077728 07/25/2012 WARREN.ASBESTOS 01-9510 1,400.00
00077729 07/25/2012  ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 19.42
Total Number of Checks 48 203,369.07
Fund Summary
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 46 103,686.66
13 Cafeteria Fund 3 67.03
40 Special Reserve for Capital Ou 1 6,600.00
76 Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 93,015.38
Total Number of Checks 48 203,369.07
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 203,369.07
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization m
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2
006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Aug 23 2012

11:35AM



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 08/01/2012 through 08/31/2012

8] \n
00077730 08/07/2012  AT&T 01-5920 343.40

Q0077731 08/07/2012 ATAT 01-9510 28.90
00077732 08/07/2012  AT&T 01-5810 29.67
00077733 08/07/2012 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4300 3744
00077734 08/07/2012 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 6,038.20
00077735 08/07/2012 ANGELINA FOLCHI 73-9510 1,500.00
Q0077736 08/07/2012 RICHARD GONZALEZ & ASSOC. 01-5880 125.00
00077737 08/07/2012 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 2,976.42
00077738 08/07/2012 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5820 135.00
00077739 08/07/2012 NFHS 01-5200 520.00
00077740 08/07/2012 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 1,356.88
00077741 08/07/2012 POSTMASTER, DOWNIEVILLE 01-5900 450.00
00077742 08/07/2012 POSTMASTER, LOYALTON 01-5900 778.36
00077743 08/07/2012 S 1& ADEPOSITS 01-5890 3,900.00
00077744 08/07/2012 ALHAMBRA 01-4300 20.95

01-5600 20.96

01-5899 13.97 55.88
00077745 08/07/2012  SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 302.97

01-6200 7.019.18 7,322.15
00077746 08/07/2012 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3701 1,005.38

01-9535 14,161.62

76-9576 56,5562.08 71,719.08
00077747 08/07/2012 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4300 418.11
00077748 08/07/2012  ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 40.23
00077749 08/23/2012 ACCREDITING COMM. FOR SCHOOLS 01-5300 1,5612.00
00077750 08/23/2012 AIRGAS, NCN 01-5600 91.05
00077751 08/23/2012 ALPINE FIRE SERVICE, INC. 01-5600 1,003.65
00077752 08/23/2012  AT&T 01-5910 96.56
00077753 08/23/2012 AT&T 01-5910 34.04
00077754 08/23/2012 AVAYA, INC 01-5600 53.16
Q0077755 08/23/2012 CALEB DORSEY 01-5200 151.16
00077756 08/23/2012 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 449.20
00077757 08/23/2012  INLAND SUPPLY 01-4300 472.39

13-4300 201.03 673.42
00077758 08/23/2012 BARBARA JAQUEZ 01-5890 11.13
00077759 08/23/2012 KUNSMAN FENCE COMPANY 01-4300 400.00
00077760 08/23/2012 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 400.00
00077761 08/23/2012 LES SCHAWB TIRE CENTER 01-4300 180.48
00077762 08/23/2012 LOS DOS HERMANOS 01-5200 150.00
00077763 08/23/2012 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5890 7.50

13-5800 56.25 63.75
00077764 08/23/2012 NATIONWIDE SALES & SERVICE 01-4300 118.49

Unpaid Sales Tax 7.02- 111.47

Q0077765 08/23/2012 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 67.13
00077766 08/23/2012 PLUMAS-SIERRA RURAL ELECT.COP 01-6510 222.30

01-5899 74.10 296.40
00077767 08/23/2012 REED'S LOCKSMITHING, INC. 01-4300 32,32
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization iLSCAPi:
of the Board of Trustees. ltis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2

006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Sep 52012 3:44PM






ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 08/01/2012 through 08/31/2012

Board Report

1 DjE
00077768 08/23/12012 SCHOQLPATHWAYS 01-5800 150.00
00077769 08/23/2012 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-551¢ 289.50
Q0077770 08/23/2012 SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-5520 510.00
01-5899 10.00 520.C0
Q0077771 08/23/2012 SIERRA ENERGY 01-4300 82.32
00077772 08/23/2012 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4300 22.81
Q00T7773 08/23/2012 SIERRAVILLE PUD 01-5530 431.40
01-5899 143.80 575.20
Q0077774 08/23/2012 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING 01-5880 113.00
OFFICE
00077775 08/23/2012 SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-5540 1,744.85
00077776 08/23/2012 TIMBERLINE AUTO PARTS & POWER 01-4350 6.69
EQUIPMENT
00077777 08/23/2012 U.S. BANK 01-4300 80.43
01-5890 12.99
01-9510 248.61 342.03
00077778 08/23/2012 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-4300 24711
01-5810 253.00 500.11
00077779 08/23/2012  WAYNE WHITE WHITE'S BUS 01-5100 107,450.00
01-5800 6,250.00 113,700.00
Total Number of Checks 221,598.13
Fund Summary
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
o3 General Fund 49 163,295.79
13 Cafeteria Fund 2 257.28
73 Foundation Trust (Bechen} 1 1,500.00
76 Warrant/Pass Though {payroll) 1 56,552.08
Total Number of Checks 50 221,605.15
{ ess Unpaid Sales Tax Liability 7.02-
Net (Check Amount) 221,598.13
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization {ESCAP&

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

Page 2 of 2

006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Sep 52012 3:44PM






SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. 12-009

Resolution for Adopting the Gann Limit

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4,
commonly called the Gann Amendment, which added Article X1II-B to the California
Constitution; and

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations,
commonly called “Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts; and

WHEREAS, the County must establish a revised Gann Limit for the 2011-2012 fiscal
year and a projected Gann Limit for the 2012-2013 fiscal year in accordance with the
provisions of Article XIII-B and applicable statutory law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board does provide public notice
that the attached calculations and documentation of the Gann Limits for the 2011-2012
and 2012-2013 fiscal years are made in accord with applicable constitutional and
statutory law; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Board does hereby declare that the
appropriations in the Budget for the 2011-2012 and 2012-2013 fiscal years exceeded the
limitations imposed by Proposition 4 by $231,602.13; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superintendent provides copies of this
resolution along with the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education held
September 11, 2012, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
VACANT:

Todd York, Clerk






Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Fiscal Year 2011-12 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Appropriations Limit Calculatiens Form GANN
201112 2012-13
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Datal
Data Adjustments® Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
TR YEAR DATA 2010-11 Actual 2011-12 Actual

~J-11 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA
are from district's prior year Gann data reporied to the CDE)

1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT :
(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 2,408 377.83 240937783 .. ..
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Prelcad/Ling B9, PY column) 395.74 39574 |

2.620,691.14
382.81

ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2010-11 Adjustments to 201112

3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers : Gt . ; : - :

4. Temporary Voter Approved Increases

5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved increases

6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TC PRIOR YEAR LIMIT
(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5)

0.00 | 0.00

7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRICR YEAR ADA
{Only for district lapses, rearganizations and
other transfers, and only if adjustments to the
appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 above)

B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2011-12 P2 Repart 2012-13 P2 Estimate
(2011-12 data should tie to Principal Apportionment
Attendance Software reporis)

1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line 10}

RQCP ADA™

Total Charter Schools ADA (Farm A, Line 26)

Total Supplemental instructional Hours**

Divide Line B4 by 700 (Round o 2 decimal places)

TOTAL P2 ADA (Lines B1 through B3 plus B5)

o ;AN

OTHER ADA
(From Principal Apportionment Attendance Software)
7. Apprentice Hours - High School
Divide Line B7 by 525 (Round to 2 decimal places)
TOTAL CURRENT YEAR GANM ADA
{Sum Lines B6 plus B8}

C. LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXESI/STATE AlD RECEIVED 2011-12 Actual 2012-13 Budget

TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 24,456 65 24,456.65 Q.00 0.00
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 40,787.60 40,787 .60 0.00 0.00
3. Other Subventions/In-Lieuv Taxes (Object 8028) 2,354.64 2,354.64 0.00 0.00
4. Secured Roll Taxes {Object 8041} 2,326,500.56 2,326,500.56 2,218,500.00 2,218,500.00
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes {Object 8042) 30,443.27 30,443.27 Q.00 0.00
8. Prior Years' Taxes {Object 8043) 3,357.26 3,357.26 0.00 0.00
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 13,164.59 13,164.59 0.00 000
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 121,169.04 121,169.04 0.00 0.00
9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes {Object 8048) 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
10. Other In-Lieu Taxes {Object 8082} 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
11. Cemm. Redevelopment Funds {Obj. 8047 & 8625) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12, Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00
13. Other Nen-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14. Penalties and Int, from Delinguent Non-Revenue Limit

Taxes (Object B628) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15. Transfers to Charter Schools

in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object B098) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS

{Lines C1 through C15) 2,562,233.61 Q.00 2,562,233.61 2,218,500.00 0.00 2,218,500.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
17. To General Fund from Bond interest and Redempticn

Fund {Excess debt service taxes) {Object 6914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18. TOTAL +tOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES

{Lines C16 plus C17) 2,562,233.61 0.00 2,562,233.61 2,218,500.00 0.00 2,218,500.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/11/2012) Page t of 3 Printed: 8/31/2012 8:10 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals

Fiscal Year 2011-12 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
204112 201213
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Datal
Adjustments® - Totals Data Adiustments* Totals
EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS
19. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from -
objs. 3301 & 3302; do notl include negotiated amounts) E
0.00 0.00
. OTHER EXCLUSIONS
20. Americans with Disabilities Act
21, Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation
Costs 0.00 |, 0.00
22. Qther Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates 0.00 0.00
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS {Lines C18 through C22) 0.00 0.00
STATE AID RECEIVED {Funds 01, 09, and 62}
24. Revenue Limil State Aid - Current Year (Object 8011) 464,786.00 464,786.00 771,509.00 771,509.00
25. Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8018) 27,521.00 27,521.00 0.00 0.00
26. Supplementat Instruction - CY (Res. 0000, Object 8590)** e 0.00 0.00 | = i 0.00
27. Supplemental Instruction - PY (Res. 0000, Object §590)* 0.00 .00 0.00
28. Comm Day Sch Addl Funding - CY
{Res. 2430, Obj. 8311 and Res. 0000, Obj. 8590)** 0.00 0.00 0.00
29. Comm Day Sch Addl Funding - PY
(Res. 2430, Obj. 8319 and Res. 0000, Obj. 8590} 0.00 0.00 0.00
30. ROC/P Apporticnment - CY (Res. 0000, Object 8590)** 0.00 0.00 0.00
31. ROC/P Apporticnment - PY (Res, 0000, Object 8590)* 0.00 0.00 0.00
32. Charter Schs. Gen. Purpose Entitlement (Object 8015) 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
33. Charter Schs. Gategoricat Block Grant {Object 8590)* 0.00 0.00 0.00
34. Class Size Reduction, Grades K-3 (Object 8434) ¥9,283.00 0.00 79,283.00 86,751.00 86,751.00
35. Class Size Reduction, Grade 9 (Qbject 8590)** 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
36. SUBTOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED
(Lines C24 through C35) 571,590.00 0.00 571,5€0.00 858,260.00 0.00 858,260.00
ADD BACK TRANSFERS TO COUNTY
37. County Ofiice Funds Transfer (Form RL, Line 32) 0.co 0.00 0.00
38. TOTAL STATE AID (Lines C36 plus G37} 571,580.00 0.00 571,590.00 858,260.00 0.00 858,260.00
DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION o
39. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 5,084, 467.78 5,094,467.78 4,924, 114.00 4,924,114.0
40. Total Interest and Return on Investments '
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; abjects 8660 and 8662) 24,338.78 24,338.78 20,000.00 20,000.00
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2311-42 Actual 2012-13 Budgst
D. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit {Lines A1 plus A8) 2,409 37783 = 2,620,691.14
2. inflation Adjustment 1.0251
3. Program Populalion Adjustment (Lines B9 divided
by [AZ plus A7]) {Round to four decimal places) 0.9673
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 2,388,089.01 2,729,281.36
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 2,562,233.61 2,218,500.00
8. Preliminary State Aid Calcutation
a.  Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of
$120 times Line B9 or $2,400; but not greatsr
than Line C38 or tess than zero) 45,837.20 46,104.00
b Maximum State Aid in Local Limit
{Lesser of Line C38 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23;
but not less than zero) 0.00 510,781.36
€. Preliminary State Aid in Lacal Limit
{Greater of Lines Déa or D&b) 45,837.20 510,781.36
7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
2. Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C40 divided by -
fLines C39 minus C40] times [Lines D5 plus D6c]) 12,620.33 11,130.58
b.  Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D3 plus D7a) 2,229,630.58
8. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes {Greater of Line Déa,
or Lines D4 minus D7h pius C23; but not greater
than Line C38 or less than zero) 45,937.20

9. Total Appropriations Subject 1o the Limit
a.  Locai Revenues (Line D7b)
b.  State Sybventions (Line D8)
C.  Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23)
d

{Lines D9a plus DYb minus DOc)

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/11/2012)

Page 2 of 3

45,837.20

2,620,691.14

Printed: 8/31/2012 8:10 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Fiscal Year 2011-12 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Schoaol District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
! 2011-12 2012-13
Calculations Calcuiations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted l Entered Data/
Data Adjustments*® Totals Data 1 Adjustments* Totals

Adjustments to the Limit Per
Government Code Section 7902.4 . . )
{Line D9d minus D4; if negative, then zero) o S _231.602.13

if not zero report amount to:
Anz J. Matosantos, Director
State Department of Finance
Attention: School Gann Limits
State Capitol, Room 1145
Sacramente, CA 85814

Summary 2041-12 Acteat 2012-13 Budget

11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit S : e N i S, i 1
(Lines D4 plus 010} S B e 2,620,691.14

12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit SRR A :
{Line Dad) o B AR 2,620,691.14

2,729,281.38

* Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column.
* Impacted by the flexibility provisions of SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009}, as amended by SB 70 (Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011). Amaounts in Section C,
State Aid Received, can no longer be extracted and must be manually input into the Adjustments column,

Rose Asquith 530-994-1044 x 22
Gann Contact Person Contact Phone Number

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/11/2012) Page 3 of 3 Printed; 8/31/2012 8:10 AM






SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL. DISTRICT
IS REQUESTING SEALED BIDS
for
SURPLUS PROPERTY

SEALED BIDS WILL BE RECEIVED UNTIL: 4:00 p.m., Tuesday, September 4, 2012

For the items listed below, items will be sold "AS IS", and "WHERE IS." There are no
warranties, expressed or implied, adjustments, repairs, refunds, or exchanges.

Year | Make/Model Est. Mileage VIN #
2000 Chevy Astro Van 143,137 1GNEL19W8YB106150

By bidding, buyer agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
School District, its officials, officers, and employees, from any and all damages, injuries,
and/or causes of action which may involve any vehicle occurring subsequent to the date of
this sale. All smog related repairs and cettifications are the sole responsibility of the buyer
(Refer to California Vehicle Code Division 12, Section 24007.5). No claims for adjustment
or recession of bids due to error in the description of the property, to its condition, or to
anything concerning it whatsoever, will be considered. The Governing Board has the right
to reject any and all bids and to waive technicalities.

Within one week from date of notification of award, the successful bidder must make
payment in full for all items awarded. All payments are to be by Certified or Cashier’s
check, made payable to “Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School.”

BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS

« Vehicle may be inspected by appointment between August 27 through August 31,
2012, Monday — Friday, during the hours of 12 p.m. and 5 p.m. To make an
appointment call 530-994-1044.

« The sealed bid should be marked “VEHICLE BID" on the outside of the envelope
and mailed to Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School, Post Office Box 157, Sierraville,
California 96126.

« The bids will be awarded at Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School, September 11,
2012, Board Meeting.

Stanferd J.\ardeman Supenntendent
August 16, 2012

Published: August 23 & 30, 2012

Z:SPJUSD_LHS_Chevy Astro Van



California Depariment of Education Page 1
(Rev.7/12)

2012-13 Operations Application
K-3 Class Size Reduction Program

County and District Code Charter Schoo! Code*

County Sierra o '

District  Sierra:Plimas Joint Unified Schaol Distriet: Charter School* : _
*For use only by charter schools applying independent of their authorizing
entity. Do not submit a separate application for charler schools that were
included in their authorizing entity's 200809 through 2011-12

applications.

Title Ace
City, Zip Code
E-mail Address  |wer

Cantact Person L. Wentllng B

Address POBox157 . -

Telephone 53_(1-’-99_4;1'0: i

ile, CA 96126
g@spjusd-org

Certifications

As a condition of applying for and receiving funds under the Kindergarten and Grades One through Three Class Size Reduction (K-3
CSR) Program, commencing with California Education Code (EC) Section 52120, the Governing Board of the above named school
district or charter school {applicant) certifies that the statements below are true and accurate, and are evidenced by a Board
Resolution or entry in the Board meeting minutes. Please do not submit the Resolution or minutes to the California Department of
Education (CDE):

1. The number of classes participating in Option One and Option Twa is identified and the total number of classes does not exceed
the total number of classes identified on the 2008-09 Operations Application. [EC Section 52123(a), 52124.3(b), Title 5
California Code of Reguiations Section 15103]

2. The pupil counts reported do not include special education pupils enrolled in special day classes full time, pupils enrolled in
independent study, or charter school pupils enrolled in a home study program. £C Section 52123(b)]

3. A certificated teacher has been hired by the applicant and is providing direct instructional services to each class participating in
the K-3 CSR Program. [EC Section 52123(c)]

4. The applicant wilt provide a staff development program for any teacher who will participate for the first time in the K-3 CSR
Pregram as specified in Certification #3. Appropriate training to maximize the education advantages of class size reduction will
be provided to such teachers. This training shall include, but not be limited to, methods for providing each of the following: (1)
individuatized instruction, {2) effective teaching, including classroom management in smaller classes, {3) identifying and
responding o pupil needs, and (4) opportunities to build on the individual strengths of pupils. £C sections 52123(d}, 52127]

5. The applicant will collect and maintain data required by the State Superintendent of Public Instruction for evaluation of the K-3
CSR Program. The data shall inciude, but not be limited to, individual test scores or other records of pupil achievement. Any data
collected will be protected in a manner that will not permit the personat identification of any pupil or parent§C section 52123(e)]

8. Each class participating in the K-3 CSR Program is housed in either a separate, seif-contained classroom or the space provided
for each participating class for each grade level at that schoolsite is of a square footage per pupil enrolled in each class that is
not less than the average square footage per pupil enrolfed in those grade levels at that schoolsite in the 189896 school year.
[EC section 52123(f)]

7. Priority for reducing class size or claiming reduced funding for classes exceeding 20.44 pupils is in accordance with the following
grade level implementation requirements at each schoolsite:
- If only one grade level is reduced/claimed, the grade level will be 1st grade.
- If two grade levels are reduced/claimed, the grade levels will be 1st and 2nd grades.
- If three or four grade levels are reduced/claimed, the grade levels will be 1st and 2nd and then any combination of
kindergarten and/or 3rd grade.

8. The K-3 CSR Program has been implemented in the current year. A district is considered to have implemented the program
even if it claims reduced funding for all eligible classes.
9. The applicant wili submit final enroltment counts on the Form J-7CSR to the CDE by May 10, 2013.

Signature

| hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, this application is true and correct and is in compliance with state law and
regulations of the California Department of Education and the State Board of Education. The Governing Board of the above named
school district or charter school has authorized me o sign this application on its behalf.

Stanford Hardeman September 6, 2012
Signature of District Superintendent or Printed Name Date
Charter School Chief Administrative Officer




Califoernia Deparfment of Education Page 2
(Rev. 7112}

2012-13 Operations Application
K-3 Class Size Reduction Program

County and District Code Charter Schoof Code*

District - Charter School* L y

*For use only by charter schocis applying independent of their authorizing
entity. Do not submit a separate application for charter schools that were
included in their authorizing entity's 2608 09 through 201112

applications.

Intended Level of Program Participation in 2012-13

Check the appropriate box below and, as noted, submit the required pages of the Operations
Application to the CDE. This information is for planning purposes and to continue the flow of funds.
The calculation of final entitlements will be based on actual enroliment data submitted on the

Form J-7CSR. For more information, please see the Application Instructions.

1. The district/charter school intends to participate in the 2012-13 K-3 CSR Program
at the same level (number and size of classes} as reported on the 2011-12 Form J-
7CSR. The February 2013 apportionment will therefore be based on the
district/charter school's 2011-12 final entittement. If this box is checked,
complete and submit only pages 1 and 2 of this application to the CDE.

2. The district/charter school intends to participate in the 2012-13 K-3 CSR Program
at a higher or lower level than what was claimed on the 2011-12 Form J-7CSR (but
capped at the number of classes reported on the 2008-09 Operations Application).
The February 2013 apportionment will therefore be based on the information
reported on page 3 of this application. If this box is checked, complete and
submit pages 1 through 3 of this application to the CDE.

3. The district/charter school does not intend to participate in the 2012-13 K-3 CSR
Program at either full or reduced funding. If this box is checked, complete and
submit only this page of the application to the CDE. A signature below is
necessary only if the district/charter school is not participating in the 2012-13
K-3 CSR Program.

Stanford Hardeman

Signature of District Superintendent ar Printed Name
Charter School Chief Administrative Officer

Date

Mail the required pages of this application by September 25, 2012 (postmark) to:

Rebecca Lee ~ CDE, School Fiscal Services Division ~ 1430 N Street, Suite 3800 ~ Sacramento, CA 95814



California Department of Education Page 3
(Rev. 7M12)

2012-13 Operations Application
K-3 Class Size Reduction Program

C my_and istri oc_[e_ Charter Schoo! Code*

County S{eﬂ-a R

District Sierra-Plumas-Joint Unified School:District . . Charter Scheool* _
*For use only by charter schools applying independent of their authorizing
entity. Do nct submit a separate application for charter schools that were
included in their autherizing entity's 200809 through 2611-12

applications.

Calculation of Provisional Funding for 201213 (February 2013 payment)

These calculations are for planning purposes and to continue the flow of funds. The calculation of
final entitlements will be based on actual enrcllment data submitted on the Form J-7CSR.

Number of Number of 201213
Class Size Classes Enrolled Pupils | Funding Level || Estimated Allocation

$16,065

a 20.44 pupils or fewer

b| 20.45t021.44 95% $61,047
c 21.4510 22.44 90% $0
d 22.451022.94 85% : $0
e 22.95t0 24.94 80% $0
f 24.95 pupils or greater 70% $14,994

Subtotal, Option 1 $92,106

20.44 pupils or fewer

i | 2045t021.44 95% $0

j | 21.45t022.44 - . 90% $0

k| 22.45t022.94 T L 85% $0

|| 22950 24.94 R 80% $0

m 24.95 pupils or greater o SRR (I 70% $0
Subtotal, Option 2 ' '

Grand Totals*
Option 1 + Option 2

5 103 $92,106

*The total number of classes reported on the application may not exceed the total number of classes reported on the
2008-09 Operations Application.

Complete this page only if box 2 on page 2 was checked. Mail the entire
3-page application by September 25, 2012 (postmark) to:

Rebecca Lee ~ CDE, School Fiscal Services Division ~ 1430 N Sfreet, Suite 3800 ~ Sacramento, CA 95814



Wd v0:6 ZL0ZI0E/2 (P3N | sbed (Z102/61/70 oY) B-pUN} By
02 Z10Z - dsemyog Suisoday [eioueuld SOVS
uoneonp3 Jo jdag enuojeD
%008 {oc'192'8.) 00242'692 (00855 Z7¢) (o7'v0'2H) YL 1ig e {09°666°£92) 535175300105 ONIONYNIA §3HLO TTVL0L ¥
%00 000 00'Li7'89T {00°2Lz'68¢) 00’0 yLLig' e ANV RRZ4) 6668-0868 suonngUuoD (g
%0°D oco 000 00’0 000 000 000 689.-0894 sespy (a
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6/68-0£68 $82IN0G (B
S95M/$92IN0% 1AYIO {2
%098 001828 00°C 001828 o ¥80ZF 00’0 or 80Ty BT9L-009L InQ seysuell (g
%00 000 000 000 oco 00'0 oco BZBG-D0ES ul sigysued (e
siagsuel)] punpayl (1L
SISNISIDUNOS DNIDNYNIL ¥IFHIO 'a
oze 18l (00195218} {00626 19¢} {00°zE0'152) {1 062 cgl) (90'7/ ¥ £92) ZB'E81'GE {68 - 6¥) S3SN ONV $32HNOS DNIONVNIS
HIHLO 30499 SITUNLIANIdXT HIAO
SINNIATY 20 (ADNIIDIH3Q) $830XI D
%0 € eSS 00'066°LE6 00°GzL'96% 7 26 16/'0LZG 1L 1Z67200°L 129E8eLe Y S3YNLIANTdXT WLOL (5
%00 000 0co 000 000 00°9FF vl (00Skt'pi) G6EL-00EL sJ807 10941pU] JO Sigjsuely - oBINQ JoWo (8
st 00°PB55E 00'¥65 6t 000 000 00°0 000 B6YL-00%/ (s150D
6622-00LL 19211pu) 10 siagsuel] Buipnoxa) oBing Jeyio {
%0 e 00'2rL 06! 00°000'% 00 2rL 941 PER09'GS 00°0 ¥E'509'GS £669-0009 Aepno |endeD {g
%l'y 00'8/F 468" L 00'602'8%9 00TiT 6L £6LPS FEE') CLg61'0L9 £9°6¥E¥99 6666-0005 seinupuadx3 BuneadQ Jeylo pue saomes (5
%9'G- 00'cRE'E0) 00°9zr Ll 00 L5858 00°9LL 681 0L 95¢eey 0E'BGE LY} 666+-000F saliddng pue s¥ooq (i
%ED 00°GLG 961L'L 00°EGEFY 00691 '¢EL + BESPO'EGL L G1£82°89 ¥z zolveL'L £66£-000€ syjauag eafoidwy (g
%10 00'69¥ LrL 00°0RE'6E 00'680'30.L PGLELBRL 8512506 98809759 B662-0602 sayeies pawsseld (Z
%90 00'165'684"L 00 LGEELI 00°009'9%9'L ARV T TA Q0ZZI LI FOZ6SRET’L 6665-0001 seue(Rg PAeIyaD (1
S3YNLIONIdX3 g
%E°E" D0FLLvZE Y 00'LZP 9.9 00°€89°/¥T b R .9V B0 AT ELHZ0'65E' Y S3NN3AIY TVL0L (&
%L 9l- 00°059°%6L CO'696'Z1 00189°181 £2¥98'1ET 0814017 £F'269'061 66.8-0098 anusnay (8907 1BWO [
%8 L- 00°G80 LSO 00058915 00°GEZ OV LLGLBT9L0"L BOPEG FES Z918ETHG 6659-00£8 anuaAdy =S 1PUIO (€
%9 00'+39'129 60Z09'9¥ri 00ZB0'GZS GLesL' 1L 9. 17366 GE1G6° /GG 6628-001.8 anueray fetepad (7
%E'C 00°S69'000°C coo 00°G69000°E B9 ¥6.LL90°C 000 69°V6LL90°C 5608-0108 $82UNOSG WY anuaAsy (1
SINNAAIY 'V
FEE) )] 3} ia) (2} (a} (v} sapo) 58P0 adINosay uonduasag
uwinjog J + (] 102 paldIIsaY paloulsalun g4+ v o9 pajalseay PAVLIISBIUN walgo
HIG % puny jejoL pund |e3o0)
196png £1-Z2102 S|enoy POUPNEUN ZL-L 102
0260 Ag < wadxg
10 Wwio4 ; paloLIsaY Lo Ansan Aunon LIS
0000000 LL00L 9% - f pu, L ud) O SEWN|4-ELDIS

s|endy-pipneun




: & apl -~abed (ZLN76 L0 ABY) B-puny aild
Wd 706 2h0e/of 9 e S 072107 - 2i2Myos. | ey [BIUBLY SOV
e , ’ 40 Jdaq BILIOMED
%5t 9.°9685°6¥0'Z 0co 8L 965 G¥0 ¢ LOZLG'OLE | 000 L0 L1G'9467L 0646 TOHOURY Paiendo;daBurypauBsseur)
%E'85- 00L98°Z¥G 0o 00 L96'2¥G 00'EL97Z0E"L 000" 00'GL9°20E"L 6346 SBIUIELBIUN ILOUODT 10} BAISSDY
S pajeldolddeunpauBisseun (@
%00 96'992°C9 000 26°09Z°CE 86'992°€S 000 . . T 86992°€9 0846 spowubissy 18410
. paubissy (9
%569 CO¥E0'652 000 00 Fe0'662 GE'GGE28l 000 IEEEEEED 0946 SIUBLHUALINTY JBLC
%00 000 000 00°C 000 000 coo 0546 sjuswebusLy LUOHEZIKES
. paiwwo) {2
%Z 8l G LGG'5S GZ IGG'GS 00°C GZT 08’ LY G2 6081y Goe 0vL6 peLisay (q
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 GL.6 s8I0 IV
Yl BE- YOLELL 000 yOLELL PFLOL L)L 000 PP L9 L CLLB saunypuadxz predald
%00 0o 000 000 ooo 000 0o ZLiB $21I01g
%00 00'008'2 000 00008’z 00006°2 000 00°0068'2 LLLB ysen Butnoaay
sqepuadsuoN (e
goug|eq pun4 Buipu] jo sjusuodwon
%991~ COEPPOLE'T GT LGGGS 8L°GRR°026' £0'68¢7'L85'E G2 608 P 8/ GIv'614'¢ (a4 +3) 0g sunr ‘douejeg Bupuz (Z
%8°G- £0G87L85°E ST 60B'LY 8l GIvBLSE £8BGL6LT LLZIFEL er /b7 8LLE (pLd4 + 21 5) saueieg BuuuBeg paisnipy (2
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 56.6 sjuswelsay B0 (p
%&'G- £0GRZL85'E GZ'608'Ly 8LGIFBISE £8'669'L54'C LLZIPEL e TN {914 + L) paupny - | ANr 40 sy (2
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 £648 swewsnipy 1pny (g
%6°G- £0°G8Z'/95°¢C Gg 608y LGV BISE £9'669'18'¢ LLzZivel 9P ipZRILE 1628 paupneun - | AIng jo sy (e
aouejeg pun4 Buuuifieg (|
$IANASIY FONYIVE ONNS "
%E€gl  [{00°ZrE'085) 00°8yL L (00°065'265) (09 vLEveT) (g6'209'62) (89°L22'861) {(rQ + 2) IONVIVE
ANN4 NI {3SVYIX03a) ISYIUINI LAN 3
420 [E]] {3} {a 6] (&) (v sepog sapo) avingsey uondioasaq
UWIO D g+Q-jod Pa1oLISaY palzMsalun g+ ¥ '0d pPajoLIsay palolIsalun 329l40
A % pung |e30L pung jejel
18bpng ¢1-gl0g s|en3oy papneuf g1-1L0T
12200 Aq saunppuadx3
L0 wioH PAONISOY PUE PBIDI)SAIUN Auned eLslg

0000000 £LLOL 9F

pun [BJ2Us
S|EMIY Palipneun

PN LIOP SEWN|-BLIRIS




Wd ¥0:6 Z102/0E/8 -Paiuld ¢ =bed (710216 1/¥0 AoY) B-pUN} (B14
0°Z°ZL0Z - 2remyos Buoday ieoueuld SOVS
uoiesnp3 Jo e aluicle]
c0GRZ' 96 € Ge'B08 LY 8LGLPBLEE {ZH - 01D) (24 2Ul WM 98IBE1SNLW)
0t sunp ‘soueleg pund Buipug
ALINDI ANN4 '
£ 69 ¢5r 20'80F EL GO'19L BEY SNV VLIOL UL
0946 sanygert wie | -fuo {9
LLZEE'6 LLTE6'6 000 0596 snuanay penegeq (g
00'C 000 00'C 096 SUBOT UALND (F
000 000 600 0196 SpUN4 Jauo o1 eng (€
L2'g88'90} 00°'see 12°£99°90L 0656 SUBLLLISAGE) JOJURIS 0} BN (2
G7'896'GEE Le'ose'e F6 LLLTEE 0056 ajgeARd SINOIDY (|
S3LLMgvYI 'H
QL FL00Z0F £¢ /1219 E7 IGR8E6 € S1ISSY IVLOL (G
: . 00¥6 s5198SY paxid (6
900 W0 T308 0¥EB $1958Y JUS2IND JBYIG (8
v 9L 000 FELOLTLL 0ces saunypuadxy predaud (£
000 000 00°0 0Zes 581015 (9
EORCEN 000 P0'¥98'L6 01E8 spund Jaulo wouy ang {5
86'V6Z OEL rlL266'0¢ GR'20E'66 0626 JUBLULIBADS) JOIUEBID) WOl ang (F
1Z6%9'L 000 LZ'6pP9'L 00¢6 algEAISIaY SIUNADDY (£
000 000 000 0516 siuaunsanu; (g
000 000 oo orl6 1isodap Buyieme suono||od (8
00'0 000 o0oe SELB wolly |Basiq uim (p
000062 oge.. 00'006'2 0£16 pund Bumonrsy ul (0
0c'0 G600 . 0oo 0eLe syueg Ul {q
0c0 000 Qoo LLLB fanseal) Alunog uj useD o) juawlsnipy anea e (|
80608694 61°62Z'0¢€ 69°6LEBELE 016 Ansealg Awnog ul (e
useg {}
$138SV 'O
479 (E))] (3 (53] (o} {al {w) S8paY S8pa) 3VIN0SAY vondisag
uwnien 3+ Q02 poaloLIIsay pajaulsalun g+ ¥ 102 paldulsay pajolIsAILN 100000
Ha % pund jeiel pung |gjoL
ybpng ¢l-Z10T S[enioy palipneln L1102
walap Ag s ~uddx3g
10 ulod palouIsay 1saIun Ajuno?) eUSIS
0000000 L2101 9F ! pur, ~-dg)

o

S(EMIYrpElpnEL/)

pt .. o SEWn|g-B.U8IS



Nd ¥0'6 €102/0E/7 ..J..wuc_._n_

(Z10Z/817P0 ASY) B-pUNL 17
0°2°Z1L0T - sieMyoe 'ngyY |elsueUlY SOVS
Lo 101daq BluioHED

Wy daasy JeliQ v
%00 060 a0’0 000 00°0 B L6083 0059 JajsuB: | YOV venesnpy (epadg
%00 000 000 000 000 1608 oeve Jsjsuel ] §100yag A2g AYUNWIoD
%00 0c'0 00 1000 000 ’ 1608 0ozz Jajsuel] VA UCHEONPST UCRENURUOD
%00 000 00'¢ 000 000 1608 0600 JB3A JUDLING - SIBjsuUel |
W 9nUanay palausaiun
SJojSUBI HLWUT BNUDADY
%l 006000652 000 00600066 Lo0PS PGSO’ L90Pe'PS0C $82IN0G YWY anusAsy ‘[BI0lgNg
%00 60’0 000 000 ooo 000 6808 wawsnipy {%08)
LT 2NUBASH-UON 15897
%400 000 000 000 000 000 2808 saxe ] naln-ul 210
%070 000 000 000 000 000 1808 sasnuog pue salijeioy
(v09LY DA} SPUNd sNoBUB|ISISIY
%00 000 00’0 00 00'¢ 1000 2408 saxe, uenbullag
. J LUOJY JSBISJY| DUB S1)euad
%00 000 00°C 000 000 oo.o” 1000 L¥08 (z661/660/219 95)
’ SpuUnS WUBWdoPAaRa AUNWIWLCY
%000t~ [ 000D 00'0 000 YOBILLZL YO69L'1ZL S¥08 {dv¥3) pund
uoneuawing snuanoy ucleanp3
%0'00i- | 000 Qoo 000 65 F9L'EL B85 ¥oL'EL ¥¥08 saxe] [euawaddng
%0'001- 060 Q00 000 9z'1G8'¢ . Q00 9Z'.58'¢ £r08 §8Xe] SIBSA JONd
%0'00L- | 000 aco 000 1T eP¥'0E 000 L2ePP0E 2708 SOXE] 10y painsasun
%8P~ 00'005'812'e 0c'o 00'00581E°2 95'005°92E' foloe; 95°006'92E'C LP08 S9Xe] [|0Y peIndeg
SOxB | JoMISI0 % Alune)d
%0'00L- .| 000 000 000 YOvYee'z 000, ¥OPSE'E 6eog Saxel nar-ujsuciusagng BYIo
%0°00L- | 000 000 000 09 /84°0% ..o.o..o 0o L8L'0F zz08 Xe| pi8lA Jaguil)
%0°00L- [ 000 000 000 GOa5Y P 000 G985y e 1208 suondulaxg SIaumoaoH
SUONUBAGNS JaI2Y XB.
%0°00L-  [00'C 000 000 0012542 00'185'LZ 6108 Sies A 10l - Iy 21818
%00 00'c 000 00'e 00'C . | 000 SL08 ply 21e1g - juawsijuy asoding [eeUag) Sjooyas Jsuey D
%093 Q060G LLL 00'¢ 00'60G LLL 00'984'var ST 00988 vov 1108 JERA JUBLNG - PIY ARG
JuawuoiHoddy [ediound
- SIADHUMNOS LINIM INNIAIH
Ek- ) [E)] [EN Q) (D) C (v} $8p0Y S9PO] AWN0SAY
uwnog 3 +Q1o0 paIoLIIsay PoIoMISAIUN g+ ¥ 102 pajoLIsSay pajallsalun 100fq0
Ha % pung |gjor pun4 [e10
18Bpng £1-Z10Z 5|enjoy pajipneun Z1-1102
198[90 AQ seunypusdx3
10 w0 pBIoLISay PUE PaIoUISalun AUnon euals

0000000 £L104 OF

pun- jeI1ousg)
s|enoy paLpneun

PRYMIN IO SEWN|BLIBIS




WG ¥0:6 ZL0Z/0E/8 PR G afiey . {Z102/61/70 Aoy} e-puny :aj14
0'2'Z10Z - asempog Bupicday |BloUBUY SOVS
uoiEINPY J0 1dag euIoyeD
T\co.o # 000 0c'o 000 000 0528 Loey weldold
_ uoneanpd Jweabiusw () AL G0N
%E el 009¥8'82 00'9¥8'8¢ Y0€LT0Z v0'ELE'0T 06278 GE0F AlHEND Joudea ] v Med Il @il (810N
T\oo.c 7 [eRe} 00’0 000 000 0628 [TAS sweibouid
_ 7 wenbuyaq (8207 'Q Hed ' SEL ‘9TTON
T\eN.Z 7 oo'gLlee 00'BLL'ER PTBILBEL yZR18'EL 0628 0Loe pajoeibap pue swoou)
7 -MOT SURIS S1Sey 'y Wed | 2L ‘870N
%0001 000 000 LA716P 98 L1978 06E8 015G 'GP YSVIATON
“¥QZ¥ ‘'20Z¥ '6ELY
-9E0F 'FE0F-000F
‘B62£-9Z08 ¥20E
-110€ '600€-000€
Y00 0c'a 000 000 000 00°0 000 48278 $82JN0G [BI3pa4
WoJ) sanuanay udnoly| -ssed
%€ 65" 00°008°¢ 000052 000 ' Lyl'a g0'LbL'9 oo 58¢8 s3] Usamiag sjoenuoy Ausbelsiu;
%00 000 000 000 0c'o 00'c 000 1328 YinEd
%00 000 000 oo ooo 000 . oo 0828 Spun anasay SIPIM
%00, ogo 000 000 0c'0 000 0LZ8 Spund |04uC) peoiy
%66 00'Z80'GEY 000 00'280'59¢5 60'FL8°LGS B80FLRLGS 09¢8 SPUNS BAIasSaY 152104
%00 000 000 000 000 o000 0zes swesfiold uonunN Py
%0°0 00’0 a0'0 00'0 000 ‘ z8ig SjuBID) AUBUCIRI0SY(] UoHEONDT [Badg
%00 ooo 000 000 000 00’0 1818 JuBWAILT uoneINp3 |esdg
%00 000 000 000 000 000 0118 suonesadQ pue sJuBUBIUIERN
FNNIATY Y3 d3d
%e e 00°669'000'C 000 C0'SBO'000E 89'¥62 L90°C 000 69¥6.L°L90°¢ SIDUNOS LN INNIATY TYLOL
%00 000 0c'o 000 000 o0'o [sleNe) 6608 SIEBA 10l - SI3JSURLL JILUIT anUaADY
%00 000 000 [tleNe; co'c 000 00°C 2608 sigjsuer] saxe| Apadold
w00 000 0c0 ;000 000 Joo 000 9608 saxe] Auadold O Nar Ul SPooYaS J8PBYD) O} SISJSUB ]
% Gl- 00°989°01 000 00'989°01 0 vsz'Cl 000 . 80'¥SZ'EL 2608 19ysUel | uehonpay SH3d
%00 000 000 000 )] 000 000 1608 1BUI0 1Y lBBA JUauND - s1ajsuel |
4892 ()] [€)] {a) [€)] {g) vl sapog sapoy) aainosay tondiasaq
uwnjey I+ A0 palatlysay pelIseN g+ o2 pajallsey palaulsalun 123[90
a % pundejoy pungiejo}
yebpng £1-2102 sjeny paypneun Zi-1 102
walgqo Ag £ “uadxg
L0 Wio . palcisay Wa1saiun AlunoD BUBIS
0000000 L2104 ww,; E pu - i) p O SEWN|4-BLIBIS

S2nioy pdNpreun



Wd #0:8 Z102/08/™ " 13luld s.abed (2)02/61/50 ASY; E-puny -9)14
T : 0'Z'ZL0Z - 2IEM{OS T iy (EIDUBLLH SOVS
R & J0 jdag eiulojI[BD
%00 000 000 00’0 0o 000 00°0. 6168 SUOIdWB.A -, SIOUMOSWIOH
JBUIO - S81A87T] paloLISaY
) SUCHUSAGNS Jaliey Xe
ol - 00825 0S 00'98F'3 002902F CLBLLYE 60°€2501 SO 061 0958 S[BlBIEA [BUOIZNAISY| PUB pajoLIsaIU - Asj1o]
5,0 00L- | 000 oho 00'0 002208 00°0 002Z0'8 0558 SIUBWIBSINQWISY SIS07) PIBPUBKY
%070 000 00°0 000 000 000 0258 swiesBoid VopIAN piuD
%P6 006,98 00°0 00154798 00£8Z'84 Foge 00€BL 6L yEbg £y ‘uononpay ezIg SseiD
%00 000 000 000 0060 000 , 00°C GErg SAIUIDU| [OOUIS PUNDY B
%00 000 00'0 000 060 000 8007 6LER YO I $IBAA 10U - Slualueioddy 21815 JBUIG IV
%00 000 00°0 600 000 000 om0 LLEe BYO IV FEDA JUBND - SuaILOoddyY 8BS JPUI0D I
%00 000 000 ) 000 S LLER 0¥ZL uopepodsues | "pa oeds
%e L 00ZcE ¥Z 00 zZf're 00'ZE0re 00250 ¥ LLER 1602-0604 pry 1oedw) onuouod3
%8¢ 00'G99'GLY 00°598'cLy 00'ECL'68Y 00eEL'6ar [AE%] 0£zL uofencdsuel § |00Y2S-C)-5WoH
%0 0 0C'0 g60 000 000 BLEY 0059 SIB3 A SOl
[%0°0 000 000 000 000 LIES 0069 Jea A Junng
ue|d Josep uoneanpd |enads
%00 000 000 000 000 6LES D9ES-SGEY S1Ba A 10U
2,00 0o Q00 000 000 LLES 09£9-55€9 1834 JUBLND
JUBWBRKUS d/D0Y
%00 00'0 000 000 000 61£2 0EweE SIBB A 104d
%0°C 000 0070 000 000 L1E] oere I uaing
Buipun{ [eUOIPPY (00UDS ABCT AJUNUILIOYD
sawuooddy 3)81g B0
o INNIAZY ILVYLS HIAHLO
Yob' G- D089 129 00°Z09'9vt 00'Z80G2¢ GLEBL L 9L LY 651 BT 166255 INN3ATYE TWe3a3d WLO0L
%€ BY 0085+ 08 00’85+ 0¢ goo G675 0c G0°281°0C 08LL 0628 1BYO IV anuensy |E1aP3a4 JALRO
%00 000 000 000 000 0628 6BLE-0OLE s|ooyag 8.4 Brug pue sjes
%00 00°089°¢ 000892 00089°¢C 0002902 0628 669E-006€ uoneanp3 ABojouuss L
payddy pue [Buolj2aoA
500 000 000 000 000 06z8 olLov (dOS0d) Wweibold JueiD $|00YIg
M i 18JeyD o1ang ‘g Bed ‘A SINL :di0ON
[%0D | 000 000 000 000 0828 " tozk welboid WSpMS (27
7 zioyold ysibus pepunt ‘It e L :830N
FER] @ ) )] () )] W T3p0D  S8poD edingsey Uondposag
uwin|osn J+°100 pajansey patouysalln a+v 02 Pa10111S8Y pojoulsalun) 10alg0
BT % pungjeloL pung (€30
1bphg £1-Z102 S[enioy PaNpNeUn 21-LL0Z
102[g0 A saunypusdx3
10 w04 pBjoUISaY PUE PBioUISaIUN AUNGD BUBIS

000GO00 LALOL OF

pun |EJSUa5)
s|enoYy palipnaun

PAIAUL JUIOL SELUN|A-BL8Ig




(Z1L0Z/611P0 AeY) B-pUN} Bli]

¥ paju 2 8bed
Wd P06 ZHOZ/0E/S PoILkd 0'Z'Z10T - d1emyog Builoday [euBUld SOVS
ucileanp3 Jo idaq eluce)
%8°L- D0°680°250°% 00068'916 00°GET OFS LG169/0"E B0 PEGFES ZO18CEvG JANIATH TLYLS W3H1I0 V1oL
%y0- 006L96lY 00 L61'8 D0Zer b gé'gzL1zy 009z 0L 36°088°0LF 0659 BYO I anuaAay J1E1S JBYI0 IV
%00 000 000 000 000 0659 00bL 10V WUSIWISSAL] UONEINPT ANBRD
%00 00°0 000 000 000 0658 L6EL JUBIQ) LONUSARId
20UB[0IA, AHUNLILLOY {OOLOS
%00 000 000 00°0 000 0668 0029 sanoe-y
UCHONpayY 215 SSe|D
5400 000 000 0070 000 0669 0rz9 vaEg AgesH
200 000 000 000 000 0668 0699-0699 SpUN 4 00080 L/10YCoIY/BNIG
%00 000 000 000 000 0659 0c09 welg AlyoRd 100U0S JBleyD
%00 000 oo o 000 060 0658 GLO9 (338v) Alsyes pue UoKEINPT [00UDS JOYY
%00 000 000 000 000 0668 052s wezifoid uoleupicos paseg |00UIS
%00 00°C 000 400 000 000 000 18658 $30uN0S 3G
Woy sanuaasy ybnoy-ssed
%00 000 000 0070 000 000 000 9:68 SAXE ] NET-L/SUoNUBAqNS JBLO
d%D (1) [E}] (@ [6Y] €] {v) $9POD $8p0Y 22/n0say uopduaseq
-uwneD I +¢|o0 palolsey paysatun g+ V¥ o2 pajoIsay pajoinsalun 199000
a % pund jeioL pund |ejo]
JoBpng £1-Z1.02 Slenjay palpneun g-1Loz
, Palao Ag ¢ “uadxg
10 wio4 . paleIsay © 1saiun Alunosy eusig
pur B0 ps I SEWnid-el8Ig

0000000 L4104 9% ;

SNy .lipneun



Wd $0:6 2E0Z/OE oIl o.afied hNEH‘_L.vo.;mmym.v::v—..m__n_
.,, 022102 - BIEMYOS ~rlay [eloueUld SOVS

Lo L JoWag enoen
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00 BEO% SI0BAUOD pUR 5994 8UIO Y
%00 coo 000 000 000 000 000 1898 sead Jedojanaguonetniy
%0°8- 00'189'¥GL 000 CERED £ 060891 ¥ IGL vl LT 6P EGL 1198 BUYO IV saoIag Acuabeiay)
%00 000 000 000 00’0 1198 ovzL '0geL saoineg ucliepedsuel]
%6 L1 00'696'G 00'896'G 000 60290°6 00'z90°G VTN _ 608 S[ENPIAIDU| WOJd $394 UoENodSUBL
%00 000 000 60 000 06:0: 000 _ TL98 SlUaPN)S JUSPISRY-UON
|%0°0 000 000 00C 7 000 000 1298 $894 UoHEsNPE3 JINPY
SIoBAUOD PUE S284
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 2998 : SIUBLIISIAL] JO
anjep Jig4 aul ur (9sea108(]) 958:0u| 18N
%8 LL- 0’00002 000 000000z QL BEEPT 000 8. 8EEFC 0992 158483
e 6 00°000"L 000 00°000°Z 00¢LLL 000 00ELL’L 0598 Sjeluey pue SesEaT]
%400 000 000 000 000 000 000 BE£9R $3|Bg JBUIQ IV
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 r598 s8[eg 201G POOS
%00 00°0 000 000 00'0 000 g6o FANST: SUDREDIAN JO (85
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 (KT sg|ddngauawdinbl jo ajeg
s3(BS
%00 000 000 60’0 000 000 00 | 6299 SBXEL ]
anuaAay-UoN Juanbureq
LWIOJ) 182J3)L] PUE SBIjEUDd
%00 000 000 000 050 000 0070 Gz98 uonanpaqg Ty 0 3090ang 10N
SpUn4 JUBWdo[BA3PaY AHUNWILICY
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 zz9s layio
%00 000 000 000 go'0 000 0C0 12983 soxe] |adied
$axXe | LUBIOJEA PY-UCN
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 900 8le8 soxg] [ejualisddng
%00 000 900 000 0070 000 p00 " — 4198 saxe] ,$18s\ Joud
%0 0 040 000 000 000 000 N _ 0198 oY PRINIBSUN
%00 00D 000 000 000 000 w0, 5198 oy peinosg
; sa1A8T PEIDLISSY SBUIO
saxe] 19UISIQ puUB AlLnoD
snUsAsy B0 JBYIQ
INNIATY T¥0071 8¥3HLO
470 (&) [EX (a) . 6] @ (v} . Sapo) 39POY 8a1N0say uanduosaq
uwngp o I+ 103 paloLlsay palatiisadun g+ vy |02 pajosusay pajolIselun 103lq0
Ha % pung [ej0L pund e}
1bpng £1-ZL0Z S{enjay polpneun ZL-1L0g
malgo Ag saunpuadx]
10 wio4 paloIsay puE pajoulsalun AUNcY BLIBIG

purn4 [elausg pauILn JUIOr SEWIN|J-BLSIS
S|enjoy palipneun

0000000 LL10L SY




Wd #0'6 ¢i0Z/0E/8 PajUllg § sbey {(z102/61100 A9Y} B-pUN} 181
0'Z'Z10Z - 2emyog Buinoaday [eloueuld SOvS
uoheonp3 Jo kdeq elwoseD
e COvLLPI6Y 00 LEV LY [ 00€69°2vL Y 8. LO¥' VGO GO LPP'SEL £1°020'65E'F SINNIATY TWLOL
%l 9L- 0005861 00'696'ZL 00°189°181 £7F96 L2 08140y E¥' 268061 INNIATY TWDO01 d3HLO V101
%00 [s{a)s] oco 1000 000 000 000 66.8 SIAUID (1Y WOJ) U SJBjsuRL) JSUIO) IV
%00 co0 0070 00C 0o 0070 000 €648 B0 Y Sydl woly
%00 000 009 jooc GO0 000 000 2648 1BUYIO IV SO AUNSD Wol4
%00 000 0G0 V 00’0 000 000 000 1648 B0 1Y $|00Y2S JBUBY] 10 SIOMISIT WOl
SUSIUGILoddy JO SI8ISUBL] JaUI0
%G0 00’0 060 000 000 £6.8 09tg SYdlr wol4
%00 000 000 000 00’0 2618 09e9 S80IH0 Aunc) wold
%00 000 0c'o 000 Q00 1648 09€9 S[00UDS JBUEYD IO SIOMSIT Woly
sleisuell 4/00Y
%00 00’0 060 1000 000 €648 Q059 SYdr wolq
%00 co'o oe'o 000 0on 2648 Q069 SO0 AUNcD wold
%00 000 000 000 Q00 1648 0069 S|00YDG JSHUBYD 10 SIOUISIT oI
SlaJSUBL| Y4138 uoleonpd [Eadg
siuswucibcddy Jo s1s)jsuel §
%00 0070 [e0)n] 000 ooe ac'o 000 £8.8-18.8 U siegsuri] J2UI0 I
%00 000 c0'0 noe 00'c 000 000 oLie uony
%B6'EL- 00000 00°000°L 000 TL'66L°92 ¥EROELT 8E'L6F'S 8688 SNUDAZY 18007 JBUIC IV
%00 00 ¢ 000 a0 000 000 00 1698 $22.nCg 8O0
wet4 sanusnay ybnoay-ssed
%00 000 000 oo 00 000 000 1698 luswnsnipy (2405) Hwil
anuanay-UON Spund asiy snid
snuansy (8007 JBUYIO
420 (4} [E)] ) [B)) (a) 2] SaP0Y §apoo sainosay uojjdnosaq
uwnjon 3+ Q102 pajlosay pajalsalun g+vyoo pajILIsay PajoOMISDIUN 128lq0
#HA % pung |ejol pungjgjol
PRBpNg §1-¢10Z s|enyoy pajipneun g1-110c
' walao Ag & uadxg
L0 wioy papMsay - it Tl AUncD BUAIS
pur 99 pe T LIf SEWN|g-eNRIS

0000G00 LLLOL 9F |

S[ENDY~<lIPREUn



Wd P06 ZLOZ/OE™ AU ~abed AN ‘Emgx%ﬂowﬁwﬁwom_,_ww_cmﬁu:m%@m
! . 1 10 )daq elwoes
%0001~ | 000 000 000 ER'E06'G) LOERY L £8°00.'8 00Tk S{BUSIEN BUBIBIRY JOUI0) PUE $300g
%k 2o | 00°98E6 GO90F'S 00008 aerELEL IPEFE € G6 Ny 0b 001 S[BUSYEN BNJIUND 2J07) PUE $300GIXS | parviddy
531TddNS GNVY SM00d
%40 008157961 'L 00'CGE'FS 00°63LzEL’L GEGYO'EEL'L GL'€8z'89 YZZaLYEL' L S1133N38 FIA0TIWT "IvLOL
EAANY ¢o'e6e 00°0 00'662 cEBLe 000 [4% 744 208£-106¢€ siauag aakoldwg Jaui0
%8el- 0098201 0co 00'989°01 A4 ¥ 80T | Z0'eh0'LL Z08E-108¢E uolonpay Sd3ad
%00 000 000 000 0o 000 000 ZGLELGLE seafojdw BANSY 'G3d0
%00 00°090° L2 0c'o 0o080'LgL 00090 1ZL 000 [(REE S zZ0le-10.e paledolly 'g9340
% 00EG¥'6EL 009zl8 GO LzroeT LEEPEEE) gLel ] ElEeLzel Z09E-109¢E LojesuadWos SIBI0M
%@ 1E- | OUE96'82 00°59L"1 0osliz ZZ 98 Tr 9ETIZE 98°EZT BE Z0GE-108E sauRINsul JuswAoidwBun
%2 0- 007195745 00LLLEE 00PbBES B46E6'5AE SRR Y68 LO0E LY ZOVE-LOVE s|gauag e)I9pA PUB YlesH
%80 00'8i¥ bR 00'esz's 0068162 GogsLsg 0°B0C 8 15718 9L Z0ee- 1oL BANBUISYY/ALEDIDSN/ASYO
%89} 00'622'001 00°00LE 00'625'96 GZL6LG8 01°06£'9 GLLOP 6L A AN ITA SH3d
%¥ 0 0062498t 002646 00°££6'92) €892 9L y9'29¢'6 61'968°921 ¢0le-10LE Sl
SL143N3Q 33A0TdINE
%L 0" 00'69F LbL 00°08E'6E 00°680°807 PSLEL'GPL 29°125'06 98'609'459 S3HYTYS dIJISSY1D TVLOL
%S ZL 00°G06'vL 00°0 00'G06'%2 (XA 000 19'6¢21'EE 006¢ selB|eg palsse|] BUl0
%L’} 00°£99'£92 006Kzl 00 kL1992 £2°682'€92 9E2caL LEEEL'E9Z oore SBUBIES SOYC PUB [BIIULDS] '|BDLE|D
%L 9F 00'00LC 000 00°004'C 00Gye’L GO0 00'5ve'L ; Qoee S2llefes \SIORISILILIPY pue 510Spuadng palisse|d
%1'¢ 00°¢08'¥E¢ 00'0 0C'z08'vEe B0 LG6'PLE 600 E0LGBFIE “ 00zz saueeg woddng patIsselD
Y%l Th- 00'66E°221 00°LEL'SE 00'89Z'68 L1°796'Gri ZE'6LY'06 G8PPGGS aolz SSUEES [BUOLONJISU] DRYISSE|D
SIS QIHISSYID
%90 00 1LB5'S8L"L 00°'L66°8L ) 00°009°6F9' 1 ZLFLLGELL 80'gei Ll Y9 Z66'8ES | SIYVIVS A3LYOIJiLEID T¥Li0L
%G 00eyL'8 7| 00°0 00'6¥.'8 L8cee'e 000 L§EZe'8 0061 SalE[ET DRIBDYIUS] SBYD
%9°E- 00°209'00¢ 000 00°209'00¢ L1'5eg'11e oo'e L1'GRS L IE ocel Saiejeg SICIRNSIUILPY PUE SI0SIABANG PRIRIILSD
%%0°001- 000 po'o [ Z6'869'2 000 76'869'C oozt ssuees Hoddng |1dnd pajeayied
%94 00°0%¢' 951 L COLBE'gLL Q0'6¥Z LEEL 88'900'¢cEr'L G022 1L 08'¥ee'G1IE") a0t salleleg SISUTES | PHEDYISD
SANMYIVS ULV DIIALHID
490 {4) (@) (a: (2) {a) {v} Sapoyd S9pOD 32IN0SAY
uwnon I+0Q 100 pajalIsay pajouzisaun g+ ¥ 109 pajonsay palaLIsaIun y3lq0
a % pung jelog pung [ejol
19bpng gL-ZL0Z sjenjdy paypneun zi-1Log
128(q0 Aq sainypuadxy)
L0 ulo4] pPRJOLISaY pUR pajoUISEIUN Alunon euals

pun 4 [LJsus9 PRI WIOT SEWNR|G-BUIS

Sjenoy paupneEln

0000006 LL1L0L 9%




{2102/5470 nay) e-puny 2|14

: pajuLl 1 abegd
Wd 706 2L02/08/s Pitind 0'g 210z - asemiog Bupioday |eouelid SOVS
uonzanp3 jo idaq enuoNed
%d'v 00'8LiF L8E' 00°60Z'9¥9 002.E67L C6 LPS PEE' ) 01261049 e ] SAHNLIANIIX3 ONILYHILO
HIHLO GNY S2DIAYTS TYLCL
% L9 WAV Q00 0Ll iR €676 LL 00°C £G'Z6L L) 0068 SUCHEOIUNWILIOD
%9C 00'666'0EF Q06Li"LD 00'948'69¢ 11°201'02F TGEEB P8 85801 GEE 008s sanypuadxy Bujessdo
pue 585/A195 Buinsuod/euoissalold
%0°C 00'0 00'c 000 000 coe 000 0648 punpiaiu| - SIS0 1084 JO SIBjSUBIL
%00 a0'o 00'c 0c'0 ac'o [shxy 000 0148 $1807 103110 JO SIB)SUBLL
%461 Q0'eLL0E 000 00°ELL°0E §.'G65'9¢ 00'¥6E G.102'9¢ 0098 siuewancidw| paziendecuoN
pue ‘sieday 'sasesT 's|Euay
%991 Q0°¢ez'eve 00°0 00222 8re 6l°228'¢zle 08'8.LC 6EePYCLE 0058 S80IJRg
Buideayasnoy pue sucnelsd)
%l G 00°00E° LS 00'C 00'00E" LS 9L 1L LG e} QL1221 0G¥S - CO¥PS [oueInsU|
%RQCE 00 Lb¥'S 000 o0 Lvr's 296902 [S1R¢} 89'690'L 00£S sdiysiaquialy pue sang
%0+ 00008 %L 00'coe'gl 00 LE6°GL LE'ELBZE 86794641 £6'966'v1 0028 $80UBIBJUOT) pUE [BAB) |
Yot O 0021895 00'+¢L'895 000 08°206'98¢ 08'805'896 00°0 00Ls s30108g 10 suswaabegng
SIUNLIONIIXT ONILYHIJO MIHLO ANV $IDINHIS
%96y D0'E8Z'C01 00'9ey'LL 00°258'68 00914681 0L'9GE°ZF 0£'BGE L¥L S317ddNS ANV SH00d V1oL
%00 000 000 000 000 00C 000 004y pooy
%0001~ 000 000 000 PreLLie FEERIAR] 85686 71 00¥t uawdinbg paziendeosuon
%0 ZE- 00 L1096 Q00968 0025068 LE°92E'BEL P 9EL'Se GB'LEL'ELL ooty sa1ddng pue sjeualep
420 (1) [EX {al [fs)] [E)] v) S3p0J Sop0D) 80IN0SoY Goldiosag
uwnjion 34 (] |00 paaSay paiollsalupn g+ v o2 pajolsay pola1Isalun 12lqo
#a % pundg |e10] pungeiog
1ebpng ¢1-2102 sjemay paypneun gL-L102
walgo Ag e Ouedxy
L0 w04 pSoMsay - msalun Aunoan eualg
pui PETS)

0000000 LL10L 9%

SIENIOY. | JJIpneun

ps | Jf seun|4-eLOIg



Wd ¥0:6 Z10Z/0E el 7' Abed (2107/6 /0 A@Y) B-puny 811y
L . : 0'2'Z1L0T - alemyos” nriay [elRUelld] SOVS
’ 8 .40 wdaq eruiopeD
%0°C 000 000 000 000 00°0 0G0 £824-192L SioySuBLL JBUI0 Y
%0'C a0'0 00 000 ooe 000 ac'o £ZZL-L22L B0 IV siuswLOIoddy JO siajsuel | Jaul0
%00 000 000 000 000 INAAA 09€9 Sydr oL
%00 00’0 oo'e 000 000 AT 09€9 $a00 Auncy o)
%00 00'e 000 000 000 1224 09€9 $/00Y2g J8HEeyD JO SJOUSK] 01
sjuawiLooddy Jo siejsuell 4/00Y
%00 00’ 000 000 000 €eed 00449 Sydfl oL
%0'0 000 00'C 000 00'c zeed Q059 $30J0 AUNoD 0,
%00 00°0 000 000 000 12eL 0069 s|ooyos Jaley) Jo s1omsIg oL
p swawuoiioddy Jo S19)5URT] Y4 TIS UoNeonp3 [e1seds
%00 ao‘o 00c 000 000 00’0 oo_o £ics Sydlr oL
%00 000 00°0 000 a0'e 000 ac'o zZled $8040 AunoD ol
%00 000 00°C 000 ooe 000 ac'o LiZL S|00YoS Jeleyd Jo SIoUS|d CL
sanueasy ybnoly]-ssed JO SI8jsuel]
%0°C 000 000 000 000 000 000 grlL Sydr 0} sjuewideg
BN 00'¥65'6E 00 +65'GE 000 000 00’0 0c'o A4 s Auno g ©) sjuslifed
%0°C 000 aoe 000 00'c 000 0o a4 S|00UDS JOUBYD JO SPLISIC 0} Sjusllfed
S1UBLLARG NISYB{] JO/PUE ‘SIS0 §55IXT 'Uoing
%00 000 00'C 000 000 000 ac'o 0gid S1o0U0S (e10Rds QlelS
%00 000 000 000 Q00 000 000 OLEkd sjuslaalby ouepusly
1DLSIPISIU| JAPUN UORDNLISU| 10} UD
u
{51500 108.1pU| jJo s1gpsuel ] BUIPNEIX3) 0DLNO0 ¥IHLO
%0 ere 00CrL051 00°000'% 1 00ZL'9s L ¥£'809'66 000 ¥ER0Y'GS AYILNO TYLidyD VL0l
%0°C 000 Q0’0 00'0 00’0 000 000 0os9 luawsoeldey juawdinb3
%0004 000 000 000 FVeiv' oz 00’0 LVZAPaT 00v9 wawdinb3
%00 000 00 000 000 000 000 00g9 $8HRII JO0YDS 4O uoisuedx3 Jofepy 1o
SBUEBIQIT] [O0LIS MBN JO} BIPBIA PUE $30CH
Yol ¥EG 00'chL 061 Q0°000%L 00ZrL9LL L1'GEL'AT 000 LL9EL'62 0029 sBuipng Jo sjuswancidw) pue sBuping
%00 000 a0 0o'n 00’0 Q00 000 0419 SuasAcIcUW| pueT
%00 060 000 000 000 Q00 000 0019 pueq
AYILNO T¥LIdYD
430 (4) [E)] (a (0} {a) (v) $apod $2p0J adinosay vonduasag
uLnjon 3+ 102 pPajolsay paloMIsaIt q+Y 102 palollsay pajoLasaIun P9[0
G % pung |ejo] pund jeioi
18bpng £1-210Z s1enlay pajipneun gh-L L0z
18ig0) Ag sa.mipuadxy
10 Wio4 pPo10LISHY PUE PAJAINSRIUN Aunog BLRIG

POLIUA JIOL SBIR|d-BLIDIS

pun 4 [218uss)
S|enioy paupneun

000000 £L104 OF




(Z102/61/¥0 AaY) B-pun; ‘Bli4

. : g1 ebed
Nd 06 Z10E/0E/8 ‘Pluld 072102 - D1eAI0S BUoday [BIDUBLIY SOVS
uopesnp3 o 1dag] eluicyed
%0'E 00°GL0°9EV'G 00056268 00°G2L'86¥'t 75162'9L2'C 127126'200°) LZ8ER'ELE ¥ STUNLIANIGXT TVLOL
%00 000 [{oxe} 000 000 00°9FF'¥L {00°gvPpL) S1S00 LO3YUIANI 40 SHIISNYHL - 09LN0 ¥3HLO TTVLIOL
%00 000 a0 00’0 [slae} 000 000 05eL punyajul - s1s00 109410 JO si9)sURI]
%00 000 ao’o 000 000 00° 8PP L (00okrvL) 0lEL S1S0Q) J224IpUT 10 SIRsuRl |
SLS0D LOFHION] 40 SHIASNVYHL - 09LNO ¥3HLO0
meN 00'¥65'SE 00'v65'GE 000 000 0o'o ooc {81807 10241pU} 30 sJB)SUEI L BUpndXe) 0OLN0 YIHLO V1OL
%00 000 000 oo'o 000 00’0 [HeRH] Ge¥L 12d1ouUld - 801AI95 1920 18YI0
%00 060 000 000 000 000 Go'C 8Eb. 1sadaiu| - adleg jaeQ
* 201035 1980
%00 000 a0'0 000 000 000 000 6624 SIAYIO IV O1INQ SidjsUBIL IBW0 IV
4%D {4} (3 {a (2) (a) (v} $3p0J §8p0D 22IN0saY uohduasaq
unon 3+Q1090 pajolIsay pajlaysalun a+v e pajolysay pajaMIsalun 103l0p
A% pund |gjo] pund g0l
| yobpng ¢1-¢10T S|en)dy psipneun gL-kL02
walao Ag ¢ uadxg
10 wio4 paoI)saY 1As21un . Aunon eua1S
put PRl p. < iOF SBUWN|-BUAS

0000000 22104 8%

SENOY-Lalpneun



Wd PO ZL02/g! T 2luld +-=3bed {Z107/64/%0 haY) B-puUny (3]
S o 022102 - 3Jemyos - - ~ray jeuewld SOVS

Lo 10 1daq] eiwioyieD
%00 coo 000 00'o 000 000 00°0 £.L68 SpUOg anUBASY 8SER7T WO, SPIBV0I
%400 6oo 000 ooc 000 000 000 7168 $98E87 [BUdE]) WO} SPISI0I4
%00 900 coo 000 000 0o 000 1.68 uogedisued Jo
S8)EDIUAD WOl SPRastld
spaasold 1ga¢] wia ) -Buod
%00 00°0 00°¢ 000 000 000 000 ; G968 sy37 peziuefiooyy/pasden
O SpUN- WY SI9YSUB ]
SA2UNOG JBUID
%00 000 000 000 aoe 000 00’0 £668 sBuip|ing/pue jo eseyang
-95897/8|BS WOJ) SP8IcId
$pas20.d
%00 000 00’0 000 000 9070 - . ¢ 1000 1£68 sjuswuoiucddy AousBlawg
D . 3 siuswuoieddy aielg
S334N0s
: $38MN/SIDHYNCS HIHLO
. %098 00°182°8L 0G0 00°'192'8. EER 44 000 . . o 802y 100 Sd34SNYYL QNAJE3INT Tv1i0L (@)
%00 000 0c'a 000 000 000 000 5192 NG sIYSUBL L pUnURU| pezuouyiny 2010
Y%L L8 00182°8L 000 00°182'84 gL 60l Ly 000 S160L LK 9192 pung euejaie] (0]
%00 000 000 000 G600 o000 000 Gig! pun4 asueusiuley paliayad 10|
%00 000 000 000 0on 000 000 £LeL pung senioe4 |coyss Auncd
foun.| Buipnng |ocyog 1.l o]
%0001 0’0 000 000 0E°6LE oo 0€'6.€ F4 %72 pung anlasay jeloads oL
%00 Q0’0 ) 00°¢ 000 000 000 000 L9 pund ewdoRaag pIyg oL
10 SYTASNYHL ONNFHILINI
%00 000 Q00 00°0 a0'0 000 00°0 NI SH34SNYEL ANNJYILNI T9LOL (B
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6168 U] SJRJSUEI] PUNLIBIU| PBZUOUINY JAUIO
%00 000 000 000 000 000 ¥l68 puny uopduiepay
pue jsalaiu| pueg Wweld
%0 0 000 060 Too0 500 oFa T @t 7168 pung enesey (RS [Wwold
NI SY34SNVHL ONNJHALNI
SHYAASNYHL ANNIHILNE
483 (&) @ (a )] (g) (v} Sapod $apo) adInosay uondiiaseq
uwnied F+dN00 palolisay PAILSRIUN g+ Ve pajoLsay pajsisEaIun 123[q0
410 % pung eiog pund |e1o] .
12bpng £1-z10¢ S|ENJ2Y palipneuf) ZL-LL0z
198[GO Aq sanipuadxg
L0 WO ) pajasay pue pajsuisasun funog euaig
0600000 £4104 9% pun4 jeleuay paygiun IO sewn|d-eueIs

sjenoy patipnaun




{z10z/51i0 MY} e-pun) a(

nd #0'6 Z10Z/0E/8 pald g1 obed
’ 0'2 240z - ummiog Buioday [BlOURLL SOVS
uoleINP3 Jo dag epuioyen
%098 007 182'8L) 00°222'69¢ [00'856 2¢T) for va0 cb) VI LI IRT (08655 €82) ®+p-2+q-8)
SISM/SIINNOS ONIDNYNIS ¥IHLO TVLOL
%00 000 0072769¢ 00712 692) 000 VL VI8 b w1281 72) SNOILNAGdINGD w1041 (8)
%00 000 000 900 050 .00°0 00°0- 1668 S30UBJEQ PSIZUISAY JO SiRjsuBl]
%00 000 000 000 00°C 0G0 000 0668 S8NUBASY PBISIISaY LWOY SUORNGLALOD
%00 000 00212692 {(00'L/2'692) 000 LT L 1487E¥E) 0868 $SENUSATY PALOUISBIUM WOJY SUONNQLAUOD
SNOILNBIELNOD
%00 000 0G0 000G 0o 000 060 S350 V1oL ()
%00 000 06'a 000 00C 000 000 5684 sasn Buipueulg 1BUIC Y
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 162 $y37 peziuebioay/pasde
LIOL) SpUNA JO slajsuely
§3sn
%00 0c'a 000 00°0 00C Q00 000 $374N0S V1oL (9}
%00 000 000 600 00°0 000 000 6463 s23uN0g Buloueuly LG IV
429 () [EY] {a} 6] [E]] [CF] sapo) 58p07) 931N0SaY uondiasaq
uwnjos 4+Q 109 paliLsoy pajo1saIun t+ oo pa1o1Isay paioisaiun el
#a % pung [e30] pund ejot
12Bpng £1-z10z 5[€n)ay palpNeun ZL-110Z
Vajeo Aq © "wadxg
10 o ? pajousey ™ mIsaIn Aunon elRIS
puit TS pf . +OF Sewn|4-eualsg

0000000 ZLL0L 8%

S|END,.. Jpneun



Wd $0:6 L0Z/0E - Al g (11072201 ABY) B-punf Bl
Lo v 0’2 ZL0Z - 21emyos Sy (eouedd SOVS
. [ 10 )1daq eluiolEeD
%098 {co'raz'al) 00°2/269C (00°G6E71%E} (ov'v807ey} ¥11L87ve {09'656'cae) S38M/SI0UN0S DNIDNYNIJ 3HLO TWLOL (F
%00 000 00°LL2769C (00°242'692} 0o'0 FL1IgIrE FLILLE LFE] 6668-096% suonnasuel (g
%00 000 000 000 00'0 00’0 00°0 B69.-089. se5n {q
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 §468-0£69 $93INCG (B
S2SM/S92:N0G 1YI0 (Z
%098 co'L8z'gs 00°0 00'182'8.L SY¥80'2Y 000 9r'PR0 Y 629.-0094 INQ sIBsUELL (g
%00 000 c00 000 000 000 00'0 5269-0068 uj suezsued] (e
sJajsued] punuady) (|
S3SN/SIIUNOS DNIDNYNIL YIAHLO 'a
%z L8k [(D0T19S'ZLS) (00°625°1L92) (00'Ze0'152) {(rl° 06228} (90% ¥ 292} Z6'E8L'G8 {01g - 6¥) §3ISN ANV SIIUNO0S ONIDONVYNIA
HIHLO FH0439 STUNLIANTAXT HIAO
SANNIATY 40 (ADNIIDF3A) §830%X3 D
%0°€ 00GL9%ErS D0'0S6 LE6 00'5z2'86r ¥ T6'LGL'94E6G 1 1287¢00°1 A A SIINLIANSdXE IVLOL DL
mMaN 00 #85°GE 00'#55'GE 000 000 000 000 6694009, 6656-0006 cBing Jayio (8
1wdooxg
%8ce 00'1£9'¢58 000007 00169628 6L292'9LL LL8¥9E 20r19TLL 6665-0008 gaoineg JuBld {8
PR 00'8E0"LES 000 008E0"LES 9. 08E7118 00'9FF ¥l YR 566.-000L UCHELSIUIUPY [2I8U39) {L
%00 000 Q00 000 000 00’0 600 8669-0009 asudiow3 (g
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 6665-0008 saoplag Anunwwe) (g
%F Gz 00'819°95 000 0081895 ¥GZ5L G 000 ¥GEEL Gy 5664000 seotag Aejjouy (p
%40 00°'G9.G59 00'¥ZZ' 129 COLPSPE 0/7690°169 69'640'919 L0'98EvE 66680008 $801A098 Idnd (€
%692 00 LE0 GG 0086221 C0ZELGPT $6712.°818 1§600El Zr'859'G05 6662-0002 $82IMIBG PalE[SY - UONONIsU (Z
%e 6 00°866'SFE C 0G'€LeP5e 00°GOL'166 L 0T PIT VIV E ¥27180°65¢ Srekl611'e 6661-0001 uonannsyy ()
{6662-0001 $309(q0) SFUNLIANILXT '8
%L € GOFLLFEBY 00'l2vr 9.9 00C897ve ¥ 9/ /P ¥80'G GO LYF GEL £102085E'Y SINNIA3Y WL0L (5
CARCTS 00°059'%61 CO'696°Z1 Q0'189°181L T HO6'LET 08 LL0LY £V 269061 66.8-0098 anuaney {007 WG (¥
%3 L- 00°680°250°L 00°068°G15 00°SEZ'0p5 1I516'9207) B PESFES 29 18EZYS 66G8-00E8 anusasy S1EIS B0 (£
%t 9" 00'¥89°L/9 00°Z09°9F1 00'280'525 S1'EBLLLL 8L LPee51 6ELG672GG 6628-0018 anuanay |elepad (Z
Y%z ¢ 00689000 000 00°669°000°E 69 ¥8L790°E 0070 BOV6.7290°C 6608-0108 S82IN0G I 8nueAay {}
SINNIAIY 'Y
4780 {3} [E)] ay ()] [E]] v) S9P0D S3pOo UoNIUNg uondiosag
uwinjos g 4+0Q 102 pPa2115ay pajolysaIun g + Y jo2 pajolsay pPajoLIsaIUN 1a8lg0
a % punyg jeioL pung [E301
12bpng £1-2102 slen)oy paypneun Zi-110Z
uonoun4 AQ saUnNpUSaxy
10 wio4 PEI2IISSY PUB PALISBIUN Aunog elelg

PBLIUA UL SBULINId-BLIRIS

pung [BI8UsS
s|enjay pelpNEun

Q000000 LLLDL OF




{LLOZivEI0L A9Y) B-puny iayly

: He=HII] z abegd
Wd ¥0'6 2102/0E8 Potld 02210z - 21emyog Bupoday jeroveuld SOVS
UOEINPT 10 148 BILIOKED
%G'E 9,885 60T aoe 9. '985°GH0 T L0Z15946 L 000 102167887} 0616 1undithy peigudolddelin/paubisseun
%E 86" 00°L96'295 000 00'296°2FS 00GL820E" L 000 00°GL9'Z0E't 68L6 $3NUIBUDOUN TIAUOIT 10) BAISSSY
pajendosddeunpaubisseun (@
%00 96'98¢'€9 000 B6'99Z'€9 36'992't9 000 26'992°£9 0846 {108lqg/eninosay Aq) sluawuBissy Jayio
paubissy (p
%SG 69 00°+20°65¢ 000 00 ¥Z0'65Z GE'G5E'ZoL 000 GE'GEEZeL 0946 (Joalgo/eainosay Ad) SIUBURILLWGD JBUO
%00 000 00’0 0o 0go 00°0 00°0 0516 sjuswabueLy uolezZlIgRlS
paniwwo) (o
%C Gl QT LGG'SG GT LGY'GS 000 SZB08' LY GZ608'LY coC 0rL6 paosay (g
%00 000 000 oco 000 00'c ooe 61.6 SIBYIO IV
Y%l BE- vOLEL L 00'¢ POLELL PPLOL L [eleR P8l £1iB szunypuadx3 predaldg
%00 00'C 000 Q00 000 oo 0c'o ZLi6 S21015
%00 0000562 oo 00°006'2 00'006°¢ 000 00°006'2 L1 L6 yse) Buinjonsy
aiqepuadsuon (e
anueeg pun4 Buipul §o SIUSUOCWIOYD
%991 CO'EPP'OL6'E G2 16565 0/°GR8'026'2 £0'G8Z'/95't ST808' Ly 8L GIVGLEE {314 + ) og sunr ‘souereg Supuz (Z
%6'G- €0'GRT LOG'E GZ'808' LY 2L GlFEIGE £OBGY'LELE LLTLYEL 97 IPZRLLE {p14 + 014) eoueeg BuuwBeg parsnlpy (e
%00 000 0c'o 000 00'c 000 000 GGLB slusweleISaY ey (P
%6 5 e0'68e L9S'C 52508 LF BLGLFBIGE £96GYLBLE LLZiy'el o ib2BILE {a14 + BL) papNyY - | AN 40 8y (2
%0°0 000 00 000 000 000 000 £626 siusLsnnY Ipny (g
%6'G- £0'58Z'£95°¢C GZ608' P 8. G/ BLGE £9'659'164°E AT SPLve8LLE 1646 pajpneun - L Anp jo sy (e
- asueleq pun4 Buuubag (1
S3IAHISIY ‘IONVIVE ANNL 'd
%EE9L 002k 085) 00°8%LL (00065 986) (09F.EF2T) (26'209'62) (897122°861) (+d + 2) 3DoNYIVE
ann4 NI (3SvY3ayo3a) ISYIUINI LAN 3
420 {4} [E]] (a) (D) {q) ) S2p0D sepos uonalng uondliassg
uunen 3+ Qoo pajollsay pajaLsaIun g + ¥ '[o? pPalaLIsSan pal1akIIsadL] 100600
4 % pungjeic} pund ejol
yebpng ¢L-71L0z S{enlay palpneun 113102
uonaund Aq - puadx3y
10 Wio4 pajolisay M s Aunon su81g
0000000 LL104 Gt pur ~d9) pr S seWn|4-BUaIS

SN LpNeun



Nd ¥0-6 ZL0Z/0E/8 Pald L od (1102/90/70 ASY) e * 4 8l

0'2'Z1L0Z - alemyog Buihoday jerueuld SOVS
uoneanpEd Jo 1dag] eluloll|eD
GT LGS'SS GC608 LY 20UEJEG PAIOLISTY BJOL
00'L 000 |ooyog 0} SWoH ucieuodsuel | 0€ZL
9.'2es'0p 9L'2ES 0¥ (d37) Aouatoyord ysi|buz peywiT piy 1oedw| dlwouooy 160L
00'9L6'S 000 (vi3) piy joedWl} olWouo23 060.
6v°9/2'L 69/, sjelsle)y [BUOIONIISU] (AJ8joT 0059
00'LES’) 000 |elapad pajoll}say J8Uio 0l8g
jabpng s|eniay paupneun uondiiosaqg 22InNosay
£1-2102 rARI A 1rA
L0 wio4 lle1a(] aduejeg paiosay HQIYX3 Aunon elaIg
0000000 LLLOL OF pund |ejsusg pSyiun ior sewn|d-elsis

s|enjoy pajpneun




Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

46 70177 0000000
Sierra County

Expenditures by Object Form 13
_ 201112 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Ohject Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 76,043.24 60,000.00 -21.1%
3) Other State Revenug 8300-8599 6,706.38 5,500.00 -18.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-879% 31,901.70 18,500.00 -38 9%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 114,651.32 85,000.00 -259%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 4,824 32 4,924.00 0.0%
2} Classified Salaries 2000-2999 68,265.74 68,412.00 0.2%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3998 31,288.50 31,774.00 1.6%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4998 48,753.00 49,000.90 0.5%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-59¢9 3,128.92 9,171.00 193.1%
6} Capital Qutlay 8000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
“ther Cutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0G0 0.0%
8) Other Quigo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 G.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 166,360.48 163,281.00 4.4%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFGORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BY} {41,709.16) (78,281.00) 87.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 88900-8929 41,709.16 78.281.00 87.7%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 _0.00 000 0.0%
23 Other Sourcesfises
a) Sources 8930-8979 .00 0.60 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| 4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 41.708.16 78,281.00 87.7%
Califormia Dept of Education
$ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-b {Reyv 03/16/2012) Fage 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 3:05 PM




Unaudited Actuais

Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expendiiures by Object : Form 13
201112 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) 0.00 .00 0.0%
F. FUMD BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Adusled Beginning Balance {Ftc + F1d} 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, Jurie 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 8711 .00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 8713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others srig | - ooo] 0.00 ' - 0.0%
b) Restricted 8740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed - _ 1 s
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 : " 0.00 ) c00] . 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated . L R N . K
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 5789 0.00 . 0.80 R 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Californiz Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2012.2.0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/16/2012} Page 2 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:05 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 00G0000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
201112 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 .00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks a120 0.00
c) in Revolving Fund 9130 L. 0.00
o) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2} Investments 9150 C.00
3} Accounts Receivable 9200 1,002.73
4) Due from Granter Government 9290 11,935.45
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.c0
&) Stores 9320 0.00
73 Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.c0
9) Fixed Assets 9400 G.00
OTAL ASSETS 12,938.18
H. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 8500 110.68
2} Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 12,827.49
4) Current Loans 9640
5} Deferred Revenue 9650 C.00
6) Long-Term Liabilities 9660
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIFS 12,938.18
I. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, Jung 30
(musl agres with line F2) {G10 - H7) 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 3 Printed; 8/30/2012 9:05 FM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object , Form 13
201112 2012-13 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES

Revenue Limit Transfers

Unrestricted Revenue Limit Transfers - Current Year 0000 8081 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Revenue Limit Transfers - Current Year All Gther 8091 G.00 0.00 0.0%
Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT SCURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Pregrams 8220 76,043,724 60,000.00 -21.1%
Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 76,043 24 £0,000.00 21.1%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 6,706.38 5,500.00 -18.0%
All Cther State Revenue 8530 000 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 6,706.38 5,500.00 -18.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

S;:z of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 C.0%

Food Service Sales 8634 27,752.47 19,500.00 -29.7%
Leases and Rentais 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 5.78 0.00 -100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 000 0.0%

Fees and Contracis

Interagency Services 8677 Q.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenug 8699 4,143 .45 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, OTHER | OCAL REVENUE 31,901.70 19,500.00 -38.9%
TOTAL, REVENUES 114,651.32 85 000.00 -25.9%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

Flle: fund-b {Rev 03/16/2012) Page 4 Printed: B/30/2012 9:05 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
201112 201213 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuais Budget Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 4,924.32 4,924.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 4,924.32 4,924.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Support Salaries 2200 68,265.74 58,412.00 0.2%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical ang Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 68,265.74 68,412.00 0.2%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 406.21 406.00 -0.1%
PERS 3201-3202 5,207.78 7.092.00 36.2%

DIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 5,095.70 5,083.00 -0.2%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 14,532.43 14,532.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-35Q2 1.191.08 BO7.00 -32.2%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3502 3,840.87 3,833.00 0.2%
QPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employses 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 999.82 0.00 -100.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 1463 21.00 43.5%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS L 31,288.50 31,774.00 16%

800KS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 .00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 5,803.52 3,000.00 37.6%
Noncapitafized Equipment 4400 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 42,949.48 41,000.00 -4.5%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 48 .753.00 49,000.00 0.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 5 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:05 PM



Unaudited Actuals .
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
204112 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER QPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 G.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 85.00 0.00 -100.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 5.26 261.00 4069.3%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 647.60 0.00 -100.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 1.948 .52 5,8749.00 2558.2%
Transfers of Direct Cosis 5710 0.00 G.0C . 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 175.59 856.00 444 5%
Communications 5900 261.95 975.00 272.2%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 3,128.92 9.171.00 193.1%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 .00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 .00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 .00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGQO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 G.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 156,360.48 163,281.00 4.4%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financiai Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03416/2012) Page 6 Frinted: 8/30f2012 9:05 P



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plurmas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
201112 201213 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund 8916 41,709.16 76.281.00 87 7%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(8) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 41,708.16 78,281.00 87.7%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT

Other Authcrized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SQURCES/USES
SQURCES
Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 8565 0.00 0.00 0.0%

" ~ng-Term Debt Proceeds

roceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.09 .00 G.0%

Al Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

tapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 o 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{¢) TOTAL, USES 3 0.00 . 0.00 L 00%

CONTRISUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 L 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Restricted Balances 8997 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{2) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 C.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 41,709.16 75,281.00 87.7%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Seftware - 2012 2.0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 7 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:.05 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actualg
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

46 70177 00000C0

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 13
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 §.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 76,043.24 60,000.00 21.1%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 6,706.38 5,500.00 -18.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8500-3799 31,901.70 19,500.00 -358.9%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 114,651.32 85,000.00 -25 9%
B. EXPENDITURES {Objects 1000-7999}
1} Instruction 1000-199% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999% 0.00 0.00 |, 0.0%,
3) Pupil Services 3000-399% 155,712.88 163,28‘1,00_ 4.9%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-48999 - B.00 0.60 1
5) Community Services 5000-5999 000" oo
B) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.r"
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0y
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 547.60 Q.00 -100.0%
Except
9} Other Cutgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.0C 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 156,360.48 163,281.00 4.4%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B1Q) (41.709.16) (78,281.00) 87.7%
D. OTHER FiINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 41,702.16 78,281.00 87.7%
b) Transfers Cut 7600-7629 0.0Q C.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.60 _0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00° 0,00 0%
4 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 4170918 78,281.00 87.7%
Lalifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financia! Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/16/201 2} Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:05 PM




Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Jeint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 13
201112 2012-13 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9783 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited {Fi1a + F1b) 0001 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restaterments 9796 0.00; . 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.6%
2) Ending Baiance, June 30 {E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 G.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 _ 0.00_ 0.00 0.0%
Ali Others 9718 0.00 0.0 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabtilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 G.00 0.0%
Other Commitments {by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 2.00 00%
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amoynt 8790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: fund-b (Rev 02/16/2012) Fage 2 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:05 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13
2011-12 201213
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
Totat, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Catifornia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 01/06/2012) Page 1

Printed: 8/30/2012 9:05 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Capital Facilities Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expendiiures by Object Form 25
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes] Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A REVENUES
1} Revenue Limil Sources 8010-809% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 .00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 .00 Q.00 0.0%
4) Other Locai Revenue 8600-8798 114 31 0.00 . -1000%
5) TQTAL, REVENUES 114.31 0,00 -100.0%

B. EXPEND{TURES

1} Cetificated Salaries 1000-1999 .00 0.00 0 0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 C.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3969 0.00 0.00 0.0%
43 Books and Supplies 4000-4999 Q.00 £.00 0.0%
5} Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-559% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Capital Outiay 6000-6929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sther Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,

Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
8) Other Qutge - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7399 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0,00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 1431 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In §900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7829 | 59,464.55 o 0.00 -100.0%
2y Other SourcesiUses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0oo 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 | 000 | 0.00 0.0%
3} Contributions 8980-8999 G.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES e {58 464 .55) 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 201220

File: fund-d (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 2:05 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Capital Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Cbject Form 25
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (58,350.24) .00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 97, 59,350.24 0.00 -100.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + F1b) 59,350.24 0.00 -100.0%|
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid) 59 35024 0.00 -100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (F + F1g) C.00 0.00 0.0%
Compenents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 G.00 0.00 G.0%
Stores 9712 : - 0.00 0.00. 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cthers 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 G.00 0.0%
¢} Committed Lo . o SR W
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 - 0.00 . 0.00 ] 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 8780 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
€} Unassigned/Unappropriated ) IS R
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 . 0.00 . L 000, Cp0%
Unassignhed/Unappropriated Amount 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2012.2.0

Fiie: fund-d (Rev 02/08/2012) . Page 2 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:05 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Unaudited Actuais
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

46 73177 0000000
Form 25

2011-12 209213 Percent
Description Resource Cades  Object Codes| Unaudited Acluals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 L 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revalving Fund 9130 | 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
e) coliections awaiting deposit 9140 Q.00
2) Investments 9150 L 000
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4} Due from Grantar Government 9290 . __.. 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 4310 000
8) Stores 9320 6.00
7} Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Fixed Assets 9400
JOTAL ASSETS 0.00
H. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payabie 9500 - 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 .00
3} Due to Other Funds 8610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 | 0.00
5) Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00
6) Long-Term Liabilities 9660 L
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
I. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
{must agree with line F2) (G10 - M7) 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-d {Rev 02/06/2012) Page 3 Printed; 8/30/2012 9.05 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Capitai Facilities Fund ' 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures hy Object Form 25
201112 2012-13 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuais Budget Difference

' OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventicns/in-Lieu

Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Adl Qther State Revenue 2590 0.90 Q.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE . 0.90 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes

Other Restricted Levies

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unsecured Roll 8516 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Supplemental Taxes 25818 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 C.0%

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to RL Deduction 3625 C.00 .00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Non-Revenue

Limit Taxes 8629 C.00 G.00 0.0%
Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 114,31 0.00 -100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investmeants 8662 G.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Ciher Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 114.31 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 114.31 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

Fila: fund-d {Rev 02/06/2012) Page 4 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:05 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Capital Facifities Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 25
201112 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 __t.oo G.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Sataries 2200 B 0.00 0.00 G.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 C.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salanes 2900 L Q.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 000 09.0%
OASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
th and Wellare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment insurance 3501-3502 0.00 .00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPES, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 000 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 0.00 0.00 ) 0.0%
QOther Employee Benefils 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS _ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Texibooks ang Cere Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 _ 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 ¢.00 ~ .0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiai Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

Fite: fund-d {Rev 02/06/2012) Page 5 Printed: 8/30/2012 2:05 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Capital Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2011-12 2012-13 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 000 ! 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ogperations and Housekeeping Services 5500 G.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Nencapitalized Improvements 5800 0.00 .00 . 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 .G.oo 0.0 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Frofessional{Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 5100 0.00 G.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 gocy 0.0%
Books and Media for New Schoof Libraries

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER QUTGO {exciuding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transfers Out

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 900 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interast 7438 0.60 Q.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Soflware - 2012.2.0

File: fund-d (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 5 Printed: 8/30i2012 9:05 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Capital Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2011-12 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IM 0.00 0.60 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Faciliies Fund 7613 59.464.55 0.00 -100.0%
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 59,464.55 Q.00 -100.0%
OTHER SOQURCESAJSES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from SalefLease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Aer Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 G.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 85871 000 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 9.60 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 . 0.90 0.09 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES L 0.00 000 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(dy TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restncted Revenues 8990 0.c0 .00 0.0%
OTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS .00 0.00 C.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+rc-d+e) {59,464.55) Q.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: fund-d {Rev 02/06/2012) Page 7 Printed: 8/20/2012 $.05 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals

Capital Facilities Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Farm 25
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 .00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 000 0.0%
4) Other Local Revanue 8600-87499 114.31 000 -100.0% |
5) TOTAL REVENUES 114.31 .00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instrugtion 1000-1899 0.00 0.00) 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-25999 090
3) Pupil Services 3000-3399 0.00
4) Anciliary Services 4000-4999 000t
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.001
6) Enterprise 6000-6539 0.00 1
7) Generail Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0v
8} Plant Services 8000-85899 0.00 .00 0.0%
Except
9) Other Ouigo 9000-9999 7600-7698 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10} 114.31 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/MUSES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
t) Transfers Out 7600-7629 59,464 55 0.00 -100.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 000 | 0.0%|
T 3) Contributions 8980-8999 0:00" 0.00 “0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES {59,464.55) 0.00 -100.0%
Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-d {Rev 11/08/2011) Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:05 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals

Capital Facilities Fund

46 70177 0000000

Expenditures by Function Form 25
2011412 2014213 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
£. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) {59.350.24} Q.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 59,350.24 0.00 -100.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 000 0.0%
c} As of July 1 - Audited (Fi1a + Fib) 58,350.24 0.00 -100.0%
dj Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 59,350.24 0.00 -100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Companenis of Ending Fund Balance)
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 8712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 g.00 c.00 0.0%
Other Cammitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amgunt 8790 0.00 .0.ao 0.0%
Cafifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 11/08/2011) Page 2 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:05 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified’ Capital Faciliies Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhihit: Restricted Balarce Detail Form 25
2011-12 201213
Rescurce Description Unaudited Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 (.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 20%2.2.0
File: fund-d {(Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:05 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals

County School Facilities Fund

46 70177 0000000

Expenditures by Object Form 35
2011-12 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A.REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 G.00 0.0%
2} Federal Revenue 5100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8589 0.00 G.00 5 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenug 8600-8799 Q.00 000 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2998 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Bocks and Supplies 4000-4989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 122,731.53 Q.00 -100.0%
ther Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indiract 7100-7298,
Costs) 7400-7499 O.QO 0.00 0.0%
8) Cther Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 C.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 122,731.53 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) {122.731.53) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANC!NG SCURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8928 59,464.55 0.00 -100.0%
b} Transfers Cut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Other SourcesiUses
a) Sources 8330-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 £.00 0.0%]
3) Cantributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCESIUSES 58,464.55 0.00 -100.0%
California Depl of Education
$ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 1 Prinled. 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} (63,266 .98) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9731 0.00 (63,266.98) New
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
<) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib} 0.00 {63,266.98) Neaw
d) Other Restatements 8795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fid) 9.00 (63,766.98) New
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) (63,266.98) (63,266.98) 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 _C.00 0.0%
Steres 9712 0.00 .00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9718 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 3740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} Committed ) RS VR .
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 6:00.] - 0.0%
Ciher Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 .00 __D.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated R L
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 - 000 oind 0:0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 3780 (63,266.98) {63,266.98) 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: fund-¢ (Rev 02/06/2012)

Page2

Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals

County School Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2011-42 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuats Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1} Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 — 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 Q.00 |
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
) in Revalving Fund 9130 0.00
d} with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
&) collactions awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2 Investmenls 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 Q.00
4) Due from Grantor Governinent 9280 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds g310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7} Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Fixed Assets 9400
JOTAL, ASSETS 0.00
H. LIABLILITIES
1) Accounls Payabte 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due ta Other Funds 9510 63,265.98
4) Current Loans 9640 .00
5) Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00
6) Long-Term Liahilities 9660 L e
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES R ) 63 266.98
I. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must agree with line F2y (Gi6-H7y . (63,266.98)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 3 Printed: 8/30/2012 2:06 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
201112 201213 Percent

Descrintion Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

' FEDERAL REVENUE

Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 .00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.6%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

School Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Revenues from

State Sources 8587 B 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 .00  0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies B631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 000 0.00 0.0%
Interest 7 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue e

Adi Other Local Revenue 8683 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Gther Transfers In from All Others 8759 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES . 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperling Software - 2012.2.0

File: fund-d {Rev 02/06/2012) Page 4 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:08 PM




Unaudited Actuais

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified County Schoot Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
201112 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  QObhiect Codes| Unaudited Actuais Budget Difference
CLASSIFIED SALLARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 063 000 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 c.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDIMedicare/Aliemative 3301-3302 000 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.Q0 0.0%
Unempiloyment insurance 35(1-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Warkers' Compensation 3801-3602 0.00 0.00 5 0.0%
PEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8, Active Employees 3751-3752 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 0.00 0.00 G.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TQTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Matenals 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 | 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
| TOTAL. BOQKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Calitornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: fund-d (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 5 Printed: 8/30/2012 €06 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund 48 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2014-12 201213 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL QUTLAY

Land 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 122,731.53 Q.00 -100.0%
Boaoks and Media for New School Libraries

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 85300 0.00 .00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.G0 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL DUTLAY _ 122,731.53 Q.00 -100.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Qut

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts or Charter Scheols 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 i 0.00 0.90 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Ciher Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Service

Debt Service - Interest 7438 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 G.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 122.731.53 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: funa-d (Rev 021062012} Page 6 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund 46 70177 Q000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
201112 2012-13 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codesi Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund

Frem: All Gther Funds 8913 59,464 55 0.00 -100.0%

Other Authorized interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(2) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 59,464.55 0.00 -100.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT

To: State School Building Fundf

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.6%

Other Authorized interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(5) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.@

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: fund-d (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 7 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals

County School Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2011-12 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Praceeds from SalelLease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8853 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Cerntificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8472 0.00 C.00 0.0%
Froceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8G73 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 C.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsad/Reorganized LEAs 7651 .00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contriputions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 L. 0.00 ) 0.0%
(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/AJISES
(a-b+c-d+e) 59,464.55 0.00 -100.0%
Lalifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 8 Printed: 8/30/2012 908 PM



Unaudited Actuals

“©

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified County Scheol Facilities Fund 46 70177 Q000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 35
20114-42 2012-13 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difierence
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8598 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue B8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES {Ohiects 1000-7299)
1) Instruction 1000-1929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) instruction - Related Services 2000-2998 0.00 C.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Anctllary Services 4000-4959 0.00 0.00" _ 0.0%
3) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 ' 0.00 0.00 . 00%
, General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Plant Services 8000-8999 122,731.53 000 -100.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-999% 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL  EXPENBITURES 122,731.53 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SQURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (122,731.53) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 59,464.55 0.0¢ _-1800%
) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.60 0.00 _00%
b) Uses 7630-7698 0.00 R 000 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4y TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAJSES 59,464 .55 0.00 | -100.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 11/08/2011) Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 9.06 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 35
201%-12 201213 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) {63,266 98) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Begmning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 {63,266.98 New
b) Audit Adjustments 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited {(F1a + F1b) 0.00 183,256.98) New
d) Cther Restatements 9795 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1¢ + F1d) 0.00 (63,266.98) New
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1g) (63,266.98) (63,266.99) 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance)
a) Nonspendabie
Revalving Cash 8711 0.00 0.0c 0.0%
Stores 9712 Cgpo “9.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9718 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 D.OQ_ Q- -
¢) Committed R A L .
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 00 T -0.00 D0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Objact) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resocurce/Object) 9780 __0.00 0.00 0.0%
g} Unassigned/Unappropriated 1 ] 28
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 789 0.00 £10.00 0.0%
Linassigned/Jnappropriated Amount 9790 (63,266.98) (63,266.98) 0.0%

R

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-d {Rev 11/08/2011)

Page 2 Printed: 813012012 9:068 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund 46 70177 000GAGA
Sierra County Exhibit; Restricted Balance Detait Form 35
201112 2012-13
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance (.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-d {Rev 04/05/2011) Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM






Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outiay Projects . 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
201112 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budaget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8509 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
4y Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 13,531.68 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 13.531 68 0.00 -100.0%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1998 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
43 Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Capital Cutlay 6000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7ther Quigo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,

Costs) 7400-7499 6.600.00 0.00 -100.0%
8) Other Quigo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 6,600.00 0.00 -100.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SQURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 6,931.68 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8928 375.30 . 0.00 -100.0%

by Transfers Out 7600-7G29 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8978 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

by Uses 7630-7699 56,612.07 ) 0.00 .. -100.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 Q.00 .00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (56,236.77) 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education
$SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: fund-d (Rev 02/08/2012} Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals _
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects

46 70177 0000000

Expenditures by Object Form 40
201112 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) {48,305.09) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unauditad 9791 49,305.09 §,60000 -86.6%
b} Audit Adjusiments 9793 5,600.00 ¢.00 -100.0%
c}h As of July 1 - Audited (Fta + F1b) 55,905.09 6,600.00 -88.2%
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 G.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 55,905.09 6,600.00 -88.2%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1g) 6.600.00 6,600.00 C.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable
Revaclving Cash 9711 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 -0.007 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 L 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ali Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restrictad 9740 0.00
¢) Commitied B B
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 Q.06
Other Commitments 9760 6,600.00
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unapprogriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00
Unassignedfinappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 (.00 0.0%
California Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: fund-d (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 2 Printed: 8/30/2012 906 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capitat Oullay Projects
Expenditures by Object

46 71177 0000000
Form 40

2011-12 2012-43 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget | Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 6,500.00
1} Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.09
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢ in Revalving Fund 9130 000
d) with Fiscal Agent 8135 0.00
2} colleclions awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due frem Grantor Government 9290 L 32,101.19
5% Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
8) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
) Fixed Assets 9400 .
JOTAL, ASSETS 38.701.19
H. LIABILITIES
1} Accounts Payable 9500 10,331.62
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9550 0.00
33} Due to Other Funds 9610 21.769.57
4y Current Loans S640 0.00
5) Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00
B) Long-Term Liabilties 9660
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 32,101.19
I FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
{muyst agree with line F2} {G10 - H7) 6,600,00 |
California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Soflware - 2012.2.0
File: fund-d {Rev 02/06/2012) Page 3 Printed; 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



Unaudited Actuals '
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 486 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
201112 201213 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
FEOERAL REVENUE

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE

Pass-Through Revenues from

State Sources 8587 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.0 0.00 0.0%

OTHER [LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue

Cammunity Redevelopment Funds

Nol Subject to RL Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales

Sale of Equipment/Suppliies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 3850 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 Q.00 Q.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 13,531.68 0.00 100.0%
All Gther Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 13,531.68 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 13.521.68 0.00 .100.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: fund-d {Rev 02/06/2012) Page 4 Printed: 8/30/2012 ©.06 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capitat Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Farm 40
201112 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Obiject Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 G.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 Q.00 Q.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technicat and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.G0 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OCASDIMedicarel/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefils 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 {.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
“EB, Allocated 3701-3702 Q.00 Q.00 0.0%
-B, Active Employees 37513752 0.00 G.00 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 Q.00 o 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES _ ~0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: fund-d (Rev 02/06/2012} Page 5 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 Pl



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects

46 70177 0000000

Sterra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes] Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagresments for Services 5100 G.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 G.00 0.G60 0.0%
tnsurance 5400-5450 0.00 .00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 .00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expendituras 5800 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.90 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
lLand 65100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land improvements 8170 0.00 0.00 C.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 .00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
OTHER CUTGOC (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Qut
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Cut to All Others 7292 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 626.83 0.00 -100.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 597317 .00 -100.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Cosis) 6 600.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,600.00 0.00 -100.0%]
Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-¢ (Rev 02/06/2012) Page & Printed: 8/30/2012 2:06 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
. 201512 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 375.30 0.00 -100.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 .00 0.6%
{2) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 37530 0.00 -100.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State Schooi Building Fund/
County Scheol Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.60 0.0%
To: Deferred Maintenance Fund 7615 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b} TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 62/06/2012) Page 7 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 76177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
201112 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Ohject Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
| OTHER SQURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds

Froceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 .00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0,00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceads from Certificates

of Participation 8971 0.00 _ 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Gther Financing Scurces 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 .00 0.0%
USES '

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alt Other Financing Uses 7599 56.612.07 0.00 -100.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 56,612.07 _000] ___7{100.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS o
Caontributions from Unrestricted Revenues 83980 0.00 _ 0.00 ] S . 00%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 L 00%
(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 00| g

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e) (56,236.77) 0.00 -106.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: fund-d (Rev 02/06/2012} Page 8 Printed: B/30/2012 9:06 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0600000
Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 40
201112 2012413 Percent
Description Function Codes QObject Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-80939 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 .00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
43 Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 13.531.68 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES R 13,531.68 0.00 -100.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3998 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 _ 0.00 000 : 0.0%
3) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.0G - 0.00 0.0%
, General Administration 7000-7989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8} Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
9) Cther Outgo 9000-9999 7600-769% 6,600.00 0.00 -100.6%
10) TOTAL, EXPENCITURES . 6,600.00 0.08 -100.0%
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
QVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 5,93165 0.00 -100 0%
. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
13 Imterfund Transters
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 375.30 0.00 -100.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
2} Cther Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 | 56,612.07 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES {96.236.77) 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Educalion
$ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: fund-d (Rev 11/08/2011) Page 1 Printed: &/30/2012 9:06 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutiay Projects 48 70177 Q000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 40
2011-12 2012-13 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) {49,305.09) 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited jerge 49,305.09 5,600.00 -86.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 8793 5,600.00 0.00 -100.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1ib) 55,905.09 8,600.00 -88.2%
di Cther Restaternents 8795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 55,905.09 6,600.00 -88.2%
2) Ending Batance, June 30 (E + Fle) 6,600.00 6,600.00 0.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance)
a} Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.60 _ GAOQ _

Stores g712 ool . oef

Prepaid Expenditures 9713 .00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 Q.00 6.00 0.0‘}’é)
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 o0l o
c) Committed . . FIEE

Stabilization Arrangements g750 0.00 RN 0 ¢ 10 2 Ty 0.0%

QOther Cormmitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 6,600.00 5,600.00 0.0%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments {by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 _ 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated ) :

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 8790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financia! Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: fund-d {Rev 11/08/2011} Page 2 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



Unzudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detait Form 40
2011-12 2012-13
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-d {(Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM






Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
201112 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Ohiect Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1} Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8§100-82€8 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8509 0.00 0.00 3.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 (3,350.11) 2.500.00 -174.6%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES {3,350.11) 2 500.00 -174.6%
B. EXPENSES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 1,500.00 3,000.00 100.0%
&) Depreciation 6000-6999 0.00 (.00 0.0%
Sther Cutgo (excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7298,
Costs) 7400-7489 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8} Other Quige - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 G.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 1,500.00 3,000.00 100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) {4,850.11) (500.00) -89.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 _ 0.0%
b} Transfers Cut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Saurces/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 c.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 000 0.0%
3) Contributions 8930-8999 0.0C C.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOY!:!_FE_(:‘,ES:‘USES Q.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 1 Printed. 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenses by Object Farm 73
2011-12 201213 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET ASSETS/POSITIQN {C + D4} {4 850.11) {500.00) -89.7%

F. NET ASSETS/POSITION

1) Beginning Net Assets/Position

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 63,164.47 58,314 .36 -T.7%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 63,164.47 58,314.36 7%
d) Cther Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Net Assets/Position (Fic + F1d} 63,1684.47 58,314.36 1%
2) Ending Net Assets/Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 58,314.36 57,814.36 -0.9%

Components of Ending Net Assets/Position

a) Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt/Net Investment in Capital Assets 8786 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Assets/Position 9797 .00 0.00 0.0%
¢} Unrestricled Net Assets/Position 3780 58,314.36 . 57,814.36 -0.9%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: fund-g (Rev 02/05/2012) Page 2 Printed: 8/30/2012 S:06 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuais

Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
204112 2012-13 Percent
Descriptien Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuails Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1} Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 18,056.16
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 111 L 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 _0.00
¢} in Revolving Fund 9130 .00
d} with Fiscal Agent 8135 0.00
e) coliections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 4175820
3) Accounts Receivable 5200 0.00
4) Due from Granter Govermnment 9290 0.00
53} Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
1 Fixed Assets
1) Land 9410 | 0.00
b) Land Improvements 9420 0.00
¢) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 0.00
d) Buildings 9430 0.00
e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9435 0.00
f) Equipment 9440 0.00
g} Accumulated Deprectation - Equipment 9445 0.00
h) Work in Progress 8450 0.00
10} TOTAL, ASSETS 59,814.38
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 3 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Expenses by Object

46 70177 0000000
Form 73

2011-12 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
H. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 8500 1,500.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 | 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Deferred Revenue 9650 0.0C
6) Long-Term Liahilities
a) Net OPEB Obligaticn 9664 0.00 |
b} Compensated Absences 9665 0.00
¢} COPs Payable 9666 C.00
d) Capital Leases Payable Jes67 0.00
2) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 9668 0.00
f) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 0.0G
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 1,500.00
I NET ASSETS/POSITION ,
Net Assets/Position, June 30 ;
{must agree with line F2) (G10 - H7) 58,314.36
Catifornia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fila: fund-e (Rev 02/06/2012} Page 4 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuzals

Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
interest 8660 2.444.09 2.500.00 2.3%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investiments 8662 5,794.20} 0.00 -100.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 C.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE (3,350.11) 2,500.00 -174.6%
TOTAL, REVENUES {3,350.11) 250000 -174.6%
Caiiforia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-e {Rev 02/08/2012) Page 5 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
201112 2012-13 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

' CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Ciassified tnstructionat Salaries V 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cierical, Technical and Cffice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS ’ 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.60 0.00 0.0%
QASDYMedicare/Allernative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Heaith and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 G6.00 0.0%
Unemployrment Insurance 3501-3502 .00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 (.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0,00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 0.00 6.0 G.0%
Other Employes Bensfits 3901-3902 0.00 G.co G.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 G.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Bocks and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4760 B 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SALS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

Fite: fund-e (Rev §2/06/2012) Page B Printed: 8/30/2012 S:.056 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
201112 2012-13 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXFENSES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 G 0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
insurance 5400-5450 .00 C.00 0.0%
Qperations and Housekaeping Services 5500 0.00 (.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leasas, Repairs, and Noncapilalized Improvements 5600 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ProfessionalfConsulting Services and

QOperating Expenditures 5800 1,500.00 3.000.00 100.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES | 1,500.00 3,000.00 100.0%

DEPRECIATION

“epreciation Expense 6900 K 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘AL, DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGQ (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7298 G.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES 1,500.00 3,000.00 100.0%

California Dept of £ducalion
SACS Financial Reporting Seftware - 2012.2.0

File: fund-e {Rev 02/06/2012) Page 7 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

46 70177 0000000

Expenses by Object Form 73
201112 2092-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS (N
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(2) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SQURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/iReorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 .00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources B97G G.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SCURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 2930 L d.ooi. - 0.00 _B:0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 . D.Od Q.00 0.0%
{2) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0:00. 0.00 0-0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(@+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{alifornta Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-e {Rev 02/06/2012) Page 8 Printed: 83012012 9:.05 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Jeint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenses by Function Form 73
2041-12 2012-13 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.0 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 (3.350.11) 2,500.00 -174.6%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES {3,350.11) 2,500.00 174 6%
B. EXPENSES {Objects 1000-7999)
1) tnstruction 1000-1999 0.00 C.00 0.0%
2} instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Pupit Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.0C G.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 1,500.00 3,000.00 100.0%
8) Enterprise 8000-6998 0.00 0:00- - 0.0%
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
9) Other Qutgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 1,500.80 3,000.00 100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B1Q) (4,850.11) {500.00) -89.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIMSES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
by Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-769% 0,00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.0 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-e {Rev 02106/2012) Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Function Form 73
2019-12 201213 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECéEASE) N
NET ASSETS/POSITION (C + D4) (4,850.11) {500.00) -89.7%
F. NET ASSETS/POSITION
1} Beginning Net Assets/Position
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 63,164.47 55,314.36 7.7%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib) 63,164.47 58,314.36 -7.7%
d) Other Restatements 9795 .00 .00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Net Assets/Position (Fic + F{d) 63,164.47 58,314.36 -7.7%
2) Ending Net Assats/Paosition, June 30 (E + F1e) 58,314 36 57,814 36 -0.9%
Components of Ending Net Assets/Position
a) Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt/Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.0C 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Assets/Position 9797 0.00 .00 0.0%
c) Unrestricted Net Assets/Position 97380 55,314.36 57,814.36 -0.9%

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2012.2.0

File: fund-e (Rev 02/06/2012} Page 2 Prictad: 802017 o8 B



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 6000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 73
201112 201213
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
0.00 0.00

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: fund-g (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM






Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified FINANCIAL REPORTS

Sierra County

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

46 70177 0000000
Form CA

' ,:.bwing is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have
fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.

Form

Description

CEA

CORR

GANN

ICR

NCMOE

TRAN

Value

Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation
Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school
districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)

CEA Deficiency Amount
Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom
compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.

Total Cost for Adults in Correctional Facilities
If the amount received for this program exceeds actual costs, the next apportionment
is subject to reduction (EC 1909, 41841.5, and the Budget Act).

Adjustments to Appropriaticns Limit Per Government Code Section 7802.1
If this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your appropriations limit. The Department of
Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption.

Adjusted Appropriations Limit

Appropriations Subject to Limit

These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to
Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7806 and EC 42132,

Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
Fixed-with-carry-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2013-14, subject to CCE approval.

No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination

i MOE Not Met, the 2013-14 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA

Approved Transportation Expense - Home-to-School
Approved Transportation Expense - SD/O}

For each of these programs, if the amount received exceeds actual costs, the next apporticnment is
subject to reduction (EC 41851.5[c]}.

49.84%

$216,233.51

$231,602.13

$2,620,691.14
$2,620,691.14

11.85%

MOE Met

$622,183.80
$0.C0

California Dept o

f Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ca (Rev 05/08/20112 Page 1

Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified ' FINANCIAL REPORTS 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
School District Certification

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:
To the County Superintendent of Schools:
2011-12 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance

with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of
the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed Date of Meeting: Sep 11, 2012
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board

(Original signature required)
To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2011-12 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy
by the County Superintendent of Schoals pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed Date:

County Superintendent/Designee

{Crigina! signature requited)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District:
Rose Asquith Rose Asguith

Name Name

Business Manager Business Manager
Title Title

530-994-1044 x 22 530-944-1044 x 22
Telephone Tetephone
rasquith@spjusd.org rasguith@spjusd.org
E-mail Address E-mail Address

SELECTION OF BUDGET ADOPTION CYCLE:

Pursuant to Education Code Section 42127(i), this school district elects to use the following budget
adoption cycle for the 2013-14 budget year:

( S ) Budget Adoption Cycle {'D' for Dual or 'S’ for Single)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ca (Rev 03/25/2009) Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals

AVERAGE DALY ATTENDANCE

46 70177 00000CO

Sierra County Form A
2011-12 Unaudited Actuals 2012-13 Budget
Estimated
Revenue Limit] Estimated Estimated |Revenue Limit
i ription P-2 ADA Annual ADA ADA P-2 ADA Annual ADA ADA
t__JMENTARY
1. General Education W 228.00 264.43

a. Kindergarten
. Grades One through Three
Grades Four through Six
. Grades Seven and Eight
. Opportunity Schools and Full-Day Opportunity Classes
Home and Hospital
g. Community Day School
2. Special Education
a. Special Day Ciass
b. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools (EC 56366(a][7])
c. Nenpublic, Nonsectarian Schogls - Licensed
Children's Institutions
3. TOTAL, ELEMENTARY

o a0o

T

254 43

258.82

228.00

25443

HIGH SCHOOL

4 General Education
a. Grades Nine through Twelve
. Continuation Education
. Oppertunity Schools and Full-Day Opporlunity Classes
. Home and Hospital
e. Community Day Schoot
5. Special Education
a. Special Day Class
b. Nonpubtic, Nonsectarian Schools (EC 56366([a][7])
¢. Nonpublic, Nansectarian Schools - Licensed
Children's institutions
6. TOTAL, HIGH SCHOOL

a oo

128.38

12777

133,67

125.38

125.00

127.23

TUNTY SUPPLEMENT

~ounty Community Schools (EC 1882{a])
Elementary
p. High Scheol
8. Special Education
a. Special Day Class - Flementary
. Special Day Class - High Scheol
. Nenpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - Elementary
. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - High Schaol
. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Scheols - Licensed
Children's Institutions - Elementary
f. Nonrpublic, Nonsectarian Schoaols - Licensed
Children's !nstitutions - High Schooi
9 TOTAL, ADA REPORTED BY
COUNTY OFFICES

[CRE=NEs N =g

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

10. TOTAL, K-12 ADA

(sum lines 3, 6, and 9)

ADA for Necessary Small Schools
also included in lings 3 and 6.

. REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL

CENTERS & PROGRAMS™

.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ada-d (Rev 03/23/2012)

Page 1 of2

Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



20611-12 Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Form A
2011-12 Unaudited Actuals 2012-13 Budget
Estimated - .
Revenue Limit| Estimated Estimated [Revenuel '
Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA ADA P-2 ADA Annual ADA ADA{_

CLASSES FOR ADULTS
13. Concurrently Enralied Secondary Students™
14. Adults Enrolled, State Apportioned*
o 15. Students 21 Years or Older and
Students 19 or Older Not
Continuously Enrolled Since Their
18th Birthday, Participating in
Full-Time independent Study*
16. TOTAL, CLASSES FOR ADULTS
{sum lines 13 through 15)
17. Adults in Correctional Faciiities
18. TOTAL, ADA
(sum lines 10, 12, 16, and 17) 382.81 380.59 392.48 384.20 353.00 361.66
SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL HOURS
19 ELEMENTARY™
20. HIGH SCHOOL*
29. TOTAL, SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL HOURS
(sum lines 19 and 20)
COMMUNITY DAY SCHOOLS - Additional Funds
22. ELEMENTARY
a. 5th & 6th Hour (ADA) - Mandatory Expelled Pupils only
b. 7th & 8th Hour Pupil Hours (Hours)*
23. HIGH SCHOOL
a. 5th & 6th Hour (ADA) - Mandatory Expelled Pupils only
b. 7th & 8th Hour Pupil Hours (Hours*
CHARTER SCHOOLS
24. Charter ADA Funded Through the Block Grant
a. Charters Sponsered by Unified Districts - Resident
{EC 47660) {applicable only for unified districts with
Charter School General Purpose Block Grant Offset
recorded on line 30 in Form RL)
b. All Cther Black Grant Funded Charters
25. Charter ADA Funded Through the Revenue Limit
26. TOTAL, CHARTER SCHOOLS ADA
{sum lines 24a, 24b, and 25) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | : 0.00
27. SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL HOURS* = = = = :
BASIC AID "CHOICE"/COURT ORDERED VOLUNTARY PUPIL TRANSFER
28. Regular Elementary and High School ADA (SB 937) | [ : | i \ |

*ADA is no longer collected as a result of flexibility provisions of SBXS 4 {Chapter 12, Statules of 2009), as amendad by S8 70 (Chapter 7, Statutes of 201 1),
currently in effect from 2008-09 through 2014-15.

California Dept of Education
SALS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0 :
File: ada-d (Rev 03/23/2012) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM



Wd 9068 £10Z/0g/8 ‘PRIUld | 1o | ebed (600Z/L2/10 A9Y) 198SE 1314
_ 0'z'210¢ - asemyog Bulpodsy |eloueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 jo wag eiiojed
000 000 000 00’0 0070 1000 Jou §lasse [ENded AlinDE adAl-ssaulsng
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 18U 'palena.dap Bujag siesse [ended 8104
000 000 000 000 0og 000 uoHEeIDSIdap PRIBNWNITIE (210 L
000 000 wawdinb3
000 000 sbuiprng
000 000 SjusWaA0dL pUEn
110} uoneRaIdaq PRIBINWNINY
000 000 000 000 000 000 parenardap Bueq slasse (E)jdeD [B10L
00'0 000 wawdinb3
000 0oo sbuiping
000 000 sjuawsacsdily pue’
‘pareoaidap Buiaqg sjasse endeg
000 000 000 000 0o'o 000 psienasdap Buiag jou sjesse eldes |eloL
o000 Q00 mmm._mo_n_ Ut MIOAA
000 000 pue
‘psjenadap Buisg Jou s1esse (ende)
'sanIANDY adA L -ssaursng
6lL129'46L'Y 12986'90€ 00°'80l'z8) 00°005'ZZE'Y 00°596 OF 00°GES' 182 Y J1ou 'g1esse |epded ANALOE [BIUBWILISADD
61°/82'188'C 18'986'90¢ 00'94E'65 00'88E'GZL ¥ 00021 1 ¥ 00'842'880'v 1au "pajepaidap Buteg s19sse |BLAED 810
(13eeq gy’ vl 18°986'90¢C 000 DO LYG 5Ll 000 (00 Z¥SBLL P} uonEI8.0ap PIBINWINDIER (2101
(L8 1LE0G8Y! 18'695'.8 {00°29¥ L6E) (00°zZo¥'L6E) Juawdinb3
{00'Z0§ LB 'E) 00 LLP'BLT {00'580ZeL € {00°680°222'C) sBuiping
000 000 suawanodwi puen
104 uoliealdaq paleintunady
0012€'80¢E'8 000 00°9/£'69 00°CPE'aYE'R 000z Ly 00'6g8°L02'8 palelnaidap Buieq siosse [ended 2101
00'6£8'G09 00'7.8'82 00°298'845 00°08¢'81 00 £87'095 wswdinb3
00'Z8Y'e0L'L 00 vO¥'CE 008400294 QoovL'ze 00'BEE'LVY'L sBuiping
Qg0 000 sjuswaaoadul| pue
‘paieioasdap Guiag 1955 |BIGED
00 vERSLE 000 Q0284’21 00°201'€61 {00°s5Y) 00°452'C61L pajepaidap Buieg Jou 519558 |BRCED B0
ooZrl'eet 00'zsL'zegl 00°0LF 0 (00'sS1) 00°695'01 $581B01d U1 oM
00268928l 00°Z68'¢81 00°Z69'28! pue’
paeraidap Buiag Jou sjssse [epded
1SOIANLY [EILUBWIUISAQD
0g sunp EELEEYRE] SISBAIOU| , Ainp BUEUEIETEEN] L Ainr
aouereg Buipug aoue|eg suaunsnipy aouejeg
panpny npny paupneun

flunog eLAIS
P3LIUM O SEWN|J-BLISIS

sjassy [guden Jo npayoss
s|2njoy payipneun Z1-110¢
$2N1I0Y pallpnEuf

1358V wicH
0000000 L2104 9F






Unaudited Actuais

Sierrz-Plumas Joint Unified 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County GEMERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

Current Expense Reductions Reductions Current Expense-

PART| - CURRENT Total Expense Reductions of Education (Extracted) (Overrides)* Part Il
EXPENSE FORMULA for Year EOP, (SeeNoted) (EDP! (Col1-Col2) |EDP| (See Note 2) (SeeNote2} |EDP| (Cot3-Col4) |EDP

1) No. (2) NG, (3) No, (4a) {4b) No. {5) No.

Certificated
N 1,755.714.72 | 301 77,264.50 | 303 1,678,450.22 | 305 20,373.78 307 1,658,076.44 | 309
2000 - Ciassified Salaries 748,131.54 | 311 50,188.17 | 313 697,943.37 | 315 0.00 317 697,843.37 | 319
3000 - Empioyee Benefits
(Excluding 3800) 1,180,791.13 | 31 173,546.38 | 323 1,007,244.75 | 325 6,671.96 327 1,000,572.78 | 329
4000 - Books, Supplies
Equip Replace. (8500} 189,716.00 | 331 0.00 | 333 189,716.00 | 335 41,332.29 337 148,383.71 | 339
5000 - Services. .. &
7300 - Indirect Costs 1,334,541 .93 | 341 254 27 | 343 1,334 287.66 | 345 648 692.01 347 685,595.65 ] 349
TOTAL 4 907,642.00 { 365 l TOTAL 4,190,571.96 | 368

Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services {Goal 8100}, Food Services
(Function 3700, Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Cbjects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lattery Expenditures (Rescurce 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180}, and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in & program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372

* I an amount (even zero) s entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the vaiues in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 42 and Ling 13a

EDP
PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object Mo
1. Teacher Salariesas PerEC41011. . ... ... ... ... .. T T 1100 - 1.417,006.88 | 375
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011 ..o L e AU 2100 145,964.17 | 380
B BT R, e 3101 & 3102 108,283.34 | 382
B PERS. .. e 3201 & 3202 15,796.82 | 383
5 QASDI - Regular, Medicare and Allernative. ... ... .. ... 3301 & 3302 34,231.70 | 384
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)
{Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and
AMMUIY PIANS). - ottt ot e e e 3401 & 3402 355,237.00 | 385
iemployment INSUrance. .. ... ... ... I e 3501 & 3502 L 26,779.22 | 390
8. workers' Compensation Insurance. ... ... A FE PP ‘. 3801 & 3602 82.858.57 | 392
9. OPEB, Active Employees (EC 4137 2). . .. . e 3751 & 3752 0.00
10, Other Benefits {EC 22310). ... ottt e 3901 & 3902 0.00 ] 393
11, SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum LINEs 1 - 10} L L e 2,186,157.70 | 395
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted in ColUmN 2. e N 70,392.77 |
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (olher than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted). . ... ..o i AU e 27 .045.74 | 398
b. Less: Teacher and Instructicnal Aide Salaries and
Benefits {other than Loitery) deducted in Column 4k (Overrides)®. . T . 396
14. TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. . . . e e e g e e e 2,088,719.19 | 397
15  Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisians of EC 41372 . .. .. ..o . . _49.84%
16. Digtrict is exempt from EGC 41372 because it meets the provisions
of EC 41374, (If exempt, enter 'X)

PART IH: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount {Line 5} is only applicabie to districts not meeting the minimum classroom campensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempf under the
provisicns of EC 41374,

1. Minimum percentage required {60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . ... ... ... oo 1 55.00%
Percentage spent by this district (Partil, Line 15) ... ... .. ... RS U AU 49.84%
Percentage below the minimum (Part [, Une 1 minus LING 2) ... ..o 5.18%

District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a ordb (Part |, EDP3BY). ... ... ... e .A4.190,571.96
Deficiency Amount (Part Il Line 3times bine 4) . .. .. ..o g e 216,233.51

=N

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: cea (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:06 PM






| Jo | sbeg (800Z/82/E0 AS¥) 199p @yl
0'ZZL0Z - temyog Buoday [epuBuY SOVS

uoneonpy Jo Jdeq eluiojed

Wd 921 ZL0Z/9/6 palulid

00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 Saljigel LUIs)-buoj seniaoe adAl-ssauisng
000 00’0 a|qeAed seoussqy pajesuadwon)
000 000 uoleBiqO 9340 19N
000 000 192 wia] -Buo [Riauan Jaio
000 000 a[gefed SpuCH SnuaAsy B5edT
000 000 s|geied sases] |elded
000 000 siqefed uohedingied Jo SjeIYIED
000 000 s|qeded sueo Buiping |eoyog siels
000 Q0’0 s|qeied spuog Uogebigo [e1euss)

:sanIAlOY adA]-ssauisng

9/'8eg' 121 20'65€'881 VLo Q0L iy $2'95.'61| 00°c/8's PCERLOVL seniger wlsl-Buoj SARANDE [EJUSIUISA0D)
18°GeY 9L 0o'LlL 18'9685'91 129656 a|qeded seoussay pajesuadwo)

00°090'L2L 05°¥59'50L 00 Lt iy 06208211 05206211 uoneBigo 9340 19N
000 000 ¥2q wiaj-6uo jeleuan Jalin
000 000 g|geded spuog shuasay osea]

9.'8/2'9 9/'8/2'9 21'El6G €6 16221 00'€26'S £6'8/29 a|geAe  sasee |eyde)
000 000 ajqeied ucpedioied Jo SS1EIHSD
000 000 a|qefed sueo Buipjing joousg slels
000 000 s|gqehed spuog uonebiqo je1suss)

ISSHJANOY |BIUSWILIIA0D)
Jea) auQ UILRIpA 0g aunp seseoldag SOSealou| 1 Alnr sjusiiiajeysay 1 Alnp
anQ sjunowy asuejeq Buipug eauejeg jsyuaunsnipy aosuejeg
paypny Jpny peupneuf)

1830 wio4
0000000 L4104 SF

senlliqer wis1-BuoT jo ainpayog
sjenjoy pajipneun) zL-L Loz
s[enioy pajipneun

AUnony eLBIg
PRUIUN UIOP SBWN|4-BMBIS






Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Fiscal Year 2011-12 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
201912 2012-93
Calculations Caiculations
Extracted Entered Datal Extracted Entered Datal
Data Adjustments” Totals Data Adjustments” Totals
. IR YEAR DATA 2010-11 Actuat 2041-12 Actual

0-11 Aclual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA
are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)

1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
{Prelpad/Line D11, PY column) 2,409,377.83 2,409 37783
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ACA (Prelead/Line B9, PY column) 386.74 395.74

2,620,691.14
382.81

Adjustments to 201%-12

ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2010-11
3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers el pElE ) ;

4. Temporary Voter Approved Increases

5. Less: Lapses of Voler Approved Increases

6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT
(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5)

0.00

7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA
{Qnly for district lapses, reorganizations and
other transfers, and onty if adjustments t¢ the
appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 abave)

B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2011-12 P2 Report 2012-13 P2 Estimate
(2011-12 data should tie to Principal Apportionment
Atlendance Software reports)

Total K-12 ADA {Ferm A, Line 10)

ROCIP ADA™

Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line 26)
Total Supplementa! Instructional Hours**

Divide Line B4 by 700 (Round to 2 decimal places)
TOTAL P2 ADA (Lines B1 threugh B3 plus 85)

@ oA

OTHER ADA
{From Principal Apportionment Attendance Software)
7. Apprentice Hours - High School
Divide Line B7 by 525 (Round to 2 decimal places)
TOTAL CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA
(Sum Lines B6 plus B8)

C. LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE AID RECEIVED 2011-12 Actual 2412-13 Budget

TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemption {Object 8021) 24 456,65 24,458.65 0.00 0.00
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022} 40,787.60 40,787.60 0.00 Q.00
3. Other Subventionsfin-Lieu Taxes (Object B029) 2,354.64 235464 0.00 000
4. Secuwred Roll Taxes (Object 8041) - 2,326,500.56 2,326,500.56 2,218,500.00 2,218,500.00
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042} 30,443.27 30,443.27 000 0.00
8. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 3,357.26 3,357.26 0.00 0.00
7. Supplemental Taxes (Chject 8044} 12,164.59 13,164.59 0.00 G.00
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045} 121,159.04 121,169.04 0.00 0.00
9. Penalties and Int. from Delinguent Taxes (Object 8048) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
11. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (Obj. 8047 & 85625) 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621} A 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
13. Other Nor-Ad Valorem Taxes {Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 |
14. Penalties and Int. from Delinguent Non-Revenue Limit

Taxes (Object 8629} (Only those for the above taxes) Q.00 0.00 0.00 000
15. Transfers to Charter Schools

in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096} 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS

(Lines C1 through C15} 2,562,233.61 Q.00 2.562,233.61 2,218,500.00 0.00 2,218,500.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
17. To Genera! Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption

Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES

{Lines C16 plus C17) 2,562,233.81 0.00 2,562,233.61 2.218,500.00 0.00 2.218,500.00

California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: gann-d {Rev 05/11/2012) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 8/30/2012 8:07 PM



Unaudited Acluals

Sierra-Plumas Joirt Unified ’ Fiscal Year 2011-12 ’ 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
201112 201213
Calculations Catculations
Extracted Entered Datal Extracted Entered Datal
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adiustments* Totals . By
EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS g
19. Medicare {Enter federaliy mandated amounts only from
objs. 3301 & 3302, do not inciude negotiated amounts)
0.00 0.00
OTHER EXCLUSIONS
20. Americans with Disabilities Act
: 21. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation
Cosls Q.00 0.00
22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates 0.00 0.00
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 0.00 0.00
STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
24. Revenue Limit State Aid - Current Year {Object 8011) 464,786.00 464,786.00 771,509.00 771,509.00
25. Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years {Object 8019) 27,521.00 27,521.00 0.00 0.00
26. Supplemental Instruction - CY (Res. 0000, Object 8530)™ R 0.00 |3 i 0.00
27. Supptemental Iastruction - PY {Res. 0000, Object 8590)* 0.00 | 0.00
28 Comm Day Sch Addl Funding - CY
(Res. 2430, Obj. 8311 and Res. 0000, Ob;. 8530} 000 0.00
29. Comm Day Sch Addl Funding - PY
(Res. 2430, Obj. 8318 and Res, 0000, Obj. 8590} 0.00 0.00
30. ROG/P Appartionment - CY {Res. 0000, Object 8530)* 0,00 0.00
31. ROCIP Apportionment - PY (Res. 0000, Object 8590)** 0.00 0.00
32. Charter Schs. Gen. Purpose Entitlement (Object 8015) 0.00 0.00
33. Charter Schs. Categorical Block Grant {Object 8590} 0.00 0.00
34. Class Size Reduction, Grades K-3 (Object 8434} 79,283.00 79,283.00 86,751.00
35. Class Size Reduction, Grade 9 (Qbject 8580)™ 0.00 0.00
36. SUBTOTAL STATE AID RECENVED
(Lines C24 through C35) 571,580.00 0.00 571,590.00 858,260.00 G.00 858,260.00
ADD BACK TRANSFERS TO COUNTY
37. County Office Funds Transfer (Form RL, Line 32) 0.00 0.00 0.00
38. TOTAL STATE AID (Lines £36 plus C37) 571,580.00 0.00 571,590.00 858.260.00 0.00 858,260,00
DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION ;
39. Total Revenues {Funds 01, 09 & 82; objects 8000-8799) 5,084 457.78 5,094,467.78 4,924 11400 4,924,114,00
40. Total Interest and Return on Investments
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 24,338.78 24,338.78 20,000.00 20,000.00
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2011-12 Actual 2012-13 Budget
D. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus AB) 2.409,377.83 2,620,691 14
2. Infiation Adjustment 1.0251 1.0377
3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B9 divided
by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places) 0.8673 1.0036
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
{Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 2,389,089.01 2.729,281.36
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest {Line C18} 2,562,233.61 2,218,500.00
6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation
a.  Minimum State Aid In Local Limit (Greater of
$120 times Line B9 or $2 400; but not greater
than Line C38 or less than zero) 45,937.20 46,104.00
b, Maximum State Aid in Local Limit
{Lesser of Ling C38 or Lines D4 minus DS plus C23;
but not less than zero} 510,781.36
€. Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit
{Greater of Lines D6a or D6b) 45 937.2G 510,781.36
7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
8. Interest Counting in Local Limit {Line CAG divided by
[Lines C39 minus C40} times {Lines DS plus D&]) 12,520.33 11,130.58
b, Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 2,574,753.94 ...2,229,630.58
8. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes {Greater of Line D5a,
ar Linas D4 minus D7 plus €23; but not greater
than Line €38 cr less than zero) 45,937.20 499 850.78
9. Total Appropriations Subject ta the Limit
a.  Local Revenues (Line D7h) 2,574,753.94
b, State Subventions {Line D8) 45,837.20
€ Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) 0.00
d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
(Lines D9a plus Db minus D9¢) 2,620,691.14

California Dept of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2 0

File: gann-d (Rev 05/11/2012) Page20f3 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:07 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Fiscal Year 2011-12

Sierra County

46 70177 0000000
Form GANN

23160213

If not zera report amount to:

Ana J. Matosantos, Direclor
State Department of Finance
Attention: Schoot Gann Limits
State Capitol, Reem 1145
Sacramento, CA 85814

Schoot District Appropriations Limit Calcutations
2011-12 2012-13
Calculations Calculaticns
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Datal
Data Adjustments” Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

Adjustments to the Limit Per

Government Code Section 7902.1

{Line D9d minus B4; if negative, then zero)

Summary 2011-12 Actual

11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit

2012-13 Budget

(Lines D4 plus 010) 2620.691.14 2,729,281.36
12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit = . ) s )
{Line Dad) B 2,620,691.14 )

* Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column.
** Impacted by the fiexibifity provisions of SBX3 4 {Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009), as amended by S8 70 (Chapter 7, Stalutes of 2011). Amounts in Section C,
State Aid Received, can no longer be extracted and must be manually input into the Adjusiments colurn.

Rose Asguith

-n Contact Person

530-994-1044 x 22

Contact Phone Number

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financiai Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: gann-d {Rev 05/11/2012)

Page 3ol 3

Printed: 8/30/2012 9:.07 PM






: Unaudited Actuals
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2011-12 Unaudited Actusls 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

“t | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

fornia's indirect cost plan allows that the general adminisirative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable o the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the piant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated
using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage
occupied by general administration.

A.  Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 08, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702) |

(Functicns 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 2000) 184,767 64 'i

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll i

a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a l

contract, rather than through payrall, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800 |

b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE cf each general
administrative position paid through 2 contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroil (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702) |
(Functions 1000-6899, 7100-7180, & 8100-84C0, Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9C00) 3,378,758.33 |

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line AZ2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Pari Il Lines AS and AS) 5.47%

t Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

wwhen an employee separates from service, the locat educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the amployee’s regular salary and benefits for the final pay pericd. These additional costs can be categorized as "norma!" or "abnormal
or mass” separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authotized by governing board
policy. Normai separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an empioyee's normai separation
costs to an unrestricled resourca rather than to the restricted pregram in which the empleyee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these cosis on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those cosls resutting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effact termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general ;
adminisirative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool. ;

A. Normal Separation Costs {(optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource {0000-1988) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6399 or §100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part il from base costs to the indirect cost pocl.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behatf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part | from the indirect cost pool to base cests. If none, enter zero. 121,060.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/15/2012) Page 1 0f 3 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:07 PM



Unaudited Actuals
2011-12 Unaudited Actuals
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

43 70177 0000000
Sierra County

Form ICR

Part Hi - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)

A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
{Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 401,223.49
2. Centralized Data Progessing, less portion charged to restricted resources .or specific goals
(Function 7700, cbjects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 158,131.88
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7490, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 8000, objects 5000-5299) 12.500.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 2000, objects 1000-5599} 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to genera! administrative offices only)
{Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line G) 39,739.10
%- Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating 1o general administrative offices only)
{Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part 1, Line C) 126.82
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
& FPlus: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 121,060.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Ling A7h) 480,661.29
8. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 19,671.32
10.  Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 510,332.61
B. Base Costs
1. tnstruction (Functions 1000-1998, objects 1000-5989 except 5100) 2,453,262.75
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects $000-5989 except 5100) 518,721.93
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 84,556.90
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 45152.54
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5989, objects 1000-5999 excapt 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5998 except 5100) 0.
7. Beard and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5099, )
minus Part IH, Line A4) 180,627 .44
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5989, minus Part lll, Line A3) 0.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only}
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5899; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1899, all goals except G000 and 9000, ohjects 1000-5959) 38,998.91
10.  Centralized Data Precessing (portion charged fo restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, cbiects 1000-5998) 10,349.04
11, Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except porticn relating to general administrative offices)
{Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part ill, Line A5) 686,752.64
12.  Facilities Rents and Leases {all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
{Function 8700, objects 1000-5989 except 5100, minus Part I, Line AB) 2,191.66
13, Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs {Part1l, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part 11, Line B) 121,060.00
14, Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, obiects 1000-599% except 5100) 0.00
15 Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5899 except 5100) 0.00
16, Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 81, functions 1000-8989, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000 5999 except 5100) 156,360.48
17. Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-5999, 8100-8400, and 8700, cbjects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
18.  Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through 812 and Lines B13b through B417, minus Line B1i3a) 4,308,034.29
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
{For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs) '
{Line AB divided by Line B18) 11.39° .
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2013-14 see www.cde.ca.govifglaciic)
{Line A10 divided by Line B18) 11.85%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: icr {Rev 02/15/2012)

Page2of 3

Printed: 8/30/2012 9:07 PM




Unaudited Actuals
Sterra-Plumas Joint Unified 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheaet

46 70177 0000000
Form ICR

2art IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

~ carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the

approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for

use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs, |
or the highest rate actually used o recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than 1‘

the approved rate. Rates used o recover costs from programs are cisplayed in Exhibit A,
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year {Part {ll, Line A8)
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second pricr year
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recavery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus {approved indirect
cost rate (11.35%) times Part (I}, Line B18); zero if negative

2. Qver-recovery: Part i1, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
{zpproved indirect cost rate (11.35%) times Part 1}, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (11.35%) times Part Ill, Line B18), zero if positive

Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

490,661.29

17,971.92

0.00

19,671.32

0.00

19,671.32

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fail below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it woutd cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over mare than one year. Where allocaticn of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Cption 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation:

Opticn 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lli, Line ) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years:

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part i, Line D} if one-third of negative carry-forward
adiustment is appiied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years:

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ilf, Line A9 {Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

not applicable

not applicable

not applicable

18,671.32

Caiifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.C
File: icr (Rev 02/15/2012) Page 30f 3

Printed: 8/30/2012 9:07 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals
2011-12 Unaudited Act

uals 45 70177 0000000

Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form iCR

Eligible Expenditures
{Objects 1000-59929

Approved indirect cost rate: 11.35%
Highest rate used in any program:  11.35%

Indirect Costs Charged Rate

Fund  Resource except Object 5100) (Objects 7310 and 7350) Used
01 3010 167,222.09 11,551.00 6.91%
01 3550 2,559.00 121.00 4.73%
01 4035 10,436.04 1,184.00 11.35%
01 7091 53,011.91 1,590.00 3.00%

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/30/2012 9:07 PM



Unzudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals

48 70177 0000000

Sierra County LOTTERY REPORT Ferm L
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds
Lottery:
Lottery: Transferred to {nstructional
Unrestricted Other Resources Materials
Description Object Codes {Resource 1100) | for Expenditure | {Resourcg 6300)* Totals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 97381-9795 130,703.83 1,019.81 134,723.64
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 44196.04 | 10,523.09 54 .719.13
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 46155 | - 0.00 461.55
4. Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Rearganized Districts 8865 0.00 0.0C 0.00
§. Contrinutions from Unrestricted N
Resources {Total must be zero} 8980 0.00 (.00
6. Total Available
{Sum Lines A1 through A5) 175,361.42 0.00 11 ,542.9_0_ 186,904.32
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 100C-1999 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-29%9 0.00 0.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3599 0.00 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 26,630.67 30,897.08
5. a. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 26,880.00 26,880.00
b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 56800
¢. Dupticating Costs for
Instructicnal Materials
(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 G S
Capital Outlay 6000-6999 20,461.45 20,451.45
7. Tuitian 7400-7198 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
a. To Other Districts, County
. : 7211,7212,7221,
Offices, and Charter Schools 7207 72817282 0.00 .00
h. To JPAs and All Others 72137223,
7283,7299 £.00 0.Co
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-73%9 L e S
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Sum Lines B1 through B11 ) 7397212 0.00 4,266 47 78,238.53
| |
C. ENDING BALANCE 1
{Must equal Line A8 minus Line B12) 9792 101,389.30 | 0.00 | 7.276.49 | 108,665.79
D. COMMENTS:

Data fram this repori will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Centrol Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*pursuant to Gavemment Code Section 8880.4.5(a)2(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h}, Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fot (Rev 01/17/2012)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/30/2012 9:07 PM






Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 201112
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures {all resources) All All 1000-7999 5,318,842.38
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
{(Resources 3000-5999, except 3330, 3340, 3355, 3360,
3370, 3375, 3385, and 3405) All All 1000-7999 266,098.49
C. Less state and local expenditures not aftowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1006-7999
] . except
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 3601-3802 0.00
) All except | Ali except
2. Capital Qutlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5099 | 6000-6999 55,608.34
5400-5450,
‘ 5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service Alt 9100 7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Qut All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 42 084.46
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
Adl except | 1000-7999
5000-5999, except
7. Nonagency 7100-719% | 9000-9999 | 3801-3802 167,736.18
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)
All All 8710 0.00
9. PERS Reduction All All 3801-3802 11,443.95
10. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lings B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2,
11. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C10) S 276,872.93
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
{Funds 13 and 61) {if negative, then zero) All All 8000-86499 41.709.16
] ] L Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1
E. Total expenditures before adjustments
{Line A minus lines B and C11, plus lines D1 and D2} 4,817,580.12
F. Charter school expenditure adjustments {(From Section V) 0.00
|G. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line E plus Line F) 4,817,580.12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: ncmoe (Rev 04/03/2012)

Printed: 8/30/2012 9:07 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Sierra County

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals
No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures

46 70177 0000000

Form NCMOE .

Section il - Expenditures Per ADA

Annual ADA/
Exps. Per ADA

201112

A. Average Daily Attendance
{Form A, Annual ADA column, lines 3, 6, 26, and 28)

B. Supplemental Instructional Hours converted to ADA
{Form A, Annual ADA column, fines 21 and 27 - Currently
not collected due to flexibility provisions of SBX3 4 as
amended by S8 70)

LEAs failing prior year MGE calculation (From Section V1)

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Ling A1)
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%)
C. Current year expenditures (Line |.G and Line II.F)

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero)

E. MOE determination

(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
gither column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calcutation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
{Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2013-14 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages)

C. Total ADA before adjustments {Lines A plus B) 380.59
D. Charter school ADA adjustments (From Section V) 0.00
E. Adjusted total ADA (Lines C plus D) 380.59
F. Expenditures per ADA (Line .G divided by Line I1.E) 12,658.19
Section HI - MOE Calcutation {For data collection only, Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures {Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE

MOE calcutation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has

adjusted the prior year base to 80 percent of the preceding prior year

amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)

12,854.11

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts fo

5,006,033.94

12,854.11

4,505,430.55

11,568.70

4,817,580.12

12,658.19

0.00

0.00

MOE Meat

0.00%

0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 04/03/2012) Page 2

Printed: 8/30/2012 9:07 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
Section IV - ARRA State Fiscal Stabilization Fund (SFSF) Expenditures and/or Education Jobs Fund Expenditures
to Meet MOE Requirement (if both amounts in Line D of Section lil are positive)

Funds 01, 03, and 62
SFSF Expenditures {(Resource 3200)/Education Jobs 201112
Fund Expenditures (Resource 3205) Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Expenditures available to apply to deficiency:
1. All Resource 3200 and/or Resource 3205 Expenditures All All 1000-7999 36,461.77
2. Less state and local expenditures not ailowed for MOE:
1000-7949
. . except
a. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 3801-3802 0.00
. Allexcept | All except
b. Capital Cutlay 7100-7189 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 0.00
5400-5450,
. 5800, 7430-
c. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.00
d. Other Transfers Out Ali 9200 7200-7299 0.00
e. Interfund Transfers Out Al 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 76489
f. All Other Financing Uses Al 9200 7851 0.00
All except | 1000-799¢
5000-5998, except
g. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 3801-3802 0.00
h. PERS Reducticn All All 3801-3802 387.46
i. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster. expenditures previously inchuided.
j. Total state and locai expenditures not allowed for
MOE calculation (Sum lines AZa through AZ2i) 387 46
3. Plus additional MOE expenditures:
Manually enterad. !_\Aust not include
a. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities exDend“ures_ p_rewousw ncluded.
4. Total SFSF/Education Jobs Fund expenditures available
to apply to deficiency
(Line IV.A1 minus Line IV.A2] plus Line {V.A3a} 36,074.31

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: nemoe (Rev 04/03/2012) Page 3

Printed: 8/30/2012 9:07 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals 4% 70177 0000000
Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effart Expenditures Form NCMOE .

'

Section IV - ARRA State Fiscal Stabilization Fund (SFSF} Expenditures and/or Education Jobs Fund Expenditures
to Meet MOE Requirement {If both amounts in Line D of Section Il are positive) (continued)

Aggregate Expenditures/Per ADA Expenditures Total Per ADA

B. MOE deficiency amount if MOE not met
Col 1 (Line iI1.D) and Col 2 (Line [.D x Line II.E) 0.00 0.00

C. SFSF/Education Jobs Fund expenditures applied {Using lowest amount
needed)

(Lowest amount in Line [V.B, up to amocunt available in Line IV.A4) 900 000

D. Total expenditures, with adjustments, Col 1 (Line .G plus Line 1V.C) 4.817.580120 -

E. Total expenditures per ADA, with adjustments, Col 2
{Col 1 Line iV.D divided by Line li.E)

F. Adjusted MOE expenditures deficiency amount, Col 1
(Line IV.B minus Line IV.C)

G. Adjusted MOE per pupil expenditure deficiency amount, Col 2
(Line 111.B minus {V.E) (If negative, then zero)

H. MOE determination with SFSF/Educaticn Jobs Fund expenditure
adjustment. MOE Met

(If both amounts in lines F and G are positive, MOE not met. If either
cotumn in Line IV.F or V.G equals zero, MOE requirement has been met)

1. MOE adjusted deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise zero.
Col 1 {Line IV.F divided by Line 11.B) and Col 2 (Line V.G divided by
Line 111.B)

(Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2013-14 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 04/03/2012) Page 4 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:07 PM



Sierra-Piumas Joint Unifieg

Unaudited Actuals

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
-~ 3ECTION V - Detail of Charter School Adjustments {used in Section |, Line F and Section il, Line D)
Expenditure
Charter School Name/Reason for Adjustment Adjustment ADA Adjustment
Totai charter school adjustments 0.00 0.06
SECTION VI - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures {used in Section I, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures

Description of Adjustments

Expenditures

Per ADA

Total adjustments to base expenditures

0.00

0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 04/03/2012)

Page 5

Printed: 8/30/2012 9:07 PM






. . | j0 | afieg (01L0Z/¥2/50 Azy) Jetod ta)J
Wd [0:6 210Z/0E/8 PSHld 72107 - Slemiog BuNGGaY VR SOVS
yolEoNp3 Jo Jdag BlIoE)

I, GOO UG Y [0 D

on'9p! o'l el
! S o (19 79 £1 SPUn} BUAIIE) --

(7| puny) wawdo)asag P -

(11 PUTL]) GONEINPL HNPY --
sdlLEseQq spuny Jn3Q

sao1a0ag uowdapad(] Pue 2183 PID 0nsg
saotalag Aiunwiwe) o018

' : | 2o - Louafeuoy -

. |EuDEINDT - A2UAFEUON

00' 00T Lo W _
: i uondiansag O
| _ , o8 il
. {100 01 peIEno||B) uo 66650008
: uayEonDg Wy T0s8r o
: WBunig ok
WINPT L0100 A WIPY oror
uok 03 inpy 029% ’
5131023 APHIg Juapuadapu] 1npy o9t
mpy ‘ueneanpg wniay ollb
011 ob'0 90 vonEoNpg 008¢
i sweiiong Arpuooag paziaady Q0Ls
' 500125 A AITumunue) 0ss¢ o
, sjooyag Annseddo [0te
sialup 3y Aprs apuadapu] noce
o'l 050 X 100D UGIRINUG ) i
S|0OIIE FANELLINY 001g
00k Cool 19°89 G FE LoErz \ : £1-Y ‘weneanpg mpniay o111 B
Ui -0 1000

uoptllInsag] SjEeny JruoRInAISY|

::Uzun_xu pRingquisipun ane 11

00 BI0J PAPRAN AL Q1L SI01IL) UOHEI(|Y DI0N)

(spoie {spoILy 1) (spovgaly  (Showor)A1d {shoed 914 (sjpo1ed 5 . z0r) K| ($)a0)08,) HONEIO|[Y oMY G
08808919 S RILCT R S6RTTL Rl L TOERL99r S gy Tonn (1ndtut S20)30 UE PISEY PAEIO]E 2 (M) D00G P 0090 SIEeTy
: 7O UL Q) |0 SPUIL| SAOpead Xy PAIHLIISIPUN J0 unowy 1y
{606¢ :
{009y uenouN () {0pLg wonaLI Y} (OuFs-0p1 g Suano W 6615001 SHoNaUNg}:  (DOLT HouBUN) {CoPE-07bT SUonaUN)  (QUEE-0] T SHOHRL| )
vonaodsue 5251127 saaLueg Loddng g ! | 522082y |BUOBIRUSY| UOLELUSRINUPY Ut
PUE Sittay] 2o PUL QAR L] ' oo pue ABOOUEA | - HOISIAIIANG [RUSTIONIIST]

. “TIpapy AN

................ w:.u_.".:zwu DU [N AOUIRD ] == == - - - s s m o

pHaodsara pospdng - ------ S)EUL) WOOASSH] )+ - - - - - - - .
51507 poddng Joj {4y} 5101584 UOHEDO|Y JO BNPaLRS
poday 1500 wetboid
AvHDd wicd Spun 4 S|00UDS JALEBYD ~UE PUNY [BI2USD Alunog BLAIG
0000000 22104 9F AR payr r SeWN|4-BiLAIG

sjeny an






| sbed (210ziz2/e0 Aoy} 10d (ol
- 0'Z'Z10Z - s2emyog Bulpoday [elouBUlY SOVS
ucyeanpg jo dsq eluioped

Wd £0:6 TL0Z/0L/E PRillid

SCTRYRILS 1€ 97eC8 LTETECTL LLTO0TISY SSIICIE R TTTO0'969°T sa.nJIpuadxy spuny sjoeyas ==
LB PUE PUR [BIUID [BI0 ]
00'0 0070 (0GeL 102000
"GITE UONOUNS "9 60 10 SPUN JO13N)
SPUN.| IDLID 01 S43JSURL ] 1507 10a11pU)
16°7TTHT |6'TTe'rL (Ao "oV sewn {¢0 U1 TDVD -
+ ¢ uwne)]) vonepune, "elalael Spumny
: .:_QEQC_, 200 PIYD .,cc_:wozﬁm_ Hpy REIGTS]
Ob 180 TY Or P30 TY 0310 PO
e IHF T R vP 1T LGNSO 79 uolsinhoy sant|1oe, -
0070 00°0 S ospiduanug
000 00°0 §301AI0S P00,
: : §1507) 19410
000 000 00°0 000 0070 §201A19G JUawdo[2A3Qg PUT 21D PHYD 00¢8
9e'L6| Lot 68'0L1 000 687041 S30IALRG AIUNUILOY 0018
000 000 000 0070 000 13410 - AouaTELON 0s1L
90°6LELTT LL9TS0GE 6TTS0°L6] 9QL'CECRT €C 915891 [puopEanp - AUSGRUON 0L
i REL T
00°0 00'C 000 000 000 (d/20%) BigD [euonednao(y [BUoIEay 0009
000 000 000 00°0 00'0 uopneanpg rewedg] 6665-000§
00’0 0070 00°G 000 000 uoneanpy uelsiy 0§8¥
9C T i9 CrEiT's L6 110°¢s 000 16 110°ES lensul(ig 09LF
0070 000 000 0070 0070 uoneonpy [BUCHEI0A IINPY 0£9%
000 00°0 000 000 000 uonEINpY [BUONIALIY NPV 0T9¥
00°0 000 000 000 0070 s1Ua) Apmig uapuodapu] PPV 019t
000 00°0 00°0 000 009 1[ApY “uoneanpd 18Ny OLif
¢h'r88'69 G0'PLEG 9C'015°09 18791561 €566 0 uonronpy [BUONEICA 008¢
000 000 000 000 000 SUIRIS0I ] A1Epu0dag pazi|eloddy 00L¢E
0070 0070 000 00 000 §1004ag AB(] AUNWiLe) 3
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 sjooyg Lunloddg 00%¢
€3'840°C €3'8LT 00'008°L 0070 00°008"1 S191u9) Aprig 1uapuadapy] 00€E
9gT1L19L ZF L1T0I P1v$6'S9 1£'892°61 £r'S89°9F S100Y3§ UbHENUNUC) 00z€
00°0 000 000 000 000 S|00UDE 2ANBWRNY 001¢
OF LEG'ELLY 1€ F98°0F9 FLUEREECIF LT 6L YL | 16°€T8°F8E°T I011BONPH JR|AEY 0Lt
00°0 000 0070 000 000 UDLIEBIRPUI M -24d LO00
§[uo0)
R I JEUO01IITLIISU]
G HLNjOY ¢ uwnion £ UN|OD C uwnjon 7 uwmnjo) | LN {UALO Y AELEOL] 1ROD)
(C+p+¢joo) (0 2RPAPE)  [F AL IVD YRS ¥ € 03 (g +1°102) {DV 3Inpaudg) (DD AInpayds)
(AL S1507) 13D 51800 [B10Igns 1820 |V pagieyD) 19211
AQ $1500) U0, uipy (RBUADY  f -mmemeeeee- smmmmm o $1800) 12311(]
yoday 1500 welbald
HOd wioH Spun- $]00YDS JIUBYD pUE pund [BIguag Aunog sluRIg
0000000 22104 9% cl-i102 psijiun ior sewnid-eusls

sienoy © neun



Wd 20'8 Z10ZGEC 73U

N0'969'E

e
~
i

To0

68041

[Hoxy]

[Held]

oo

wn
L Ouo
“ooo

000

600
000
(]
- 00'008')
£F's599F

a0

HOd wlicd
C000000 LL10L G¥

a0

0o

007G

qu'o

Lo0o

T00p
000

oo

oo

000

600

000

o

Coon

000

000

C00o

0oy

oo

on'a

oo

a0

(0048 utitoung)

B
TF P09

oo

S 000

oo

SENLE'T

Q00

000

noo

000

- 000

0o

To0o

[Hsi]

LLBFYE

Laoo

ety

100

a0'o
TRTTRY

Tuo o

(]

000

(n0Fg
SO 1Y St

R 01 (i £

Ie
L 101’88

i)

ann

oo

LE'L01'88

{0tz iansa

0o's

o

n

o

0o

666
vl

000

000

o0

Goo

o0oe

0e'e

200

(U]

000

000

oon

00’0

avo

000

oo

0o'n

oo

PSSP

afie

| 89°prs'oz PEOLO'L
o0'o o0
68041 000
060 Cone
oo 000 po'£69'L
ore arn 000
Lo 000 000
Looh” “rhow T 000
000 000 000
000 T ooo o 000
000 000 000
000 00'0 000
ooo 200 000
faoo 600 oo
00D ‘06’0 200
a0 000 a0
) o0s 000
i
Looo 000 o0
000 000 (09¢2)
000 000 oo
Lo00 6L'E9L°9T 000
000 oo oo
666k (poo¢ uonsung} {006¢ pue gty

= 1¢ Suonn

1:1)

L] n_:n_w SANAIAG

noddng pdng

(D) 81500 pabieus Paid Jo enpeyYas
uodsy 1800 weibold
SpUNd S|00UDS JaLeY?) PUB PUNS |BJSUDD
cL-L L0z
SIENIOY POYPNEUN

I oI'FIIss

iono ,
000
Lo

axo

oo

ooe

oo
a0'o
oo

000

;000

P00

06’0

oo

000

000

SO0

i

[shhd)

| Jeuonon,
pue AFapwps ),
eipapy A

1rpes’o

000

Co0'0

00

o

e

00

000

a0'0

oo

oo

000

009

a0a

SOu0

000
000

a0

oo

16 bes'e

VsRi}

o0zt
-0 | § SUsnaun )

[ty
PUE UO

{elonan

To0o

0T2L0T - sJBmyos

0T FTERLFT

o

FTFRCTOL

oo

oo0’

o'

000

CRLBEELE

a0'o

oL

Couoost

9T FTE'TE
000

10 665'892°C

“ooo

(6661
-Q()6y| suonunt

(LLOT/PZIS0 ASY, 200 18
aday [ElouUBLY SOVS
vt T joadag eluwioye)

10 TEG Y

Sigo7y paaa

saaidms] T noss |
watudopasag] puE 2183 PIYD

~T¥psialag Kithtido| T onTg
1 - fausfimion osis
- ST N S T VA

SO} IO

dOGH| T 0009

TuonEsnpg feEeds| es65-0008

TusneanAY WIS

GNPy

teanpg ed

Apmig wepuadapu] NPy

DY Tue SR i ey |

T LoiEanpy mUohvos A

SO i

Liepuodag paziewads:
TEioosE Lk Aiutiuiudy

s{opgag Aehuodde|

sipudy Kpnig nispuadapug a0t

fele

S[OG5E SANRUIBIY

Z1-% ‘nonesnps JB|RFay|

AuncD BBl
palun or sewnjd-eLsig




Wd £0:6 Z10Z/0E/8 ‘PRiUtd | ofed (1102/¥2/G0 A9Y) Jod 18|l
02’710z - esemyog Bunodey [eloueuld SOVS
uoileonp3 Jo daQ BlLIOjED
SC060°918°1 08805919 TCRITSTL €TC9LPLY §3507) 110ddng pajedof[v (10,
060 TR 000 (19 pue ¢} spun) BLISI3ED --
0070 000 000 0070 (71 pung)uswdoidaad pPIYD --
000 00°0 (11 pun.) uoneanpy YnNpy --
S spung 12910
000 (00 600 GO0 "$0AS wadelaasq pue 2483 PO 0058
000 000 600 000 S30[ATRS AJUNUILOD 0018
000 000 000 00'0 120 - AOUIBEUON 0SIL
9L°6CS 8T COCHP'8 ¥ #8861 [090T [euorieanpy - ADUSBBUON LiL
§[E0D) 1310
000 000 Qo0 000 d/00d 0009
000 000 000 000 {1005 o1 paieoo|[u) uoneanpg [e12adg 66650005
000 300 000 000 UoHEIN P WBITIA QS8
000 000 000 000 [ensuijlg 0oLy
000 000 000 000 uclEONP3 [RUOLEBIOA 1jIPY 0£9%
000 00°0 000 000 UeEINPT [BUOHORLIOD NPV 0zo¥
000 000 000 000 s1aiUa) Apmig wwepuadapu) 1npy ol9r
000 ao00o 000 000 NI EREINEE Olir
18915761 000 €960l 8C°085'8 UoBONPH |2UCLIED0A 008E
000 000 000 000 SUIBIZ01] AdBPUODRS PazI|e1oads 00L€
000 000 000 000 S[00YOS AB(] AJUNWIWOT 0sSE
000 00'0 000 00'0 sjootg AnunlioddQ 00¥€
00°0 00°0 000 000 sielua)) Apnig Juapuadapu] 00€€
12789761 0070 1772066 059Z¢°6 $]0CYUIS UONENUNLCT A
000 000 000 000 S|00YD] AT Y 001¢
LT 6L 8PL'L LY £90°809 OF ESY rR9 pETSTOSY Z1—>f ‘uoEaNnp Jensay 011l
000 000 000 000 U1IEBISPUIY-did 1000
§|E0N) BUOIINASU]
[eoL panodsuel | s|idng snun WooIsse|)  |swua[ealnbg aw L-[[Nn we 5ol jo odA |, [BOD)
(A YDd uLog ue Sm__:_. $10108) U0 paseq) 5150 Hoddng pajedof|y
{O) s1500 Hoddng peje2o||y JO 9NPayYds
Hoday 1800 welboid
WO Wiod SpUN4 S|00YDS JSHEYD PUB DBUNS jRIBUSS AlUnon eSS

0000000 L2104 9F

Zl-110g
$|enjoy palipneun

PaIUN JUIOF SeWinid-enalS



L i70g/8 pauLg

L (1L0zZ/v2/50 A7 d 2
0'2'Z1L07 - s1emyog Buniodsy [BL 30V
uopeonpd 1o Jdaq ewiQyleD

%67 S 1 (@/SV) $150)) pa18d0|[V PUE PIgIey)) J9AI(] 0} §)S0)) UOHRISIUIWPY (LU JO 0By "
ST S 899 % (SD -+ £4) $1500) PAJEIO[[Y puE pazaey) 1 [BIOL A
809961 Sput Y1) UL SIS0 pasrey) 10211(] []10] ¢
00°0 (0016 1d20%2 *6665-0001 $192[Q0 LS 2 61 SpUn,J) UOLEPUNO ¥
8709951 (0016 1deox2 ‘6665-0001 $1921Q0 ‘19 % €1 SPUN) BLRIJED €
00°0 (0015 1d29%3 6665-0001 $199[Q0 1 purig) suswdo2Ad( PID ¢
00°0 (0016 1deox2 *6665-0001 $1921Q0 [T pung) UONBONPH NPy |

_ Spun,f 33y Wl §3500D) PAdaey) 191 D
LLTE0'TIS SpUNJ S[00UDS IDHEYD) PUB pUn [BISUD) Ul SIS0O)) PAIBIO[[Y PUR PaBIBY)) 1091I(] [€10], €
GS060°918 1 (Je10] “z uwn(o) “JOd W0, WoIj) $1S07) P1edo[y [BI0], T

7T T00°969°C

(p10]. °1 uwno) YD d Wo,] WOy} s1se7) padey)) 19a11(] [eloL

spun s[eoyds I2)ey) put punyj [BI2Ua5) Ul $3$00) PAAIBIO[[Y PUB Padavy) 1w g

6T CTTCLL SpUTL] S[OOUDS JSMED) PUE Ul [BIaUSD) U $)S00) UONBISIUILPY [enua)) [BJ0], S

88 1€9°LS1 666 ¥
-0001 $399[90 ‘0000 [POD) “00LL UONOUNF 7Y PUR ‘60 “T( SPUn{) Suissa00xd Bye(] PIZIBNUu)

(666.-0001 192190 ‘0000

(aa]

6v €T 10Y
[BO0) ‘0124 122%2 0094-007, SUOIUN ‘79 PUB ‘6() ‘10 SPUN )} UCHRLSIUIRIPY [BI2UD) ISYIO
00°005°Z1 (666.-0001 S122[Q0 0006 ¢
pue 6669-0000 SBOD ‘16 1L-061 L SUONOULT ‘79 PUE G0 ‘10 SPUR,]) SHPLY [BIOUBUL] [BUINIXY
761987151 {666L-0001 19300 0006 1

PUE 6669-0000 STBOD) 08 TL-00 1/ SUONOUN,] ‘79 PUB ‘40 ‘10 Spinj) wopuauadng pue preoyg
Spun SjeoYdS J9)IBY ) puU® punyj [BI2UID Ul §15070) UOHRISIUTWPY [e1IU3) Y

{OwD) 81500 UonEASILIUPY [BAUSD JO B|NPBLOS
H0d WioH uoday 1500 welboid

- 0000000 2410/ 9F ci-LLoe
S|ENOY DRpREUN

Aunon euslg
pRyIIN JUor sewn|d-ellg




| abed {1 10Z/rzi50 Aey) 1od 2l
0z z107 - asemyos Bupoday (eppuBuid SOVS
uoleonpd Jo e eluloHED

Wd 206 ZI10g/0e/g Petllid

€978 9 FROTE C8Ibt 1T 000 000 §1807) 4P (B0

OFF80 T 9rpR0TY (666,-0001 $12a130)

odnQ BN

CRirF Y .mw._xﬁq,?, (0GS9-0001 S192190)

uoransuoy 59 uenisinbay sanl(oe,

0070 T06S9 PUB O0F9 66650001 $199190)

cLidazuy

000 (DY Pire “D0P9 "6668-0001 S102l90)

§a01AIRG POOY

ie10,|. ~T6666-0006 SUOIOUN.1) {nogg uonouny) (0ppY uonour) {0GLE uorUNg) Aanoy Joadiy
azINC 241D UONINASUOD) astrdagiug $931AL2E pOO
79 vorsnboy sanpoe,]
(30) 81800 12UI0 0 2INPBYDS
uoday 1507 weiboid

HOd Wwied SpUN 4 SIOOYDS JBYBYD PUB puUnd jBISUSD) Auncp eLaIg
0000000 L2104 8% Zi-kioe payIuM JUIOL SEWN|d-.l8lg

SIEMOY PelpIBUn






Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County General Fund Form RL
Revenue Limit Summary
Principal
Appt.
Software 2011-12 2012-13

Description Data D Unaudited Actuals Budget
BASE REVENUE LIMIT PER ADA
1. Base Revenue Limit per ADA {prior year) 0025 6,754.85 6,898.85
2. Inflation Increase 0041 144 .00 212.00
3. All Other Adjustments 0042, 0525
4. TOTAL, BASE REVENUE LIMIT PER ADA

(Sum Lines 1 through 3) 0024 5,898.85 7,110.85
REVENUE LIMIT SUBJECT TO DEFICIT
5. Total Base Revenue Limit

a. Base Revenue Limit per ADA (from Line 4) 0024 5,898.85 7,110.85

b. AB 851 Add-on {Meais, BTS, Special Adjustments) 0719 12.46 13.14

c. Revenue Limit ADA 0033 235.16 226.04

d. Total Base Revenue Limit {Lines 5a plus 5b, times 5¢) 0034, 0724 1,625 263.66 1,610,306.70
&. Allowance for Necessary Small Schoof 0489 2,148,883.00 2,212,912.00]
7. Gain or Loss from Interdistrict Attendance Agreements 0272
8. Meals for Meedy Pupils 0080
9. Special Revenue Limit Adjustments 0274
10. One-time Equalization Adjustments 0275
11. Miscellaneous Revenue Limit Adjustments 02786, 0659
12. Less: All Charter District Revenue Limit Adjustment 0217
13. Beginning Teacher Salary Incentive Funding 0552
14. Less: Class Size Penalties Adjustment 0173
15. REVENUE LIMIT SUBJECT TO DEFICIT (Sum Lines

5d through 11, plus Line 13, minus Lines 12 and 14) 0082 3,774,146.66 3,823,218.70
DEFICIT CALCULATION
18. Deficit Factor 0281 0.79398 0.77728
17. TOTAL DEFICITED REVENUE LIMIT

(Line 15 times Line 16) 0284 2,986,596.97 2,971,741.43
OTHER REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS
18. Unemployment Insurance Revenue co60o 43,677.00 28 883.00
19. Less: Longer Day/Year Penalty 0287
20. Less: Excess ROC/P Reserves Adjusiment 0288
21. Less: PERS Reduction 0195 13,254.00 10,686.00
22. PERS Safety Adjustment/SFUSD PERS Adjustment 0205, 0654
23. TOTAL, OTHER REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS

(Sum Lines 18 and 22, minus Lines 19 through 21) --- 30,423.00 18,297.00
24. TOTAL REVENUE LIMIT {Sum Lines 17 and 23) 0088 | 3,027 .019.97 2.990,008.43

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: rl-d {Rev 03/07/2012)

Page 1 0of 2 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:07 PM



Sterra-Plumas Joint Unified

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County General Fund Form RL
Revenue Limit Summary
Principal
Appt.
Software 2011-12 201213
Description Data ID Unaudited Actuals Budget
REVENUE LIMIT - LOCAL SOURCES
25. Property Taxes G587 2,562,234.00 2,218,500.00
26. Miscellaneous Funds 0588
27. Community Redevelopment Funds 0589, 0721
28. Less: Charter Schools In-lieu Taxes 0595
29. TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT - LOCAL SOURCES
(Sum Lines 25 through 27, minus Line 28) 0126 2,562,234 .00 2.248,500.00
30. Charter School General Purpose Block Grant Offset
{Unified Districts Only) 0293 o
31. STATE AID PORTION OF REVENUE LIMIT
{Sum Line 24, minus Lines 29 and 30.
If negative, then zero) 0111 464,785.87 771,508.43
OTHER ITEMS
32. Less: County Office Funds Transfer 0458 0
33. Core Academic Program 8001
34. California High Schoot Exit Exam 9002
35. Pupil Promotion and Retention Programs
{Retained and Recommended for Retention,
and Low STAR and At Risk of Retention) 9016, 9017
36. Apprenticeship Funding 0570
37. Community Day School Additional Funding 3103, 9007
38. Basic Aid "Choice"/Court Ordered Voluntary
Pupi Transfer 0634, 0629
39. Basic Ald Supplement Charter School Adjustment 9018
40. All Other Adjustments ---
41, TOTAL, OTHER ITEMS
(Sum Lines 33 through 40, minus Line 32) --- 0.00 0.00
42. TOTAL, STATE AID PORTION OF REVENUE
LIMIT (Sum Lines 31 and 41)
(This amount should agree with Object 8011) --- 464 ,785.97 771,508.43
43. Less: Revenue Limit State Apportionment Receipts --- 587,407.00
44. NET ACCRUAL TO STATE AID - REVENUE LIMIT
(Ling 42 minus Line 43) - - - (132,621.03)
OTHER NON-REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS
45. Core Academic Program 9001 3,444.00 2.360.00
46. California High Schoot Exit Exam 9002 662.00 192.00
47. Pupil Promotion and Retention Programs
(Retained and Recommended for Reiention,
and Low STAR and At Risk of Retention) 9016, 9017 54.00 496.00
48. Apprenticeship Funding 0570 0.00 0.00
49. Community Day School Additional Funding 3103, 9007 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

Fite: rl-d (Rev (3/07/2012)

Page 2 of 2

Printed: 8/30/2012 9:07 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joinl Unified
Sierra County

Unaudited Acluals

2011-12 Unaudiled Acluals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

46 70177 0000000
Farm SIAA

P ription

Transfers {n
5750

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers Out
5750

Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfers In
7350

Transfers Qut
7350

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-5923

Interfund
Transgfers Qut
7600-7629

Due From
Gther Funds
9310

Due To
OCther Funds
8610

“RAL FUND
dilure Celsil
SourcesfUses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendilure Detail
QOlher Sourcas/Uses Detait
Fund Recanciliation
10 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcestUses Detail
Fund Reconciliznon
11 ADULT ECUCATION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation
12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other SourcesfUses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Olher Saurces/Uses Delail
Fund Recaonciliation
14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion
15 PURIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
17 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CARITAL QUTLAY
Expendilure Detall
Ciher SeurcesfiUses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTICN FUND
Expendilure Detail
Olher Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Recanciliation
18 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Qlher SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Recencilialion
GIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
diture Delail
Sources/Uses Detail
Reconciliation
21 BUILDING FUND
Expendilure Delail
Olher SourcesfUses Dalail
Fund Reconciliation
25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expendiure Detail
Olher Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
30 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/RURCHASE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sourcesiises Detail
Fund Recongiliation
35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Recenciliation
20 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL GUTLAY PROJECTS
Expendilure Delail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
49 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPOMENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Seurces/Uses Detail
Fund Recantiliation
51 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SaurcesfUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
52 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detad
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconcilialion
53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expendilure Detail
Gther SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
56 DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expanditure Delail
Other Sourcesitses Detan
Fund Reconciliation
<OUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
ixpendidure Delail
- SourcesflUses Detail
Recanciliation
B1 <TERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Seurces/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilkation,

-
w

0.00

0.00

¢.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

H.00

0.00

0.00

42,084.48

97.864.04

.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2.00

0.00

6.00

000

.20

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

41,709.18

0.00

0.00

0.00

8.00

0.400

12,827 49

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.60

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

9.00

4.00

0.0

.00

000

000

Q.00

0.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.40

000

59.464.35

0.00

Q.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

0.09

55.484.55

0.00

6.00

0.00

37530

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

63,266.98

0.00

21.769.57

00|

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 |-

0.00

0400

0.0

000]

€.00

.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.60

0.00

4.00

000

0.00

0.00

000

Q.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: siaa (Rev 04/18/2012)

Page 1ol 2

Printed. 8730/2012 9.07 FM



Sierra-Plumas Jeint Unified
Slerra County

Unaudited Actuals

201112 Unaudited Acluzls
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

46 70177 0000000
Form SIAA

Description

Oirect Costs - interfumnd

Transfers in
5750

Transfers Qut
5750

Indirect Costs - Interfund
Transfers Out

Transfers in
7350

7350

fnterfund
Transfers In
8900-892%9

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7628

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

‘62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
fund Reconciliation
OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sourcas/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expendiure Delail
Olher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fung Reconciliation
76 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditura Detail
Other SourcesfUses Delail
Fund Reconcilliation
95 STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation

&

4]

&

@

3

by}

7

7

[

4.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Q.00

2.00

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00

2.00

0.00

TOTALS

0.00

0406

0.00

0.00

101,545.01

101, 549.01

97.864.04

87,864 04

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2012.2.0
File: siza (Rev 04/18/2012)

Page 202

Printed: 8/30/2012 9:07 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals
2011-12

46 70177 0000000

Sierra Counly Annual Report of Pupii Transportation Form TRAN
Home-to-Scheal and Severely Disabled/Qrthopedically Impaired
Description EDP No. Home-to-Schoaoi SDI0I
SCHEDULE | - PUPIL TRANSPORTATION DATA
A. ENTER average number of buses used to transport pupils daily to/ffrom school 008/006 5.0 0.0
B. 1. ENTER average number of pupils transported daily one way to/ffrom schoo!
(excluding extended year) 020/018 143.0 0.0
2. ENTER number of pupils included on Line 81 with transportation in IEP 023/024 00 0.0
C. ENTER total number of miles driven toffrom school 0217022 63,220.0 0.
D. ENTER * for traditiona! school year, 2 for year-round, or 3 for a combination
of both, for days pupils transported 030/033 1 0
SCHEDULE Il - COST DATA
(Home-to-School: Unless atherwise specified, Fund 81, Resources 1100, 7239,
and 7235, Function 3600}
{SDIOI: Unless otherwise specified, Fund 01, Resource 7240, Function 3600)
A. Classified Salaries & Benefits (Objects 2100-2999, 3102, 3202, 3302, 3402, 3502, 3602, 3702,
3752, 3802, and 3902) 0.0C 0.00
B. Books & Supplies {Objects 4200, 4300, and 4400) 0.00 0.00
C. 1. Subagresments for Services {Obiect 5100) 566,508.80 0.00
a. ENTER amount included on Line G1 paid to a private contractor 1o transport pupils 003/004 0.00 0.00
2. Travel/Conferences & Dues/Membesships (Objects 5200 ang 5300) 0.00 £.00
3. Insurance (Objects 5400 and 5450} 0.00 0.0¢
4. Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitaiized Improvements (Object 5600) 0.GG 0.00
5. Interprogramfinterfund Transfers {Objects 5710 and 5750) 0.00 0.00
5. Other Services and Operating Expenditures {Object 5800)
{Contracts for repairs should be charged to Object S600) 50,000.00 0.00
7. Communications (Object 5900} 0.0C 0.00
D. Capital Qutlay, Lease Purchase & Debt Service
{Home-to-Schoof: Funds 01, 15, & 18, all applicable Resources except 7240, Function
3500, Objects 6400 & 6500, plus Fund 01, Resources 7230, 7235, and 7236, Function 9100,
Objects 7438 and 7439, plus Funds 15 & 18, Function 8100, Objects 7438 and 7439,
minus Fund 04, Resources 7230 and 7235, Object 8972, minus Funds 15 & 18,
Qbject 8972)
{SD/OI: Fund 01, Resource 7240, Function 3600, Objects 6400 & 6500,
pius Fund 01, Resource 7240, Function 8100, Objects 7438 and 7439,
minus Fund 01, Resource 7240, Object 8872) 0.00 0.00
1. ENTER amount of capital outlay, lease purchase & debt service
included on Line D in Home-io-Schooi that belongs in SD/OI as a decrease
1o Home-1o-Schoo! and an increase to SD/OI. {Line D1 must net to zero) 0.00 0.00
E. Direct Support Caosts
1. Plant Maintenance & Operations and Facilities (Fund 01, Resource 7230 {Hto3) or 7240
(SDIOY), Functions 8100-8400 and 8700, Objects 2000-5999, 6400, and 5500} 0.00 0.00
F. Direct and Direct Support Costs (Lines A through E1 except Line C1a) 096/095 | 616,508.80 0.00
G. Reconciliation Amounts (For CDE's use; LEAs, refer to instructions)
1. Additions
2 Deductions
H. Gross Transportation Expense (Line F pius Line G1 minus Line G2) 094/093 616,508.80 0.00
. Reimoursement from other distiicts/county offices/charter or private schools/agencies for transperiation
expenses included in Line H {(Fund 01, Resource 7230 (HL0S) or 7240 {SD/O!). Objects 8677 and 8699) 0.00 0.00
1. ENTER amount of Line | that represents reimbursemeants other than for transportation services
(i.e., fuel fax reimbursement, insurance recovery, bus trade-in or sale, prior year refunds, el ) 0.00 .
J. Subtotal, Pupil Transportation Expense (Line H minus Line 1 plus Line 1) 097/098 616,508.80 0.00
K. Ingirect Costs {Approved indirect cost rate of 11.35% times the sum of Line H minus lines C1, D, and D1
if negative, then zero)) 5 675.00 0.00
L. Net Pupil Transportation Expense (Lines J and K) 100/101 622,183.80 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2312.2.0

Fite: tran (Rev 05/09/2012) Page 1 of 2 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:07 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2011-12 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Annual Report of Pupil Transportation Form TRAN

Home-to-Schaol and Severely Disabled/Orthopedically Impaired

Description EDP No. Home-to-School SDIOE
SCHEDULE lil - ALLOWABLE TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE . )
A. Net Pupil Transportation Expense (Schedule II, Line L) : L . B22,183.80 . OGG
8. ENTER deduction for increased cost of court orderad transportation {Los Angeles Unified, 5
San Bernarding Unified and San Diego Unified only} 0.00
C. Deduction for payments to common carriers and parents in lieu of transportation provided to your pupils
1. ENTER payments by your LEA, included in Schedule I},
Line C1 1,601.00 0.00
2. ENTER paymenls by another LEA, included in Schedule I,
Line C1 0.00 0.00
3. Less. ENTER payments to common carriers and parents, deducted on Line B 0.00 -
L. Deduction for bus acquisition andior replacement
1. ENTER portion of bus payments included in Schedule I, Ling D plus Line D1 that was
for yout pupils (exclude portion other LEAs paid (o you as part of their costs)
2. ENTER portion of payments included in Schedule Il, ines C1 and C8 paid to another LEA
providing services to your LEA ) 0.00 0.00
3. Less! ENTER bus acquisition and/or replacement included in deduction taken on Line B 0.00 : ‘
E. Deduction for unallowable costs
1. ENTER amount of unallowable costs included in Schedute i, lines C1 and C6 paid by you to
another LEA £.00
2. Lesst ENTER unallowable costs amount inciuded in deduction taken on Line B .00 :
F. Total Deductions (Lines B, C1, C2, D1, D2, and £1 minus lines ©3, D3, and £2} 1,601.00 0.00
G. Bus Operating Expense (Line A minus Line F) 110/111 £20,582.80 0.00
H. 1. Cost Per Mile (Line G divided by Schedule 1, Line C) 1201121 2.818 0.000
2. Cost Per Pupil (Line G divided by Scheduie |, Line 81) 122123 4,339.740 0.000
. Payments to common carriers and to parents in lieu of transporlation (Lines C1 and G2 minus Line C3) 080/081 1,601.00 0.00
J. 1. ENTER prior year unallowable costs paid tc another LEA used in the current year
for bus purchases i
2. Bus acquisition and repiacement {Lines J1, D1, and D2 minus D3} 085/086 0.60 0.00
K. Approved Transportation Expense (Lines G, |, and J2) 1307133 £22,183.8¢
L. Approved Non-SD/Of Home-to-School Transportation Expense
1. Caleulated Expense (Line K divided by Schedule |, Line B1 times Schedule |, Line 82) 132¢ 0.00
2. ENTER LEA's computed expense if different than amount calculated in Line L1
(maintain documentation localy) 132a

Contact: Rose Asquith

Title: Business Manager

Agency: Sierra County Office of Education

Phone Number/Ext: 530-994-1044 x 22

E-mail Address: rasquith@spjusd.org

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: tran {Rev 05/09/2012) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 8/30/2012 9:07 PM



	spjusd through july checks.pdf
	spjusd agenda.pdf
	spjusdaug2012fiscal.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	Enrollment.pdf
	ISP Students 12-13(1).pdf
	8 -14-12 SPJUSD MINUTES.pdf
	8-28-12 Special Board Meet MINUTES.pdf
	spjusdchksjuly2012.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	




	2nd half.pdf
	spjusdchksaug2012.pdf
	Res 12-009.pdf
	Chevy Astro.pdf
	K-3 REDUCTION.pdf
	spjusdunauditedactuals.pdf


